TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 26™ 2018
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE



T orrance Coumy Commissios

Regular Meeting to be Held at:

A GE DA Administrative Offices of Torrance County
N Commission Chambers
September 26%, 2018 205 South 9™ Street
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016
Please Silence All Electronic Devices
Call Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation
Approval of Minutes: September 12, 2018 Regular Meeting September 19", 2018 Special Meeting
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:

1.  Approval of Checks
Public Requests:
At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

*Commission Matters:

1. La Miga Canyon Road

2. Resolution 2018-44 Establishing the Solid Waste Management Fee as provided in Ordinance 94-12

3. Budget Request to Add to Commission Budget to Allow for 5-Member Commission

4. Memorandum of Understanding between Torrance County and Bernalillo County for Fiscal Agent Assistance
5. Contract Amendment between Tajique Land Grant and Torrance County for Tajique Transfer Station

6. NM Counties 2019 Legislative Priorities for the 54" Legislative Session — Betty Cabber, Assessor

*Public Relations:

7. Around the County Presentation — Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager
8. Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Commission c¢. County Manager d. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request) e. Forest Service

* Department Reguests/Reports:

9. Request to Make Part-time Clerk Position into a Full-time Clerk Position-Stephanie Dunlap, Sheriff Administrator

10. Ratification of Out-of-State Travel, Transport Deputies for Inmate Extradition

11. Grant Agreement 19-CD-05-103 between the NM Dept. of Transportation, and Torrance County for Community DWI Funding — Tracey Master,
DWI Prevention Coordinator

*County Manager Requests/Reports:
12. Estancia Rotary Request for Torrance County to Mow Weeds for Pumpkin Chunkin Event

Public Requests:
At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed
Session:
a) Discussion regarding the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property for Torrance County operations, Sec. 10-15-1 (H) (8)

*Reconvene from Executive Session:
Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Meeting:

b) Consider and Act upon, if necessary the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property for Torrance County operations

*Adjourn



Minutes



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 12t 2018

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: JULIA DUCHARME-CHAIRMAN
JAMES FROST-MEMBER
JAVIER SANCHEZ -MEMBER

OTHERS PRESENT: BELINDA GARLAND-COUNTY MANAGER
DENNIS WALLIN-COUNTY ATTORNEY
ANNETTE ORTIZ-DEPUTY COUNTY MANANGER
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Madam Chair DuCharme calls the September 12, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting to
order at 9: 03 A.M.

Pledge lead by Brian Chaffin
Invocation lead by Mr. Gerald Chavez

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 22", 2018 REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
MINUTES

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the August 22", 2018 Regular
Commission meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion
to approve the August 22", 2018, Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 29', 2018 SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING
MINUTES

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the August 29™, 2018 Special
Commission meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN Commissioner Frost makes a motion to
approve the August 29%, 2018 Special Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner Sanchez
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 12%, 2018 MEETING AGENDA

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the September 12™, 2018 meeting
agenda.

Belinda Garland requests if commission can enter into executive session after agenda Item #1
to discuss the land issues involved with the executive session. Ms. Garland states that Mr. Art
Swenka requested to be on the agenda at an early time, but did not list the executive session at

1




the top of the agenda. In the past we have entered into executive session as needed therefore
she is requesting to have executive session after item #1.

Commissioner Frost states that in his understanding the commission can go into executive
session anytime they need to therefore this requests is ok with him.

Commissioner Sanchez requests, if possible, that the commission go into executive session
after agenda item #2 since there are many people present that are interested in this item.

Madam Chair DuCharme states at one time she was a member of the public, and she
understands how irritating it can be having to wait until it’s ones turn to speak on a particular
item. Madam Chair DuCharme says she likes the executive session at the end of the meeting.
In the future she would like to see that we don’t make any accommodations and follow the
order of the agenda. If an individual requests to be at the beginning of the agenda, then place
them there so they can see ahead of time their position in the meeting.

Ms. Garland states that in the future, if a person that is part of the executive session asks to be
placed at the beginning of the agenda, then they will place the executive session at the
beginning of the meeting.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she wants to be respectful of those making requests and
at the same time not be disrespectful to those waiting for us. Let’s try to keep the executive
session at the end of the meeting. Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the
September 12", 2018 meeting agenda ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a
motion to approve the September 12%, 2018 meeting agenda and for the commission to enter
into executive session after agenda item #2. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
1.) Approval of Checks

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Approval of
Checks. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda, approval of checks. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited
to two (2) minutes per person

*Commissioner Matters

1.) Update and Presentation on Contract between Torrance County and EVSWA-Gerald
Chavez, Torrance County EVSWA Representative



Gerald Chavez EVSWA Torrance County Representative and recently elected as chairman of
the board, and he is here today to give an update on what’s been going on and to give a
presentation on the contract between Torrance County and EVSWA.

Mr. Chavez would first like to state that he was elected to the EVSWA board 5 months ago.
Within that time there has been a lot of change within the organization. When himself, and the
other two county representatives began in April, we were briefed that the expenses for the
county contract were over by about $150,000.00. The contract for the county was for
$800,000.00 therefore making the total of about $950,000.00 so it could run on its own without
any subsidies. This is how the board was viewing the county contract for EVSWA to bill,
collect trash, and haul it. This didn’t include the tipping fees, those are separate.

In May the board was given the interim budget that needed to be sent to DFA, but that budget
was negative in the amount of $107,000. The board had two choices, give DFA a negative
budget, or terminate the county contract. We could terminate the contract, give 6 months’
notice, and for those 6 months received revenue from the county contract in the amount of
about $400,000.00 plus expenses. For 6 months you would be relieved of expenses, all
personnel costs, and in the end, the budget was left about $1,500.00 to $2,000.00 in the black.
This left the board with 2 budgets and they were split on which to go with.

At the meeting in May there was a motion made to terminate the county contract and it failed.
Another motion was made to re-enter into negotiations with the county where the county
presented the board with some figures that were lower than the $800,000.00. The county gave
lower numbers because they felt they could work with EVSWA and reduce some of the
expenses. The motion for this item passed. All this is what started the renegotiations. EVSWA
had a financial issue and it needed to be fixed.

A few months had passed and when FY18 ended EVSWA had a net fee of $303,000.00. The
board worked with management and the finance committee and cut the budget down to about a
negative $20,000.00 and submitted that to DFA. We then used all the actuals that came in and
were able to adjust our final approve budget to DFA in the amount of $203,000.00 net revenue.
Lots of adjustments needed to be made and we took a deeper look into the budget.

We needed to look at the mission of EVSWA, and the core mission is the landfill. We needed
to preserve the landfill for all entities. The county is a side contract in which they do business
by providing services for a certain amount of money, and that money was not enough. We
looked at the model and the total amount for payroll was $947,682.28. The county collections
were in the amount of $467,741.62, the billing services were $116,531.86, for a total of
$583,355.85 (this is just payroll). The landfill cost was $364,326.43. So we began to look at
each person and what they made and where the money was going. In this model there were
several employees with cross expenses. In one area 45% of the salary will go to the contract
and 55% to the landfill, in another one 65% would go to the county and 35% to the landfill. If
we were to get rid of the county contract, those that are cross expenses, are we going to reduce
their salaries or terminate those people? No, this was never the plan.

We realigned the budget, it went from $583,355.85 to $485,717.71. After we fixed this area,
we looked at other revenues to see if they are being accounted for properly. With the new

3



model these are actuals and not percentages, as they were in the old model. On the table where
it states June 30™, 2018, these are all actuals. They are items that the manager went out and got
receipts for.

With the old model between expenses and income it looked like the county was $190,490.82
drag to the EVSWA, meaning that if there was no contract with the county, EVSWA would
have a net revenue of about $493,608.47. This would have been problematic due to recent
changes in fees from EVSWA.

Back to the expenses and with us realigning them the payroll expenses on county contract are
$485,717.71 and the core EVSWA business is $464,513.61. These are actual numbers based on
payrolls, people that are dedicated to our philosophy, the core business of EVSWA, the
landfill. As you see the numbers don’t add up to $947,682.28, the total is $955,231.32 for a
difference of $7,549.04. We couldn’t split this in actuals because we weren’t able to go month
by month. We went forward with projections for FY19.

Back to the revenue model you will see that the county fees represent the $200,000.00 per
quarter the EVSWA should see from the billing and from commercial roll offs, tip tickets, and
should see the $800,000.00 in fees from the county. By the end of this year it will actually total
about $812,000.00. If you notice contract hauling is suspended, this is a revenue to EVSWA.
Right now the county is $812,245.59 and EVSWA is $1,408,420.28 which includes the
contract hauling. The core business for EVSWA is the landfill the overage from the county was
for the hauling. EVSWA has every right to utilize the employees and the equipment for
contract hauling, but EVSWA doesn’t have the right to do this and not share those expenses
with the county. The expenses include gas, tires, and the person driving that truck. That’s
where that $800,000.00 comes in.

This is a joint venture between EVSWA and Torrance County. They are the county resources,
but they are paying for these resources. Therefore we need to view this as a joint venture and
help with those expenses. So in going back to the model the revenue from EVSWA is
$1,408,420.28 & $812, 245.59 from the county contract which ended up negative $49,387.38
in net revenue. When you share the expenses and get the $300,559.60 from the net EVSWA
core revenue and bring over $0.00 from the net revenue county contract (no drag). We also
made an adjustment to payroll of about $2,549,04 for a total of $303,108.64, the total for the
FY18 EVSWA yearend total of $303,108.65 making the deviation from actual year end $0.01.
Use this model, get actuals, follow the core business philosophy of the landfill, and share
expenses, account for all joint intercrossing, and no drag from EVSWA, no subsidies. We need
to communicate & build trust between EVSWA and Torrance County. This is a good start to a
new beginning.

Madam Chair DuCharme would like to thank Mr. Chavez for all the time and effort that he
put into this presentation and for representing the county on the board.

Belinda Garland would like to thank all of the EVSWA board members. There has been a
great amount of time and energy into this and the county is grateful to all of those that sit on
the board. NO ACTION TAKEN. DISCUSSION ONLY




2.) Vote on Approval to Move to a 5-Member Commission

Commissioner Frost states that this 3 or 5 member commission decision has been with us for
quite some time. There are steps we have to follow and it seems like everyone is wanting to
skip the first step and start at step 2 or 3. His main goal is to start at step one and make the
main decision before we spend any more money.

Commissioner Sanchez states that from his perspective, transitioning from a 3 to a 5 member
commission is a process. Step one is to vote unanimously on the notice of intent, which is a
resolution which gives notice of our intention to move to a S member commission. Step 2 is the
redistricting process, whereby the county, either internally or externally by a contractor, goes
through the redistricting process. The third step is the public hearing process. The final step is
the actual vote. Several months ago we voted unanimously to give notice of our intent to move
from a 3 person commission to a 5 person commission. A month later we assigned the county
manager to sign a contract with the contractor to work on the redistricting, and that was already
completed. On September 19" we have a workshop scheduled to focus on the district model
that we think will work best for the county. After this we still have the public hearing(s) and
then the final vote. There is no need to vote on this now, because the final vote will be at the
end of the process. Commissioner Sanchez asks why we need to vote on this now and not
continue to follow the process that we embarked upon.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she needs clarification from Mr. Wallin. She asks Mr.
Wallin that step 1 is to give notice, does that step require a unanimous vote.

Dennis Wallin states that the only vote that requires a unanimous decision is the actual
ordinance. Once the ordinance is proposed, then it will require a unanimous vote to move from
a 3 to 5 person commission.

Commissioner Frost states that the way this was explained to the commission by the Clerk’s
office since the handle the voting, that motion of intent was to study and do research on
moving to 5 members, and not move to it. The manager contacted Research & Polling to do the
redistricting, which has already been done. To his knowledge this is the only main step they
have voted on, and $14,000.00 was spent on this. He does not recall the commission voting to
go to a 5 person commission. After hearing from the attorney about the constitutional provision
regarding the ordinance we will need to have a motion and a decision to stay with 3 or move to
5 members. Commissioner Frost states that to clear all this up, is to vote on whether or not we
are going to stay with 3 members or move to 5.

Commissioner Sanchez states that on February 28", 2018 all the commissioners voted to
begin the process to move to a 5 member commission. All commissioners were in favor to
adopt Resolution 2018-13 Notice of Intent by the Board of County Commissioners by
unanimous vote to consider to adopt the ordinance to increase the size of the board. Back in
May 23, 2018 the commissioners gave directive to the manager to enter in to the contract with
Research and Polling, at this time Commissioner Sanchez states that it was his understanding
that all commissioners were in favor of this. Why, now Commissioner Frost, is there a
turnabout.




Commissioner Frost states that he does not see a turnabout. As he recalls, the vote to enter
into a contract with Research and Polling was a 2 to 1 vote. We need clarification from the
attorney for this.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the commission showed willingness to consider the matter
by having a unanimous vote for the notice if intent. At that time we also gave the county
manager directive to enter into the contract with Research & Polling. In the minutes all we did
was give directive, we didn’t have to vote on giving directive to the manager. If any of the
commissioners were opposed to this contract it may have been appropriate to make that
notation and state that one was opposed to the contract and proceed with a motion, but the
commission gave directive to the county manager to enter into the contract with Research and
Polling, which leads him to believe that all commissioners were in favor. This is where
Commissioner Sanchez is seeing a turnabout from Commissioner Frost.

Commissioner Frost states that he doesn’t see a turnabout, he just wants this all done in a
correct manner. We did vote on Research and Polling and it was 2-1.

Commissioner Sanchez wants to know if Commissioner Frost is not in favor, is it because of
the process or what is it.

Commissioner Frost states again he wants this done in the correct procedure and as the county
attorney stated in order to make things correct, first things first and we need to vote on whether
or not to move to a 5 member commission.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he believes we are following the process correctly.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that $14,000.00 was already spent and we will vote when the
Ordinance is ready, as of yet there is no ordinance. We are almost to the end of the process,
why do we want to stop this process right now.

Dennis Wallin states that there will need to be an ordinance and you will vote on that. If you
do not want to move forward with this, then you will need to make a motion and vote on the
ordinance. In viewing the minutes on the notice of intent and its clear that Commissioner Frost
wanted more information and asked the item be tabled, but was also clear that there was a
unanimous vote for the resolution. The resolution doesn’t add anything to the final decision,
the resolution was just your notice of intent to move forward with the process.

You do have to have a unanimous vote on the ordinance, that is a must, but if you are wanting
to revoke the notice of intent then that is something that you can vote on now should the
commission chose to.

Commissioner Frost states that it is his understanding, that without the ordinance written, we
cannot vote on this.

Dennis Wallin states that you can vote on whether or not to continue to move forward with the
process, but you are not voting on the ordinance itself. If you vote not to move forward, then
we will never get to the ordinance phase.




Commissioner Frost states if we get to the ordinance stage we would vote on that ordinance at
that time.

Dennis Wallin states, yes, that is correct, and that will require a unanimous vote.

Commissioner Frost would like to know how long it will take to get to that stage.

Dennis Wallin states that all depends on how long it takes the commission to complete the
next few steps. There is going to be a workshop next week to discuss the information that was
received from Research and Polling and the redistricting. Once Mr. Wallin or the county
manager receives direction from the commission on how they want the ordinance to read, how
they want the districts to be aligned, (with understanding they have to be aligned pursuant to
constitutional parameters), then he would draft an ordinance, and then the commission would
set it up for public hearing.

Commissioner Frost states that the split of the districts has to do with population, is that
correct?

Dennis Wallin states that is partially correct. It’s also the population, it has to be as compact as
possible, and as contiguous as possible, equal as possible in population in the district, and you
need to make sure that there is no attempt to Gerrymander based on national origin or race.
Research and Polling stated that if you act now, and then there is a big change in population
from the 2020 census, there is a possibility you may have to redistrict again in 2020. In his
experience there may not be a big shift in population, unless by some chance the prison was to
reopen, the inmates are part of the count and that would raise the population.

Michael Godey states that it looks like the commission is trying to avoid the public hearing.
You need to listen to the public. The new governor will appoint the two new commissioners
and the choice of commissioners may be one sided. The commission owes the citizens the
public hearing.

Linda Jaramillo, Torrance County Clerk, states that when the commission decided to go
forward with the redistricting, she did have input, and she knows Commissioner Frost listened
to her input. Ms. Jaramillo’s input was more about splitting precincts that were too large.
Precinct 5 is one of those precincts in the county that is too large. Ms. Jaramillo, Ms. Garland,
and the commissioners received a letter from the legislators stating that the county needs to
start looking into re-districting, not for the commission, but for the 2020 elections. Ms.
Jaramillo runs the elections, she would like nice, clean, compact precincts, so that when the re-
districting comes around, we have precincts with a population of 800 instead of 1200. There is
a portion in the contract that states you can change the scope of what you are asking Research
and Polling to do. Ms. Jaramillo would like for the commission to insist that Research and
Polling split the precincts and do what she had initially requested. The 5 member commission
is of course up to the commission but this was the input from Ms. Jaramillo when she spoke to
Commissioner Frost. This redistricting needs to get done, not only for the 5 member
commission but for the county as a whole. Ms. Jaramillo addresses Mr. Wallin and asks if there
is any way that the scope or work can be changed to include that the precincts be split into
more compact boundaries.



Dennis Wallin states that the contract does not need to be changed, we just need to get the
information back to Research and Polling and let them see if they can accommodate meeting
all the criteria.

Linda Jaramillo states that she did speak with Michael from Research and Polling and stated
that she was disappointed. If Michael can make this more official and actually split the
precincts, it will make it easier for re-districting in the future and for all the changes that may
occur.

Belinda Garland states that this may be able to happen once they decide on what model the
commission wishes to propose.

Linda Jaramillo states that compacting the precincts has nothing to do with the 5 member
commission districts. It is for the county as a whole to have more compact precincts. Only in
the Moriarty area is where there a precincts with too many voters per precinct. It’s ok if we go
to ballot on demand/VCC’s (Voting Convenience Center’s), which in the future we might have
to do because of the local election issues, but it’s still better for legislator’s to take small
portions instead of 1200 voters.

The following list is a list of people that gave their opinions on for the commission going to a 5
member commission. Each person gave their opinion on how positive this change would be
for the county. There would be a better balance and better representation for the county as a
whole and not give more strength to one district or the other. The following people are for the
change: Norman Gonzales, Jason Quintana, Johnny Romero, Jim Summers, Venessa
Chavez-Gutierrez, Frank Luna, Fred Sanchez, Daniel Antonio Herrera, Frances
Gonzales, Kathleen Jessie, and Fred Otero.

Ryan Schwebach from District 2 states that he is not in favor of this change at the present
time. Financially the county is not ready for it, at some point, yes, just not at this time. There
has been valid points from all here. The public hearings will help decide this. The only people
he is seeing input from are those out of district 3. You need input for everyone from all 3
districts.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the cost seems to be a reason for not moving forward with
this. The funds are available and that should not be a deciding factor. We are talking about
liberty, about democracy, the ideals of Americanism. How can we not all support this? What is
the counter argument for any opposition towards this? We are talking about inclusivity, about
the representation of diverse populations, and diverse ideas. You cannot put a price tag on
liberty. The price is irrelevant here. What is the theoretical basis for opposition here for not
moving to a 5 member commission?

Madam Chair DuCharme states that the county is the biggest entity in Torrance County with
the biggest budget. Municipalities like Mountainair, Estancia, and Moriarty have much smaller
budgets but still they have 4 representatives plus a mayor, yet somehow they are able to bear
the cost. She agrees with Commissioner Sanchez that the cost should not be a major factor
here. NO ACTION TAKEN DISCUSSION ONLY




EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1,
the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:

a.) Discussion regarding the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property for
Torrance County operations, Sec 10-15-1 (H) (8)

ACTION TAKEN: Madam Chair DuCharme makes a motion to enter into executive
session. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. Roll call vote, District 1-Yes, District 2-
Yes, and District 3-Yes. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENTERED INTO AT 10:30 am

*Reconvene from Executive Session:

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to reconvene from executive session. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to reconvene from Executive Session.
Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the motion. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 11:18 am

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed
Meeting:

b.) Consider and act upon, if necessary the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real
property for Torrance County operations.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that no action was taken during executive session.

3.) Review Resolution 2017-051 Establishing the Solid Waste Management Fee as
provided in Ordinance 94-12

Annette Ortiz states that this was asked to be placed on the agenda with the possibility of a
wording change with in the definition. The second resolution was placed on the agenda not
knowing what the possible change is. When this resolution was initially discussed there were
many changes made so this essentially would be your draft resolution if you are considering
changing the definition and go off this resolution.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that if this resolution is mentioned or on the agenda we
should have that agenda in front of us.

Annette Ortiz states that she did not have any other information other than what was given to
her and that what she just stated.



Belinda Garland states that she is not sure how the commissioners want the wording to be
changed on the resolution to adopt a new one. Ms. Garland received no wording to be able to
draft up the resolution.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that this would be a whole new resolution, correct?

Belinda Garland replies, yes, that is correct.

Annette Ortiz states it would either be a new resolution or the same resolution just make a
change to the definition.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he has done some research into the vacant definition. Back
in July of 2017 we started out with 488 vacant exempt accounts, and at current time there are in
the area of about 200 accounts still out there. Many letters were sent out, and many accounts
were brought into compliance. The opportunity cost that we are seeing from this correction is
about $12,000.00. It is costing the county about $12,000.00 to carry out the corrections. The
pursuing of the vacant definition is the county swapping dollars on this, we are not generating
any revenue. The definition is uncomfortable in that in retrospect that there has been a total
shift in the cost structure with the county contract. This has an effect on our perception and the
idea that the county contract was deemed to be viewed as a drain to the EVSWA, but today is a
pillar of strength and allows us a lot of flexibility on how we design our ordinances and rate
schedules. A lot of research has been done to see which accounts are vacant and which are not.
No additional research needs to be done. We can now redefine what it means to be vacant. We
would like P & Z to utilize this on policing that. It is problematic to have a situation where our
personnel are having to look inside people homes. Issues could arise and have risen. Now is a
good time to shift to a self-certifying system, where we allow those vacant exempt accounts to
be able to have the opportunity to self-certify. Also, if we are needing to go out to police the
area, we can have P & Z go out and do a routine check and see if there are signs of activity, not
an in depth check, but more of a roadside check. Monitor this for a year, on a self-certifying
system and see how it evolves.

Belinda Garland states that if a person submits a form to the EVSWA that they are “Vacant
Exempt,” that form is then sent to Mr. DeCosta at P & Z, he then drives to that location to see
if they qualify as vacant exempt. If Mr. DeCosta can’t make that determination from the road, a
letter is sent to the land owner indicating that a decision cannot be made and he would need
permission to enter the property. If the land owner does not grant permission then we proceed
with other options per the ordinance to be able to gain access to the property. If Mr. DeCosta is
given permission, he then requests that the property owner meet him at the property. After the
new definition was adopted, Mr. DeCosta no longer enters the home. He stands at the door and
looks in but only if the land owner gives him permission to do so. If they say no then we
proceed with another option. Mr. DeCosta is not forcing himself onto the property at all.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Ms. Garland what would be another way that Mr. DeCosta
would gain access to the property.

Belinda Garland states, if the property owners do not let Mr. DeCosta have access to the
property to make that visual assessment, and there is proof that trash is being generated and the

10




property owners are not meeting the definition that the commission adopted for vacant exempt,
then we will proceed to take it to court.

Commissioner Sanchez states that we may have approximately 250 accounts, about 15% or
37.5 of those accounts that pass through Mr. DeCosta’s desk are in violation. The fee’s that are
not being paid are about $2,200.00 per quarter. This is approximately what it would cost the
county to do the policing. The policing has already been done. In order to offset the cost, we
stop the policing for a year, allow the people to self-certify, and at the end of the year see what
the numbers are.

Belinda Garland states that if you allow the people to self-certify, this could cause problems.
Some of the people, not all of them, but some will take advantage of the situation.

Commissioner Sanchez states that we only allow those 250 accounts to self-certify, the option
will not be offered to everyone.

Dennis Wallin states that this is what was done in the past. Many of the people were saying
they were vacant. The board decided there was a need to enforce this and not allow the people
to self-certify, you have gone full circle with this. It may be the most efficient way of handling
this, and not having Mr. DeCosta go out and police the sites, but you haven’t really solved the
problem.

Commissioner Sanchez states that we have come full circle. From his perspective what was
missing was all the information we now have. Any of the definitions that we have are no
longer needed, we have the leeway to absorb any kind of cost for this. We have the opportunity
to implement a change and monitor it.

Dennis Wallin states that a counter argument from the people that pay their bill would be, why
should we subsidize just because the accounting works. Why should we be subsidizing those
that should be paying a bill as well.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that it would not be a valid argument because those people
already have accounts. These people are already paying for their residence where they live.

Dennis Wallin states that if other people are saying that they don’t occupy the property, then
other will come fourth and claim that they don’t occupy their property so why should we have

to pay.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that they are talking about a person’s 2™ or 3™ property, not
their main residence.

Dennis Wallin asks, how do you determine that?

Commissioner Sanchez states that we keep the definition of vacant and remove the sentence
that talks about furniture it would take care of things.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that a vacant residence is an oxymoron, it is either a
residence or a vacant dwelling. This is not an accurate definition. People that have vacant

11




homes still live somewhere else. They should not be charged twice. We need them to provide
evidence of a second home.,

Belinda Garland asks, how do we determine if this is a second home? You need to give P & Z
guidelines. Dan needs a set of guidelines to follow.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that Resolution 2017-051 is an amended resolution. It should
show on the document that it is amended. The original resolution was approved on October
11", 2017 and this resolution we are seeing here states that is was approved November 18",
2017. Madam Chair DuCharme states that she asked Ms. Jaramillo to check on the dates, and it
is her belief that it was passed on November 8™, 2017. It is important to have the correct
information on the resolution because it shows that all 3 commissioners signed the resolution.
In the original document it shows that Madam Chair DuCharme did not support this resolution.

Linda Jaramillo states that when the resolutions and ordinances are created, they are created
by the manager’s office. It is the job of the clerk’s office to keep them on record. If we find a
mistake would you like us to bring you the document so that you can take the appropriate
measures to change the document? From Ms. Jaramillo’s understanding a document cannot be
altered once it has been signed and approved. Our office can look at these more closely before
we put them away. The record needs to be accurate.

Annette Ortiz asks, there was an original resolution approved and then it was changed?

Linda Jaramillo states that the resolution was amended.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that the resolution was amended and it is not stated on the
document. It is important that it states on the document that it was amended. She signed the
document and would like it to be accurate.

Linda Jaramillo states that there are some discrepancies with the dates on the resolutions.
There has always been some issues with dates when it comes to amendments. The original will
always stand, but throughout the years there may be many amendments to that resolution.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that if we are confused, something should be done
differently. If the resolution or ordinance is amended it should state that on the document and
show when the original was created.

Linda Jaramillo states that while she has been in office, it has always been the job of the
manager’s office to present these resolutions and ordinances to the board for approval. Once
they are approved and signed it is then brought to the clerk’s office to be filed or recorded for
public record. The documents need to be accurate, if it’s not, and the public is in the office
searching for the information, they could miss something.

Commissioner Sanchez states that we need to get back to the subject

Madam Chair DuCharme states that this resolution has the same number as the one from the
October meeting. There is nowhere on the document stating that it was amended. Also at this

12




meeting she submitted her definition of vacant property. It was part of the record but not
included in the minutes for some reason.

Linda Jaramillo states that Sylvia pulled a copy that shows this. In defense of her recorders,
they record these minutes here at the meeting, then they are taken to the office and transcribed.
Everyone gets to review the minutes and then approve them at the next meeting, the minutes
stay on the record as is once they are approved. We can’t go back and fix things, but once you
get your packet and you review the minutes, if there are any discrepancies, you could come and
talk to me about them before the meeting instead of doing it here in the meeting.

Madam_Chair DuCharme states that her issue is with the resolution, it misguides and
misleads people. If Ms. Jaramillo notices an error or discrepancy in an item then there can be a
request made to be placed on the agenda to make that change.

Linda Jaramillo states that when mistakes are made in our office we do correct them. The
documents and resolutions and ordinances, or any other documents need to be as accurate as
possible.

Madam Chair DuCharme reads her definition. She isn’t really comfortable with the term
Vacant Residence and would really prefer vacant dwelling or house. Here is what she proposed
before as her definition. “A vacant residence means a residence that is not used for habitation
by the owner(s) or anyone else. To receive a vacant residence status, the owners must fill out
an affidavit, show current utility bills (gas and electric) for the dwelling he/she resides in, and
proof of payment for garbage disposal at his/her residence.” This is what she came up with,
and it may need some polishing, but we should keep the essence of it. An affidavit and proof of
people living there should be enough.

Dennis Wallin asks, what she means by “habitation?” The problem is you have taken apart a
definition. Anyone can take a word and define that word. Does habitation mean that you are
never there? Are you there a couple nights a week? Mr. Wallin states that he could possibly
draft something that covers all contingencies, but it may take 3 or 4 pages. This is where the
issues come up. Anyone can pick apart a definition and interpret it differently and that’s when
you run into court cases. In his opinion this definition is no better than the one currently being
used, neither are perfect.

Belinda Garland states that maybe the regulation doesn’t need to come so much from P & Z
and the directive be given more to the EVSWA on the contract to do the regulation. If a person
does not pay their fees they are still allowed to throw trash at the transfer station. If we give the
directive to solid waste and if they cannot provide a current card showing that they are up to
date on their solid waste account they cannot throw their trash. But then that will lead to other
problems and people may just start dumping their trash along the roadways.

There is more talk and suggestions about what should be done from the members of the public.
The following people all gave their input and suggestions, Michael Godey, Leonard Lujan,
Emily Sanchez, Fred Sanchez, and Johnny Romero. They all state that there needs to be
more clarity and suggest different avenues to try to enforce the rules.

13



Belinda Garland states that if the commission wants her to work on a definition she will need
a copy of the definition to work it into the resolution.

Commissioner Sanchez states that are trying to avoid the evasiveness in allowing for self-
certification.

a.) Resolution 2018-044 Establishing the Solid Waste Management Fee as provided in
Ordinance 94-12

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to table agenda item #3.
Madam Chair DuCharme would like to include the directive to the manager included in the
motion as well. Commissioner Sanchez adds to his motion the directive to the manager’s
office to design a definition of vacant exempt that takes into account the expressed spirit of
self-certification as well as minimizing the invasiveness. Madam Chair DuCharme seconds
the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

4.) Transportation Committee

Commissioner Sanchez states that the first meeting is scheduled for November 8, 2018 at 6:30
pm. Commissioner Sanchez states that he will be submitting a list of topics and the location. If
possible he would like for the meeting to be held in the commission room. The meeting will be
led by Commissioner Sanchez and Mr. Ted Barela. All information pertaining to the meeting
will be sent to the manager’s for them to advertise. Invitations will also be sent out to the
various municipalities and those on the list. It is a public meeting anyone is welcome to come.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks if any of the other commissioners are welcome to attend.
Commissioner replies, yes. Annette Ortiz states that if the commissioners do attend they will
need to let the manager’s office know so that it can be advertised as a possible quorum.
INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN

5.) La Miga Canyon Road

Commissioner Sanchez states that the requester asked to table this item one last time.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to table agenda item #5.
Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the motion.

Annette Ortiz states that there are some people in the audience that have been waiting to hear
what is being presented concerning this road.

Emily Sanchez states that this is the 3™ time this item has been tabled. The only person anyone
has been in contact with is Mr. Paul Sanchez. Ms. Sanchez lives on part of that road and is
wanting to know what is being done with the road. Something needs to be done and decided
upon so that we can move forward. She lives on part of this road and she feels not all
individuals are being represented fairly.

14



Commissioner Sanchez states that they do not know what is going on with the road since
nothing has been presented.

Belinda Garland states that she spoke with Mr. Sanchez on the phone and has some pictures
of the road.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Mr, Wallin how many times can an item can be tabled before
it is removed from the agenda. Mr. Wallin states that an item may be tabled 3 times. After that
the item will be dropped and that person will have to begin the process again. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. ITEM TABLED

6.) La Parra Road

Mr. Silverio Barela states that he lives on La Parra Road and would like to let his nephew
speak on his behalf due to his construction background.

Mr. Ron Otero states that he is here asking for help to repair a certain area of La Parra Rd and
hands out a map showing the problem areas. Map hereto attached. Mr. Otero states that the
road gets bad during inclement weather. The road area goes from HWY 337 to just a bit past
Calle del Norte. We are requesting that 3 new culverts be placed to allow for better water flow
from the high side to the low side. In the problem area water flow is bad and water collects
causing the road to become very treacherous. The road has no cover anymore. Caliche was
recently placed on the road put when it rained it was just a big muddy mess. We are asking that
3 new culverts be put in and some base course be put on the road. If we can get this done it
would solve the problems on the road.

Yvonne Solis states that she would like to thank the commission for allowing them to speak
and voice their opinion about the road. She states that the Road Department guys are not doing
enough work on the road and they all seem to be preoccupied. There is lots of debris on the
road and on one of the turns there are a lot of trees and debris that is blocking the road. This is
very dangerous. There is a school bus that goes down this road and one of these days there may
be an accident. Please get this road fixed.

Emily Sanchez states that she is a bus driver and has been driving this road in the school bus
for about 5 years and she sees no big issues with the road. She has been able to pass through
with no issues. Yes, the road has a few washboard areas but nothing major. If you go in and put
in the new culverts, all that debris coming down from the mountains is going to clog up that
area and flood it and that will be when she has problems with the road. In her 5 years she has
had no issues.

Fred Sanchez states that he has been fighting this road issue for a while now and all he can say
to the lady before is good luck.

Johnny Romero states that he is familiar with the drop off the people are talking about. There
are culverts there. If you dig down about 3 feet you will find them. The culverts are necessary.
The water always jumps the road and it does cause problems. No matter what the county puts
in, it will get washed out. There have been two cars that have flipped on that road from the

15



washboard where the curve is. There may be other factors involved as to why the cars flipped
but the washboard has to be one of them. There was never a problem in that area until they
took the culvert out and tried to train it to go in a different direction. Putting in the new culverts
will not alleviate the problem entirely, but they will help it.

Kathleen Jessie states that the first part of Lara Parra Rd is problematic. We are still living
through the doghead fire and lots of water is coming down from the mountain when it rains.
She lives at the end of the road and has had a terrible time getting in and out when it rains. She
has contacted the road department and they do go out and fix the road as best they can and has
never felt neglected by the road department.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he has conducted a site visit to view the problems. In the
arcas where the culverts are, the first one is plugged and the second culvert was hit and
damaged by an operator. We are also aware of the portion of the road that needs some repair.
Commissioner Sanchez believes that we can accomplish graveling that area of the road to
make the surface uniform, repair the culverts, and take a look and see how the road drains to
see if the culverts need to be repositioned.

Belinda Garland would like to know what budget this would be coming from. The road
department is not budgeted for the culverts.

Commissioner Sanchez states that his motion was going to involve the road department
making an assessment of the road and putting together what the cost will be. Then we can
determine what budget this will come out of depending on the amount of material and repairs
needed.

Leonard Lujan states that they have been trying to get to this road to work on the problems.
He is aware of the issue with the road. The culverts were put in before he worked with the
county and whomever put them in put them in the wrong place. At one time they may have
worked, but over time with rain the silt will build up higher than what the road is. We haven’t
had time to go out and make repairs, but they are requesting the road be fixed with base course,
this cost more money, we use caliche. We would have to haul the base course from Moriarty
and it’s going to take 3300-3400 tons to fix that portion of the road. He has tried to get out to
the road, but he has other roads that currently require more attention. There is a gentleman at
the moment who is not able to leave his residence because the road is completely damaged and
they are trying to repair it so that this man can get out. There are other roads that take
precedence over this one.

Commissioner Sanchez states that if we were to repair this from the material out of the
county’s pit, fuel, etc., what budget would it come out of?

Leonard Lujan states that the money would come from the road department budget. The
original plan was for this to be fixed with caliche, but they want it done with base course and
that is going to cost more money. La Parra Rd is 2.6 miles long. People are only asking to fix
part of the road, if we are going to use base course we may as well just fix the entire road.

16



Commissioner Sanchez asks if you can make plans to get to this road and make this
assessment within the next 40 days and evaluate the cost versus the benefit. Focus mainly on
this portion of the road.

Leonard Lujan states that he wants to remind everyone that when you use base course on a
road expect corduroy. It’s the worse kinds of material you can use to repair a road. When you
use the caliche it gets hard as a rock and can withstand the weather way better.

Commissioner Sanchez states the caliche may work if the drain issues can be controlled.

Commissioner Frost states that this would be a great road to get work done, but the road
department is currently committed to getting the chip seal done.

Leonard Lujan states that was scheduled for the end of September but may get pushed back
into early October because he had to go out for bids on materials, this will happen weather
permitting. These projects are allocated state projects that have to get done. If they get pushed
back until spring time this may give us time to work on some of these roads in question. To be
able to get to this road I will need about 60 days.

Ron Otero states that the remainder of the road is in great conditions. The only part of the road
that needs repair is from highway 337 to Calle del Norte. The reason for the request on this
portion was to try to minimize the cost as much as possible.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to address and assess the section
of La Parra Rd that was talked about here today according to the map submitted. Madam
Chair DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

Belinda Garland makes a request to break or lunch. Lunch break at 1:00 PM

Return from lunch break at 1:48 PM

7.) Discussion of Solid Waste Pick-up Options

Commissioner Sanchez states that he has done some research on how we may approach
information gathering. The way he views this would be to get a group of people to get
feedback. The group would consist of 3 representatives from EVSWA, the county manager, a
commissioner, and 1 or 2 members of the public. Also he is looking at 3 different models,
efficiency, private hauler, or a combination of the two.

We want to look at 3 different models. The first model would be how we can make EVSWA
more efficient. The second model would be what a private hauler world would look like. The
3" model would be a combination of the 2 models. This would take some time to be able to
gather all the information on the models. It would be about 6 months before we can come up
with information to present. We are not wanting to spend money on hiring a consultant.
Commissioner Sanchez is not wanting for anyone to make a decision based only on data. He is
wanting the decision to be made on a broader spectrum.

17



Madam Chair DuCharme asks Commissioner Sanchez if he is wanting a committee that will
have 3 County Representatives that consist of the EVSWA board, maybe the county manager,
a commissioner, and members of the public for a total of 6 members on this committee, is what
she is understanding.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he is wanting to show the different views that each of the 3
models would entail. All 3 models may be viable, but we need to make an in depth look to see
how each one will work. We are trying to look at inefficiencies, potential benefits, and see if
there is a benefit.

Belinda Garland asks Mr. Sanchez to go over the 3 models again.

Commissioner Sanchez states that model #1 is how EVSWA operates now, can we take a
more in depth look at how it operates, better efficiencies, what can we do with what we have
now. With model #2 we can take a look into what a private hauler world looks like, such as the
ramifications, the drawbacks, or the benefits to this model. Model #3 would be a combination
of the two by leaving a part of the EVSWA in operation and use the private haulers.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she is in full support of doing this research. When we
spend public money it should be spent on data and not be political. Madam Chair DuCharme
states that she would like to run this committee since Commissioner Sanchez is leading the
transportation committee. Madam Chair DuCharme states that she only has a little less than
four month left on the commission, but she feels that when she leaves one of the other
commissioners can pick up where she leaves off, or maybe the research can be completed in
the time she has remaining. Commissioner Sanchez states it will be up to Madam Chair
DuCharme to set the pace since she is heading this committee.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she and Ms. Garland will be meeting and talking about
the solid waste issues more.

Belinda Garland states that she will contact Madam Chair DuCharme to set up a time to meet
and discuss this.

Michael Godey makes some suggestions on who should be represented on the board. One
suggestion is maybe an employee of EVSWA and not a board member. There also was a
committee that was established a few years back when they were working on an RFP, maybe
you could place of those members on this committee.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that the committee that Mr. Godey is talking about met
several times, and came up with a document that is ready to use if the commission choses to do
so. Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to set up this committee. ACTION TAKEN:
Commission Sanchez makes a motion to approve to create a committee consisting of 7
members of 3 representatives from the EVSWA, the County Manager, Madam Chair
DuCharme, and 2 members from the public to discuss the Solid Waste Pick up Options.
Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the motion. To get members of the public it will be
advertised to submit letter of interest for 2 weeks and they will need to be present at the first

18




meeting in October. Commissioner Frost states that he has been to most of the pick-up
stations and they operate very well. As we have been told many times we have the best system
around. We have way too many committees and is not in favor of creating a committee for this.
No further discussion, Madam Chair DuCharme and Commissioner Sanchez are in favor,
Commissioner Frost is opposed. MOTION CARRIED

8.) Manzano Domestic Water Association Request

Commissioner Sanchez requests that this item be removed from the agenda

*Public Relations:

9.) Proclamation Naming September 2018 as Suicide Awareness & Prevention Month in
Torrance County

Tracey Master , DWI Prevention Coordinator reads off some information and statistics that
deal with suicide. Suicide is the 10" leading cause of death in the United States. There are
approximately 123 suicides per day with the age range from 15 to 49 years old. Ms. Master is
requesting that the commission approve a proclamation making September 2018 Suicide
Awareness and Prevention Month. Ms. Master reads the proclamation. Proclamation hereto
attached. Ms. Master also asks if one of the commissioners would be able to lead the pledge the
momning of the Suicide Awareness/Prevention SK Run/Walk.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the Proclamation
naming September 2018 as Suicide Awareness & Prevention month in Torrance County.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Mr. Fred Sanchez states that as a veteran he would
like to see more things like this being done as suicide is the leading cause of death among
veterans in the United States. If there is anyone that needs help they can contact him at (705)
305-4044-8888. Tracey Master also states that there will be different organizations set up that
will have information available for anyone in need. Commissioner Sanchez states that he will
do the pledge for the opening ceremonies. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

10.) Updates a.)Various County Departments c.) County Manager
A.) County Departments
1.) Tracey Master DWI Prevention Program Coordinator states that similar proclamations are

being done in the municipalities of Mountainair, Estancia, & Moriarty. Also she is needing
help blowing up balloons for the event. If anyone is interested in helping they can contact her.

2.) Annette Ortiz Deputy County Manager states that in the past, the commission has allowed
the administrative office to close for 1 hour during certain times of the year so that we can get
all of the employees together for a potluck and give out any new information that the
employees may need. Ms. Ortiz states that the time this year will be September 25, 2018 from
12:30 pm to 1:30 pm. This will not happen every month maybe once or twice a year.

19



Commissioner Frost & Commissioner Sanchez state that they are both ok with closing for
an hour.

C.) County Manager

Belinda Garland gives her update. On August 23" she met with Dorothy & Ben from dispatch
to discuss the audit trail & confidentiality in regards to the CAD system and whom will be
allowed access. On that same day the electricity went out in the whole town of Estancia. It was
going to be about 3 to 4 hours until the electricity would be restored. She contacted Madam
Chair DuCharme and it was decided that the buildings be closed and employees be sent home
for the rest of the day. Later that evening Ms. Garland attended the EVSWA meeting. A new
management style was discussed and approved. With this new management style it showed
that Torrance County was not causing EVSWA system to fail it was voted on to cease
negotiations and not continue with this matter.

On August 27" Ms. Garland was out for doctor appointments.

On August 29" there was a special commission meeting to discuss the ICIP list. The list was
approved. The final list was completed by Ms. Ortiz and sent to Santa Fe along with any
additional documents. Ms. Garland thanks Ms. Ortiz for working hard and getting all this in
place for Torrance County.

On August 30" Ms. Garland worked on selecting a new time keeping system that will be
presented for approval later in the meeting.

On July 2" Ms. Garland received a letter from the Town of Estancia’s Code Enforcement
Officer concerning the weeds surrounding the building. Ms. Garland worked with Mr.
Guetschow to determine if there was a violation and they attended the Town Meeting on
August 6" to get a definite directive in what the County was zoned for under the special use
permit. There were no specific guidelines so they came away with no information from the
meeting. The county’s stance is that since this building existed before Estancia adopted any P
& Z ordinance, therefore the county is grandfathered in and will continue to utilize the property
to operate the day to day business. Ms. Garland would like to make note that Arely and Carl
have worked very hard on keeping the weeds in control as weather and time permitted.

On September 5" the Finance Department spoke with a rep from Document solutions in
regards to getting a new copy machine. No action was taken due to the fact that we had
recently received a new machine.

At about 12:30 pm September 5™ Ms. Garland contacted Madam Chair DuCharme and let her
know that the Town of Estancia had been without water since 10:30 am. The water would not
be back up for about 4-5 hours so it was decided the Administrative Offices would close since
the building was affected, and the employees would be sent home for the remainder of the day.

On Thursday September 6™ Ms. Garland stayed home to catch up on emails and work and
organize her projects. On Monday September 10™ there was a meeting with NextEra regarding

20



the High Lonesome Mesa Wind re-power project. NextEra is working to make upgrades to
make the towers more efficient. The meeting was attended by Ms. Garland, Mr. Wallin, Mr.
Guetschow, & 4 reps from NextEra.

On September 11% Ms. Garland, Amanda Tenorio, & Mr. Wallin went to Santa Fe to talk to
Scott Wright from DFA in regards to the appropriation funds we received and how to spend the
appropriately. Also on this day Ms. Garland participated in the Brush Truck Selection
Committee and this will be presented later in the meeting.

Ms. Garland has been working with Mr. Wallin and a couple of attorney’s from NM Counties
on some pending legal matters & providing information for responses to be prepared. Ms.
Garland has worked with Kristin on some personnel matters and interviews are being
conducted to fill positions at dispatch and the Sheriff Department. Also Ms. Garland has been
working with the Finance Department for the FY 18 Audit. They are meeting weekly to stay on
track. Thank you to Tracy Sedillo for working hard on this project. Also, Ms. Sedillo has been
working with Triadic to ensure timely and accurate information for our team. Ms. Sedillo also
let me know that for the first time in years the budget was perfectly balanced to the penny. That
is a great accomplishment and I would like to thank everyone involved for working so hard to
get out budget balanced.

Madam Chair DuCharme thanks Ms. Garland for her in depth update.

*Department Requests/Reports:

11.) Request Approval of Articles #2, #3 & forms for the Torrance County Fire
Department Policy & Procedure & Standard Operating Guidelines-Lester Gary, Fire
Chief

Lester Gary Torrance County Fire Chief states that they have completed their department
policy procedures and standard operating guidelines. The first part of the policy and procedures
are still under review by legal. Mr. Gary is here before the commission to ask for approval of
the standard operating guidelines for fire and EMS. These are guidelines that once we arrive on
a scene we can start operating in an efficient manner. These guidelines are standard throughout
the state of New Mexico as he as conferred with other counties so that we have some of the
same procedures in place. The last part covers fire, EMS, and some of the standard forms that
we will be using in the fire department.

Dennis Wallin states that he has reviewed these documents and they are comprehensive and
very good.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve Articles #2, #3 & forms for the
Torrance County Fire Department Policy & Procedure & Standard Operating Guidelines.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Articles #2, #3 &
forms for the Torrance County Fire Department Policy & Procedure & Standard Operating
Guidelines. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

21



12.) Award No. 2018-01 Firefighter Brush Truck Bid-Noah Sedillo, Chief Procurement
Officer

Noah Sedillo Chief Procurement Officer would like to thank everyone that submitted a bid. He
received 6 bids but 3 were deemed unresponsive as they did not follow the proper bid
guidelines. Mr. Sedillo would like to thank the bid award committee Chief Appraiser Nick
Sedillo, County Manager Garland, Chief Lester Gary, and Fire Administrative Assistant
Hannah Sanchez for all their help. Out of the 3 bids that were selected to be reviewed we made
a selection. We are asking the bid be awarded to Watts Manufacturing from Salina, KS. They
came in with the lowest bid in the amount of $104,880.00. We were able to get the truck fully
equipped and we are asking the commission to formally award the bid to Watts Manufacturing
for the brush truck.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve award No. 2018-01
Firefighter Brush Truck Bid to Watts Manufacturing. Commissioner Frost seconds the
motion. Madam Chair DuCharme asks Mr. Sedillo how long it will take to build this truck.
Noah Sedillo states that the lead time will be about 210 days to build. From Mr. Sedillo’s
understanding, the reason it will take so long is because the federal government reached a new
deal with the big trucks for Dodge Ram, and that is what we asked for was a Ram 5500, those
trucks are now being built in Detroit therefore pushing the lead time back. It will be roughly 7
months from today that we should receive the brush truck. Belinda Garland states that all 3
bids that were reviewed had an extended amount of time on building the vehicle. Chief Lester
Gary states that he is comfortable with that time frame. We are not in fire season at the
moment and when we receive the truck it will be just as fire season is starting. It will be perfect
timing. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

13.) Request to Make Part-Time Clark Position into a Full-Time Position-Stephanie
Dunlap, Sheriff Administrator

Martin Rivera, Under Sheriff, is here to present this request. Ms. Dunlap could not be present
as she is out sick. He is here today requesting that the 2 part time positions that are currently in
the office be changed into a full time position. In the past the two part time people had an issue
with communication since the two never saw each other. One of the ladies recently retired so
we only have the one part timer. If we are able to hire her on as full time it will be easier for
the rest of the girls in the office.

The current position is getting paid at $13,946.40 per year. The total budget for the two part
time employee’s was $26,018.00 per year. The conversion cost, with the cost of salary and
benefits, would be $54,726.10. The difference would be $14,761.70. We are asking for the
commission to approve this so that we can have one full time-position.

Belinda Garland asks if they raised the salary on this position, and what hours each one was
working per week.

Martin Rivera states that one would work three 8 hour days per week and the other two 8
hour days. They would alternate each week the days they would work. He is not seeing the

22



whole break down for the hourly wage it’s just showing the breakdown for the salary with
benefits.
Commission Sanchez asks if this in the Sheriff Department’s budget.

Martin Rivera states that he is not sure. He thinks it is in the budget. Ms. Dunlap would have
had all the answers to these questions. Mr. Rivera states that there is line item transfer placing
the two part time salaries into the one full time salary. It will be transferred from line item
#401-50-2103 in to line item #401-50-2102.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she is trying to understand the salary. The current
annual salary for the part time employee still working is in the amount of $13,946.40. For both
salaries it would be twice as much, correct? The total amount would be $27,892.80 for the full
time. You are asking for $54,726.10 for the full time position.

Martin Rivera states, yes, that is correct. The salary is much higher because the part time
employee’s do not get all of the same benefits as a full time employee does. The increase in the
salary is for the difference in the benefits.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks why do we need to do this.

Martin Rivera replies that for the department there would be more continuity and it would be
easier to manage one person instead of the two.

Belinda Garland states that in the budget for the two part time positions it was a total of
$31,248.00.

Martin Rivera states the reason the salary from one of the other positions was a little higher is
because she had been here longer than the current employee so she had received the cost of
living raises that had been issued throughout the years. The combination of the two salaries
should come close to the salary being requested.

Belinda Garland states that the salary does not come close, the difference that needs to be
made up is in the amount of $23,478.00. One Clerk was budgeted at $10.50 per hour and the
one that retired was budgeted at $14.52 per hour.

Commissioner Sanchez states that they should take some time to figure this out. He has heard
to many numbers on the salaries.

Belinda Garland states that this can be tabled until the next meeting if need be. There is a
difference of $23,478.00 of what was budgeted and what is being requested.

Commissioner Frost asks if there is a place in the budget to find the money being requested.

Martin Rivera replies, he thinks that it is in the budget, there is a line item transfer attached.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to table agenda item #13

23



Request to Make Part-Time Clark Position into a Full-Time Position. Madam Chair
DuCharme seconds the motion. Commissioner Frost states that we do not need to spend any
more money than we need to, but that job has to do with law enforcement, and it is important
to all of us. As was mentioned earlier, there is lots of money available, let’s make some of that
money available for these people. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. ITEM
TABLED

14.) Grant Agreement 19-CD-05-103 between NMDOT & Torrance County for
Community DWI Funding-Tracey Master, DWU Prevention Coordinator

Annette Ortiz states that Ms. Master had to leave for court and was asked to present this item
for her. The contract is between the NMDOT Traffic Safety Bureau and Torrance County for
the community DWI funds. The amount is $2,689.00 and no match is required. These funds are
generated by a $75.00 fee assessed to all convicted DWI offenders. The award is based on the
amount that has been collected. Funds will be used to purchase promotional items such as the
smart choice coasters & key chains.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks if we have a motion to approve Grant Agreement 19-CD-05-
103 between NMDOT & Torrance County for Community DWI Funding.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if this was reviewed by the grant committee and legal.

Annette Ortiz states that it is her understanding that it did not get presented to the grant
committee before the meeting.

Dennis Wallin states that he has reviewed the document during today’s meeting and it looks
fine and states that typically these do have to go before the grant committee.

Commissioner Sanchez asks what the reason was for this not being presented to the grant
committee and if it would impede anything if we table and let the grant committee review this.
If that is standard practice then this should go before the grant committee.

Annette Ortiz states that it is her understanding that it was bad timing. This was requested to
be reviewed by the grant committee it was bad timing from the grant committee meeting and
the commission meeting.

Belinda Garland states that since there is no match required on this. The grant committee will
review this and set it up for tracking. Since there is no match, we should request this now so we
can set it up for tracking.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the grant committee should review this and then we can
approve it at the next meeting.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to table agenda item #14 Grant
Agreement 19-CD-05-103 between NMDOT & Torrance County for Community DWI
Funding. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners
in favor. ITEM TABLED

24



15.) Request Approval of Time Clock Upgrade-Kristin Oliver, Human Resource Director

Kristin Oliver, Human Resources Director is asking the commission for approval to upgrade
our current time clock system. We currently have Time Clock +4 and it is out dated. With it
being outdated the system goes down from time to time and the company is no longer offering
support. We would like to upgrade to Time Clock +7. It is a web based program, there are
more options that comes along with this upgrade, and will be compatible with Windows 10.
Employees will be able to clock in with their phones or their computers. This program also has
GPS tracking so it will be able to inform the supervisor where the employee has clocked in
from. The supervisor will have full access and to be able to keep track if each employees clock
in and clock out times. This new system will be more efficient.

Belinda Garland states that she and Kristin went through several programs. This is the best
program that we could find and is the least expensive. The best part of this systems is that it
will go straight into triadic and make it easier for us to run payroll.

Commissioner Sanchez asks what the issue is with the current system and asks where the
money for this will come from.

Belinda Garland states that the system is antiquated, if it goes down it can’t get fixed because
the company no longer supports it. Also, as an example the road department crew can clock in
using their phones and the program will let their supervisor know they are at their blade. This
program will do away with the paper time sheets. The money to pay for this will come out of
the commission budget. It will be $7,000.00 upfront to pay for the upgrade and the $3,960.00
per year thereafter. Since this is a web based program the system will always be up to date
because the company will do the update when it is needed. Not everyone will move to this
system at once. We will do it in steps. The administrative building will be first so that way we
can make sure that it is working properly and all bugs worked out.

Annette Ortiz states that this is a need and not a want. This system is antiquated, it keeps
going down, and will no longer be compatible with windows 10 as we start to upgrade our
computer system.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the time clock upgrade.
Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the motion. Commissioner Sanchez states that he needs
an answer to his question concerning the amount of money in the commission’s budget.
Belinda Garland states that the commission’s budge includes IT fees, legal fees, etc. The total
for the commission budget is $1,344,209.00 which includes building improvements, legal fees,
professional services, refunds, membership dues, training, extension office, EVEDA, KXNM
community foundation, printing & publishing, office supplies, equipment maintenance/repair,
workers compensation, various insurances, utilities, telephone, postage, mileage, per diem,
building rent, maintenance contracts, vehicle maintenance/repair, county audit, etc.
Commissioner Sanchez asks which line item this time clock upgrade would come from.
Belinda Garland states that it will either come out of the infrastructure or capital outlay. Niek

25




Sedillo states that the original time clock software is about 10 to 12 years old. As with any
other technology it’s outdated as soon as you open the box. The time clock system and the
badge reader, if his memory is correct, it was purchased out of the IT budget. Total spent at
that time for the software and badge reader was about $4,500.00. Belinda Garland states that
the commission can inform us on which line item they would like for it to come out of.
Commissioner Sanchez states that he would like for it to come out of IT. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

16.) House Bill 98 Local Election Update-Linda Jaramillo, Clerk

Linda Jaramillo, passes out some information, then states that she would like to give an
update on HB 98, Local Election Act. House Bill 98 Local Election Act providing for a single
election day and uniform process for certain local government elections, first of these elections
to be held November 5, 2019. The participating municipalities, should they chose to opt in, will
be Moriarty, Estancia, Mountainair, Willard, & Encino.

For those municipalities that chose to opt in they will have to have a public hearing to get
opinions from the public and then adopt an ordinance. Ms. Jaramillo states that she sent out an
email to inform everyone that Estancia is having a public hearing September 17, 2018 at 6 pm
to see what the public has to say about the town opting in to this election act. Ms. Jaramillo
invited Senator Daniel Ivy-Soto to give a presentation at the meeting and answer any questions
anyone may have.

This will be a whole new process for her. When it was first introduced to this, she shied away
from this because she has never had Voting Convenience Center’s in the entire county. Each
person will get their own ballot. Each ballot printed will be specific to that one voter with their
municipality, their school district, and their county election. It will not be a ballot for the entire
county with every single election, it will just be a ballot specific to that voter. In her opinion
there may be better voter participation. In this bill if any of the schools, municipalities, or
county are wanting to have a special election, it has to be all by mail. The reason for this is to
try to get everyone used to voting at one time and get more voter participation.

In June or July next year, the commission will have to pick the precincts for this election. The
commission in the past has always allowed Ms. Jaramillo to pick the precinct for the elections,
and the commission approves them. Ms. Jaramillo is wanting to do VCC’s in each of the
precincts, consolidate Mountainair, Estancia, Moriarty, and McIntosh. The mountain towns
will require a little more discussion. The idea would be to have a consolidated precinct in
Torreon. This will not limit them to just vote in Torreon, they will have the ability to go vote in
Mountainair if the wish. Any voter can go to any of these VCC’s in the county and vote. The
Secretary of State’s Office will pay for the ballot on demand, supplying the machines the
computers, etc. it will not cost the county anything. The annual assessment per local
government will be $250.00 per $1 million or fraction there of. For example in the budget in
Estancia is $1 million then it will only cost them $250.00 for their election and the county clerk
will conduct the elections for all these entities.

This is the law. The county has to abide by it, the Municipalities are the only ones that can
chose to opt in or out. So far Estancia and Mountainair are strongly considering opting in,

26



Willard & Encino may opt it. Moriarty is the only municipality that is not clear which way they
are going.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks if this is a proposed law.

Linda Jaramillo replies, it is the law. We will be discussing this more as we get closer to next
year’s election. Ms. Jaramillo is wanting the public to be aware of this as well. The more we
announce it on the radio or attend meetings like the one Estancia is having to talk about this,
the more informed the people will be. Ms. Jaramillo states that she invited many people to
attend the presentation. NO ACTION TAKEN. DISCUSSION ONLY

*County Manager Requests/Reports

17.) Straight Party Option on the General Election Ballot, Information Only

Belinda Garland states that she put this on the agenda today mainly to advise the public that
the county is aware of the situation that the Secretary of State is opting to add straight party
voting on the ballots again. The county did receive information from Mr. Steve Copelman, and
there is also information from Senator Ivy-Soto. The decision cannot be revoked by the county.
This is being decided upon today by the Supreme Court. Ms. Garland just wanted to let the
public know that the county is aware of this and will keep everyone up to date on what is
decided.

Linda Jaramillo states that she has received a lot of emails from other county clerks, and from
the looks on the briefs it is making it look like all the clerks are in favor of removing this. She
is not, she is waiting to see what the Supreme Court does, and then follow the law. Ms.
Jaramillo states that she has an example of what the ballot will look like with the straight party
option. If they decide not to have this, then the ballots will have to be fixed and she will have
to proof the ballots again.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks who approved the ballot.

Linda Jaramillo states that when she was at the Secretary of States election school, they went
through the whole school, and at the end of the meeting Maggie Toulouse-Oliver stated that
she was going to put the straight party option on the ballot. Ms. Jaramillo states that she has no
opinion on this, and as far as she is concerned it can stay or go, she will just follow the law.
She doesn’t like the fact that they dragged the clerks into this. She is here to run elections and
follow the law. Ms. Jaramillo hands out an example of the ballot to show what the straight
party would look like.

Dennis Wallin states that we had a straight party option at one point and former Secretary of
State, Diana Duran removed it. Now Ms. Toulouse-Oliver has decided to have it put back on
the ballot. Mr. Wallin states that this is a political issue.

Belinda Garland asks Ms. Jaramillo is she was in office when they had the straight party
option on the ballots and if she found that people got confused because of it. For instance, a
person may have chosen straight party but then went down and checked a box.

27



Linda Jaramillo replies, yes. With the voting machine, you can pick a straight party, it will
pick all the candidates in your party, but if you go down and vote on another party for a certain
section, it will cancel out that one vote and vote the choice made from the opposing party. Also
she noticed that when people vote a straight party they forget to vote on the questions. Even
with the current ballot people will forget to vote the back of the ballot that has the questions.
NO ACTION TAKEN. DISCUSSION ONLY

18.) Presentation of Budget 2018-2019 Approval Letter, Information Only

Belinda Garland states that we have received a letter from DFA concerning our FY 2018-
2019 Budget. It has been examined and reviewed and was approved by DFA. Ms. Garland
reads the letter dated August 27, 2018 she received from Mr. Rick Lopez, Director at DFA.
(Letter hereto attached.) NO ACTION TAKEN. DISCUSSION ONLY

Belinda Garland would like to inform the commission that during next week’s special
commission meeting another agenda item will be added. Betty Cabber, Torrance County
Assessor will as for approval to set the tax rates.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:;
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1,
the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:

a.) Discussion regarding the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property for
Torrance County operations, Sec 10-15-1 (H) (8)

ACTION TAKEN: Madam Chair DuCharme makes a motion to enter into executive
session. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Roll call vote, District 1-Yes, District 2-
Yes, and District 3-Yes. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENTERED INTO AT 3:25 pm

*Reconvene from Executive Session:

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to reconvene from executive session. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to reconvene from Executive Session.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 3:31 pm

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed
Meeting:

b.) Consider and act upon, if necessary the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real
property for Torrance County operations.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that no action was taken during executive session.

28




*Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the September 12,
2018 Regular Commission Meeting. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 3:36 pm

Madam Chair DuCharme Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

29



30



Consent Agenda



OTTTPas "I Aoexl

SMDEHD HSEHL SSED0¥d OL LNHEWINVAIA AONYNIJ THL HZI¥OHLOV A€INIH SH0d ANY SI¥d SIHI NO
QANSST F9 OL SADIHD HTEVAY SINNODDY HSHHL ¥O4 LSIXHE SANNJ INIIDIAINS IVHL AJILEAD ACHYEH SHOO WHMNSYINI ALNNOD QENOISNIANA FHL

OTTTWeIRL BpUT] swxeyong eIINL ZBYDURS I2TAR[ 38033 ‘M souep

A9 ILSHLIY JaANDIS

“ALNOOD FONVHMOL Ag dIVd NHAH SVH IVd ON IVHL ANV CIINOV SY ONY 'EI9YNOSYEM ‘LSAL E¥Y QEWIVID SINQOWY

HL LVHL ‘CINIWNVXE NIZE SYH ¥EHONOA SIHL IVHLI ’¥Id0dMd ANY ANYSSEDEN d¥Y AHHL IVHL 'NISYEH SINNODDY HHI NI QHIVLS SY CIWNOJNEd

NIAG FAVH SEDIA¥HS HHL LVHL "NITNEH dIIVLS NOILYSNHJWOD HHL FATHOEE OL OJIXEW MEN 40 SEINLVIS SHI 40 NOILALILSNOD HHIL ¥EANN JETLILNG

ATTYOET UV SNOSYES GIWYN NIHLIM SHL IVHL XJSTI¥ED @M ° 8T0Z/02/60 ONIANZ AOTHId FHI ¥Od EAOHY NMOHS SY SHDIAMES FHL 404 TEmRiND

-NI SNOTIV¥OITEO 40 LNNODDV MO 6£°6T9°09¢€ d0 WOS FHL ¥04 AILNNOD HEONWMNOL A0 SANAS HHI LSNIVOV SINVMNVM HHI HZINOHLOY Od % QEMOTTY
QIACUAAY F¥EM HAOHY CAIVIIWANT SWIVID HHL IVHL AJIL¥ID O0 SYINOISSIWWOD 40 ONYOd ALNAOD HONWVMNOL dHI J0 SYdgWHW qENDISYIANN FHL

8%T QEINTHYd SADHHD TYLOL

NOILNWOIAILYUED
(T9DEHD) ¥TI:TC:9T 8T/0Z/6 :a3ed



J0°098¢EY

JO°STIS

18°020¢€

35°8%09

989¢¢
989C¢E
989¢¢
989¢¢
989¢¢

8T02/LT/60 BIZTE69

8TZT6¥

8TCT6L

BICT6LT

S0ZC-80-T0¥%

VET8TAI/CETSTAL #EDIOANT

NYAYEYD d9a0od $E€T8TAL

NYAYEYDO #Dd0d €E€T8TAL

“LIA YOLVIANI J0 AdAIT

NI FYIL TAYdS IOVAWOD ‘INIL MOAN
IM XJOLDVE ‘SADOT ¥0Oa/SMOANIM A
EMOd  ‘ LYEH/ONINOILIANOD ¥WIV AVHA

819¢-vL-0CV HLIM SNYAVNYD gDA0d 8102 (Z)

00°098€% SI¥d 40 NOILYLAOASNVAL

8T0Z/LT/60
00°098¢%
0S6%0T O TO

CLTEZ-TL-0T%

ET"€0T

PE BFT

JOT0ET

vy

SE8ZE
SEBZE

# oa

8TZT6E6T

8TZT68T

8TCT69T

BTZL6ST

8TZTeVT

819618

8TETB6C

# =20TOAUT

HYY0 ALVWANI JTINEAOL

PZ0000PPEHLODY 8P ETSHIDIOANT 8T02/LT/60
ONISNOH 8T0Z XTINL 00°STTS
OIINZLIA ATINIANL ALD OTIITYNJESD 6%60T O TO
INFWNLOTIV HdId ZIVLS
B8T0Z/LT/60
810Z/02/8-8102/12/L LT°S9
L0ZZ-T6-LO¥ TIIE ATHLNOW CQdA T°1S1d OTT ALITIEON L % IV 8%6%0T O IO
AD0TONHDAL NOILYWEOANT
S6TL # ADIOANT 8T0Z/LT/60
8T02/18/L-8102/T0/L 0S°0Z0E
€02Z-59-10¥% IOWVAINGD HEONUNILNIVW-LI OT7 dAO¥D ADOTONHIEL SNOILISWY L¥6%0T O TO
ADOTONHDEL NOILVWIOJINI
LTZL # EDIOANT 8T02/LT/60
8102/0¢/6-8T0Z/T0/6 S5 8%0%
£022-59-T0% IOVEINGD EONUNALNIVK-II D11 dNo¥d ADOTONHDOHEL SNOILIGWY 9%¥6%0T O 0

0602%65566 # IDIOANI
8T0Z LSNONY

0£Z2-T16-90¥% JHd TYLNSYE YEANITAD dda Z2°1SId

0€%T665566 # TDIOANT
8102 ‘LSNONY

0eCZ-16-80% ddd TYLNAE ¥EANITAD ddA €°LSTa

INERLOTTY JITd HIWLS

:obed 8102’02 UHAWILIAS-8T0Z 0T JHEWILAES QHINIEd SUITHD ONILSTT ADHHD

6807765566 # TDIOANI 8102/L1/60
8102 ‘LSNONY 65" LLE
0€ZZ-T6-50%  HHJ TULNTY FIANITAD QLA S ISIA DT VSN SYDUIV S¥6¥0T O TO
£0°02T WILTIIHS TYWING
£980L6#LIDY 8T0Z/T1/60
WHEDTIA0 TOULNOD €0°021
8%¥2Z-€8-T0% TYWINY ¥OJd SHAOTO NIOM ANV SLOOL ONI NMYE 10049 ¥P6%0T O TO
00" 0¢T HI¥d ALNAOD
00T# EDIOANI 8T0Z/01/60
LNIWNNIVIIALNT 00°0€T
16522-£5-2T% UIVA JOd SIDALONd WTHIVAT YIHDOWAL ATTHIHS £%6¥0T O 10
wa3ll auTtTl uotadransag a19d #31D

8T/02/6 ®3ed



8°'a9¥ 8TO0T/LT/60 8TZT69C 6022-08-TT6
TIVAL NOISSIKW
LTYS LSL-000-06€£S-09 HAV AIMAYW
69-000-0526-09 810Z .ILSNONY
SHOYYHO ATHLNOW dda € LSIA

9718 8T0Z/LT/6Q B8TIZTI6SE 60ZC-T6-80%
000-0050-0€#ILDDY 8T0Z ILSOHNY
SEDUVHD XTHINOW GdA 9 ISIA

ETvE 8T0Z/LT/60 8TIZTEDZ 60ZZ-T6-8T%
000-089€-0L#LDDY LSQONVY
SEOIAVHD ATHLNOW UdA Z ISIA

9Lz 8T0Z/LT/60 8TIZI6ET 60CZ-T6-90%

HAY AYMOTIUYD ¥8-000-0€Z9-T. Q¥
HONYY NONNVD TaVD #%-000-0TSH-TL
8T0Z Lsnony

SHOYVYHD ATHINOW dda S LSIA

€789 8T0Z/LTI/60 8IET6CE 602Z-T6-50% 8T0Z/LT/60
YALTAHS TYWINY DI 0TO8S009#LIODY £L°8%T

0° %2 8T0Z/2T/60 BTIZTI6T 60ZZ-28-10% 8T0Z LsnONvY HDIAWAS ATHLNOW NOTLVIDOSSY SVD MWH 956%0T O T0

P¥°PST INIVW XATJW0D TYIODIane

00%8Z#
HDIOANI 8T0Z LSOOV Od ATHINOW
PELZE *.8T 90OV Od ATHINOW 8T0Z/LT/60
PELTE TEONYNAINIYW ONIAIINE ¥0d ¥y PST
v ST PELZE 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZT6LT STZZ-9T-T0¥ SHITdANS ONIEGWOTId ANY TYOIVLOATH MAIALSYH SS6P0T O TO
00 00ST JITIIHS ALNOAOD
00€£00 MAS‘6CT8-BE!LETT-8E
'€CSC-BE!ZLSZ-BE!BTSZ-BE! TLPT-8E
‘965Z-8E€'605Z-BE  €LLZ-BE!TSG95-8E
ZS0ETH# TDIOANT
06LZE " (STANYd J00d VOTHEINT 'dEA
06LEE 0D IONVH INTWNULSNI ‘a¥d HSYA ‘J 8T0Z/LT/60
06LZE HLSNTD INEWNULSINI) ~SEIYOSSHIIY 00°00ST
0°00ST 06LZE 8TOZ/TT/60 8TZI69 10ZZ-05-T0% HOI¥EINT LINO TONLYd ISTHOJ SSYID OLAY NIVINOOW LSYH $S6%0T O TO
619 TIINED HOILYASIA-TTS
89SSTYH#IODY $ZZTOTNIH#IDIOANT
ISNOAVY STITAANS/M TINYNZLNIVH 8T0Z/LT/60
dEI40D XTHINOW HOIVASIA %6 T9
6°T9 8T0Z/LT/60 BIZTGIZ €022-08-TT6 : ONI SNOILNTOS INIWNDOd £S6%0T ¥ TO
LT 9LT INIWLOTTY TIId FIVLS
ZLSE88#LODY
Z8SZL# ANY L9SSPHEDIOANT
LLSZE (SEHONI/La94d)
2758 LLSZE / / 8%22-T6-€T¥  TIFHM ONI¥ASYAW ‘ZIA IH 49 - €
LLSZE z-T HSNud 810Z/LT/60
LLSZE W04 LENOVHE TIVEE TYSHIATNGD LT 9LE
0" T6T LLSZE 8TOZ/LI/60 81ZT60T 8%2Z-16-90% /M YIAYAJS SHTHHAS T00T - T X1dd0S JIIHD TS6H0T O TO
00°T9 ONINOZ ¥® ONINNVIJ
ONTILATW 8T02/LT/60
QUVOH DNINOZ aNY ONINNYIA 00°T9
Loury # Od HIYd # 2o0TOAUT wa3I suTT] uoTadTIDS3q dweN HIYA 1D

4 :obed 8102'0Z7 ATEAWALAFAS-8TO0Z ‘0T WEEWHIAHS CHININA SADEHD ONILSIT dDFHD (09DEHD) O0%:6T:9T 81/0Z/6 :o3eqg



»98z€ HSQ¥E - T0-8TOZ €4 ¥Od SMEN sE€TE

FRN ?98¢C¢ BTO0ZT/LT/60 BICZTE¥E CLTZ-¢6-TTy LNAONHJIANT HHL ¥04 HOILON TUDHET OTT SMAN INAGNAJTANT S96%0T O TO
8C°L¥e IVod ¥HLYM
TUDWN
Jodavl TYAIONINA (HOLVT) 8T0Z/LT/60
NYIDINHOEL NO¥ DNINOLINOW 8Z°L¥6
3T °LP6 8TOZ/LT/60 8ITTIGEE CLTT-TL-0S9 OT1 SNOILOTOSHY OQUddARH ?96%0T O TO
TE TILT DNINOZ 3 ONINNVId 91" ¥1C VHALTHAHS TYWINY

Tdnd 81/0€/80
Tand 8T/€2/80 TANA 8T/TZ/80

[E°TLT 8T0Z/LT/60 8IZI6TE Z0ZZ-80-S89
THHSINYOL
/SPPTH# INNODDV B8EZZZZ# TDIOANI 8T0Z/LT/60
HILTHHS TYWINY ALD HIONVHAOL LY S8¢
IT ¥TC 9T0Z/ZT/60 BITIGIT 202Z-28-10% 0D TIO NIALSNOH €96%0T ¥ TO
£€9°9¢ ININIOTTIY HAId HIVLS
8T0Z/L1I/60
8T0Z LsSNONY T1Id ¥ELVM JdAS ISIA £9°9¢
£9°9¢ 8T0Z/LT/60 8ITI6ZE 0TZZ-T6-S0% 00 ¥MHEIYM YIELSHWOH 296%0T O© TO
00°T9 ONINOZ ¥ DNINNUYIA
ONTILITN 8T0Z/LT/60
@MIYOd ONINOZ NV ONINNYIL 00°T9
JO° T2 8T0Z/LT/60 8IZTEOL 9QZZ-80-T0V ZHHONYS ALIVH 'ZHANYNSTH T96%0T O TO
L9°0LY HHLTHHS TYWINY
£€# INNODOY 8T02/L1/60
PTLZE " TTHNNEI L9 OLT
L9 0LT PTLZE 8T0Z/Z1/60 BTZI6ZTL €22Z-28-TOV YIV4dad OL SI00L ‘SIIg ‘T1I¥d HIYMOEYYH AHLIOMLSOYEL S LAVH 096%0T O TO
8L ¥ ONINOZ ® ONINNVId
AJELLYd ddZ£0C ¥od 8T0Z/L1/60
SZTH#LIOOY €PV66T HHOIOANI 8L ¥
3L° Y TS8ZE 8T02/LT/60 8T1Z166C ZZ2C-80-989 WYD TIAVT ¥0d SHI¥HLLYE NOLLNY "ONI FIYMMIVH NILSOO 656%0T O TO
98°LZ LIId aNIM
STTHLODY LSBEGTHADIOANT 8T0Z/LT/60
6682¢ *ALLOd ¥I¥0d 98- LZ
38" LE 668C¢ 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZI60E LSZZ-60-509 WED0Ed ¥0od 20T ANV NIVHO ‘ONI HFYYMAEYH NILSOD 856%¥0T O 10
82 ¥81 dOHS Y0¥ AILNNOD
SOTTHIDOY 8T0Z/LT/60
LSNoNY TIIE XTHINONW 82 %81
3Z°¥8T1 8102/LT/60 81Z168C 012Z-13-20% J0 NMOL ‘YIDNVLSH L96%0T O 10
08°S¥% JATILNID HOILVdASIA-TT6 £€6°8LT INHFWLOTIVY JdTd HIVLS 00 vZ JALTIHS TYWINY
000-0€£S6-09#1L2DY 810C
LSNonyd TITd SYO ATHLNOW HOLYASIA
nowy # od SLVd # sdTOAUL wa3T SUTT uotadranssq SweN dLYa #1D

€ :2bed 8107’02 YAAWILAHS-8TOZ'0T YIEWILAES JIININA SHDTHD ONILSIT MOHHD (09DFHD) OF:6T:9T 8T/0Z/6 :93eQ



9 PPT B8T0Z/LT/60 8IZT60% 6TZZ-85-509 AEDVL ‘UALSYH ZLEFOT O TO
00009 JATHAHS XINOOD
SOUNWE WW6e ¥ NED HE€ MIDOID
SBEH#IDIOANT 810Z/LT/60
8BLZE QITITYE FAILOILAQ 00°009
0°'009 88LZE 8T02/2T/60 8TZT6S T€22-05-10¥% ¥E€ ADOTO OT1 ‘ONILOOHS H¥OOANI SOWKW TL650T O TO
00°T9 ONINOZ * ONINNYI4
ONTLATN 8T0Z/LT/60
@Yvod ONINOZ aNY ONINNYIJ 00°T9
0°T9 8T0Z/LT/60 8IZIGTL S0ZZ-80-TO¥ ENIVYTHIVD ‘HONAT 0LEVOT O TO
L0 8FT YLINGD HOIVASIA-TTI6 SL 0LV INTWLOTTY THId ELVIS 9% 8% WEITEHS TYWINY
8S60THLIOVY SS670T# TITIOANI
HOINASIA
YHEWAIAES TIIE LENAEINI ATHINOW
0°8%L 8T0Z/LT/60 B8TZIG6E ZLZZ-08-1T6
T0-0T-8T0Z OL T0-60-8T0Z
NINQY H¥Td S'%
‘€'z QIDL TIIE IENYELNI ATHLNOW
1'9¢ / / Z2LZZ-T6-CT1F
T°9¢L / 7 ZLZZ-T6-90%
T'18 /7 TLZZ-T6-S0%
118 / 7 TLTT-T6-60%
T°9sT 8T02/L1/60 8TIZTE8E TLTZ-T6-80%
090S0T# HOIOANT
8102 YEGWILAES WHLTAHS 8T0Z/LT/60
TYWINY DL LANNEINI SSHETIAIM 8Z°LEZY
-1 8102/2T/60 812162 ZLZT-T8-TO¥ QI SEDIANES LENIEINI 080T 69670T A IO
00° 22T ONINOZ % ONINNWIA
ONILATMH
@IV0od ONINOZ ONY SNINNYIA
0" 19 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZTE89 S0Z2-80-T0%
ONTLITN 8T0Z/LT/60
QIVOod ONINOZ (NY ONINNVIA 00°z2Zt
019 810Z/L1/60 BIZT6LE S0ZZ-80-TO¥ NYTIVH ‘NOSMY'I 896%0T O 10
00°052T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
S.vsd
aNY SONILATW NOISSIWWOD 8T0Z/LT/60
¥Od ISYOAYOdd 8T0Z JHAWILIES 00°0sZT
0°0SZT 8T0Z/LT/60 BIZT69E £¥22-50-TO0% L7 88 WId-WNXI L96%0T O TO
08°562 I1Id ANIM
T8ET# HADIOANI 8102/LT/60
6L8Z¢E NS NOTINEATNL 08°G6Z
8°56¢C 6L82¢ 8T0Z/LT/60 BTZT6SE LG2Z-60-509  SSHNMNYMY SAIDINS ¥Od SINTHS-I ONIININA NIAFNDS ANOEHL NI 996%0T ¥ 10
SE'TE XYL FSTOXHE H¥TA &%/T
SES08HEITOANT
¥98Z¢E *ADONL 8T0Z/LT/60
oury # od q2IYA # SDTOAUT w23 mﬂﬂﬂ GO._“UQ..HHDmUQ IdueN PeART(4] #&U

b4 :obed 810z '0T WHAWALJIAS-8T0Z'0T YHEWILIES QILNIN¥d SADTHD ONILSIT dOEHD (0903@HD) O0%:6T:9T 81/0Z/6 :923eQ



8 0T6T 8T0Z/LT/60 8T2T86Y €02Z-59-TO0% SSHTIITM OYAITI I86%0T O TO
09°909 NOISSIWWOD XAILNNOD
P8T6SBSTHIIDY EF6PSG690EEHEDTOANT 8T0Z/LT/60
SHDYYHD DNISYAT 09°909
97909 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZI68Y £022-50-T0% "ONI SAMOD RANMLIA 086%0T O TO
6L°SS¢E INIWNLOTIY HIId HIVLS
I86L9GLOT
#LDOOY TOT090Z9€608#ADTIOANT
0€8ZE ONITANYH ANY ONIAdIHS 8T0Z/LT/60
BT 9LT 0€£8Z€ /7 6TZZ-T6-90% MOLINOW MHIAIWCD - IWCIHILNKA 6L°SS€E
6'8LT 0€82¢E 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZI6LY 6TZZ-T6-LOY SdI 40807 080IX0Z6T UHTI ulLZ IOENIA HIDIL/MWOL 6L6%0T O TO
%0°86T YIOYNYW ALNNOD
8T0Z/LT/60
SESSYID $0°86T
0°86T 8T0Z/CT/60 8ITT6E6 S0ZZ-0T-10% T90a WN INOIEN0NTTY OL TIAVIL NILSIMI ‘dIAITO 8L6VOT ¥ TO
6L 9L WILNTD HOILVASIA-TT6
TE€96¥BESOSHLIDOY
1SNonY 8T0Z/LT/60
TIIE FEONYISIA SNOT ATHINOW 6L°9L
L°9L 8T0Z/LT/60 BITTESH £L022-08-116 SNOIIVDINOWWOD SIN LLEPOT O TO
00°00T YOSSIASSY ALNNOD
SENA FIVITIIAAY 8T0Z/LT/60
S, J0SSISSY 6T0Z-8102 00°00T
07001 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZTIE9Y 692Z-0%-0T9 1440 ONISSASSY J0 NOILYIDOSSY WN 9L6%0T O TO
00'00%  INV¥D NOILOSTWISIA IMA
ZHEDTOANT 8T0Z/LT/60
$99z¢ SYUYLS FHI WHANN ANV 00°00%
0°00% v992¢ 8T0Z/LT/60 8IZTIGTH TL2Z-€T-509 8T/8/6 SHDIANIAS LU  INAWNIVIMELNT ISHYD NIV.LNOOW SLEPOT O 10
6" 99T LTAS INVED TYDOT IMA 00°0ZT ITI4 ANIM
8T/%/8~ TIVH NOD DIWOD
INAWIDUOANT / NOTLNIATIA
6° 99T 8T0Z/LT/60 BTTIGEY ZLZZ~TZ~S09 8T0Z/LT/60
LLLZE 8T/€/8 INAAT NOILNIATHEA $6° 98¢
0-o0zt LLLZE 8T0Z/L1/60 8TIZI6C% LS22-60-509 ¥Od SASSYd WOOd AJYDSH d0 ALID 'ALIYINOW YLEFOT O 10
iv°S6 TTOOHDS IMA
PSSHLODY TZ6LHFIDIOANI 8T0Z/LT/60
8€82Z€E SINIAE NOILNIATHA Iv°S6
56 8€8ZE 8T0Z/LT/60 8ICTI6%Y LSZTT-S€-909 IMd ¥0d SYDYNS SOWINIW HA 5d004 ALSWIUOH €L6FOT O T0
89°¥¥T ONINZTIDS IMd
NOGETY ‘ SHIWYTILS
‘SdWnd NOOTTIVd ‘SNOOTIVE 8T0Z/LT/60
-ALID ALY ¥0d INIWASUNGWIHA 89 ¥¥T
wowy # od HLYQ  # ®0Toaul w23 SuUTI uot3idransag swen "2IVAa #3ID

El iobed 8T0Z'02 VIFAWALJES-8T0Z°0T VFIWALIHES JEINI¥A SADTHD ONILSIT ADEHD (09DHEHD) O%:6T:9T 81/0T/6 :33BQ



THIDIOANT D¥ 8T02/LT/60
NOLLUNOYED L¥N0D IMA d04 HOLYM 00°0¢
)'0€ 3T0Z/LT/60 BTZT6EES LSZZ-68-%08 SHITONVIM DILSNA 886%0T O 10
09 %1% NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD
0B80F6EHIODY 6F6ELSOEH TDTOANT
8T/0€/60-8T/T0/60 8TOZ/LT/60
LNHWAYd HOJI¥ NOISSIWWOD 09" vI%
) PTY 3T0Z/2T/60 8TZI6O0T £022-S0-10% DNI ‘¥S0 HODIY L86V0T O TO
€% TSE ARANSYIILL ALNOACD
DNS9ZLZOT
-69508#IDDY L9SOPOTOTH# TDIOANI
XYL ALNNOD XYL ALID XV¥L HIVIS
SHDOYWI TYNOILIAUY LNHM 8T/2Z/L0 8T0Z/LT/60
-8T/€Z2/90 6%60€T98D ASPSEELAM €p°TS52
7 1ST 8T02/LT/60 81ZI62S £0ZZ-0£-10¥% DONI ‘¥Sn HODIH 986%0T O TO
157508 ONINOZ ® ONINNY'Id
TSNS9ZLZOT-69508#IDDY €LSOVOTOT
HDIOANI 8T/2Z/L0-8T/€2/90 QOI¥dAd
ONITTIE XWIL AINQOD XWI ALID 8T0Z/L1/60
XYL HLYLS SIAOYWI TYNOILIAAY INIA 15°50S
37808 8T0Z/LT/60 8TIZTI6T €0ZZ-80-T0% ONI ‘¥Sf HODOId S86%0T O 10
00°09¢€ YAILNED HOIVISIA-TT6
HOILYASIA 8TOZ/LT/60
ISNONY FONUYNIINIVIN ATHINOW 00°09¢€
) 09¢€ 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZT6ESS €02Z-0B-TTI6 I NIHEYM  REWNWTE ¥86%0T O TO
80°629T LNHWLOTIY HATA HLYLS
Z8 LES YILNED HOLVYISIA-TT6 2T 96 INFNINYAEA QYO ALNNOD T€°GLT YHLTHHS TYWINY
5822 /7 L0ZZ-T16-8TV TITE ATHINOW ddA 9°ISId
5°69T / / L0ZZ-T16-60F TIIE ATHINOW ddA ¥ ISIA
1°SL2 / /7 L0ZT-T6~90F TIIHE ATHINOW dIA Z°ISIA
5°86¢ !/ /7 L0ZZ-16-80% TII9 ATHINOW ddA €°ISId
3'§9¢ / /7 L022-16-50% TIIg ATHINOW UdA §°ISIA
3°T6Z / /7 L02Z-T6-€T¥ TIIE ATHINOW "NIWAY ZATJ
3°LES / /7 L02Z-08-1T6 TITE XTHINOW HOIVASIA 8T02/L1/60
1°96 / /7 L0Z2Z-09-20% TIIE X¥d XTHINOW QUod €€ BESE
'SLE 8T0Z/ZT/60 BTITIGE L0CZ-T8-TO% LSNONY - YELTIHS TVWINY DL NOTIVNOA¥0D LSAMD €86%0T O TO
09 TITL XYLl HSIDXE FAII %%/T
TO0-9ZLV69TO#IIOY TSBEG0IHIITOANT
soLze SNOTIIVTEH 8T02/LT/60
s0LzE YALHOTITEIL ¥04 ILIM ESNOH NIJO0 09°'TTL
3"TITL S0LZE 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZT60S 8¥CZZ-¢6-TT¥ HDHId 006 NOILNIARYd HWIA (C SNOILOWO¥d FATILISOA Z86%0T O TO
T8°0T6T ADOTONHOEL NOILVKIOINI
VESTO0LHINNODIY LTSEIISHADIOANT
8T/0€/60-8T/10/60 8TOZ/LT/60
DILACUELEIA SENIT IINDUID T8°0T6T
uy # 0d HIYA # 90ToAUT ws3I IJUTT uoTydTansag [weN TIYA #3XD
9 :9bed 8107’07 ¥IAGWILAES-8T0Z’ 0T YAIWAIJES QHINIEd SMDEHD  ONILSIT DHHD (08DEHD) O0%:6T:9T 8T/02/6 :93ed



LOBBHEDIOANI XVUIL SNOISIATALNS

J0 SNIYLS MATIAHY FONZAHJINOD 8T02/LT/60
INOHd 8T1/02/80 VIOHQUHELI ¥8° €61
8TZT6ZY €LET-S0-TO¥ HHL ‘WEIJ MY NITTYM L66%0T O 10
00°S%1T SEOTAA0 FATLVALSININAY
0LZLTHEADIOANI 8T0Z/LT/60
P68ZE THEONVY Q04 00 S%T
0°S¥%T v68C¢E 8T0C/LT/60 8IZTI66S STZZ-ST-T0% NO MOGNIM HAIS ¥IATAA FDVIdTA “ONI ‘SSYTID OLOY S 966%0T O TO
S6°LL6TT MIYD FLVWNI IINaY
8T0Z/LT/60
HLIS HIHOLIY TVOIdIW S6°LLGZE
6°LL6ETT 8T0Z/2T/60 BIZTI6ES €LTC-0L-0CF STYLIASOH WN 40 ALISYHAINQA S66%0T O TO
05" %€ NOISSIWKWOD AINANOD
8T0Z/LT/60
6082¢€ SHDTA¥AS ONIWINDTY V04 od NIJ0 05" %€
S°vE 608Z¢ 8T0Z/LT/60 BIZTGO3Y ZLTT-S0-TOV SISHL ON¥d ANV SMOHHD ANAOYONOVE ONINHHNDS ANNOYOMOVE TYSHUHAINA $66%0T 0O TO
LT 99 ITId aNIM
€8TTHLIDY TTS6ECHIDIOANT 810Z/LT/60
0062€ *ALLOd YId¥Od ALNOOD LT 99
T°99 0062¢ 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZT68S LS2Z-60-509 WOd STYDIWEHD ® HSOH ¥AMES ATddNS OLAY SISTEIHEING L1 €66%0T O TO
867265  INTWLIYAEA AYO¥ AINNOD
LBTTHIDDY
L6LZE *STEMOL GNY ¢ BTOZ/LT/60
L6LTZE H4YL ‘SYEdIM ‘aInNId ‘SIT09 ‘SION 867269
6°26S L6LEE 8T02/LT/60 BICZI6LS 1022-09-20% ‘sd¥D ‘SYHILII4 IIO ‘IO ‘SITaEd ATddNS OLAY SHSIY4YUIINA OL Z66%0T O TO
Z6° GL9T JINIFWLIYAEA dq¥od ALNNOD
aYod DI #1DOV LLSTSO#EDIOANT
SEYIL LTY0L/S9T 11 81T02/LT/60
868ZE AOOUL UAATIS ANY SA@I0d ADOVTIE OML T6'SLOT
6°SLIT 868Z¢€ 8T0Z/LT/60 8TZT69S T02Z-09-20% TSHEATL MONWL LT/0L-S92 ADIAYAS 3 SHAIL 'Y° &L 166701 ¥ 10
00°Q TOOHDS IMA TL 9L NOLILYDNAE HOHa
S8960T0L #IDDY
STTHZ0E8EEH
‘FTIVZOEBEEH ‘ETTPTOESECHAITOANT 8T0Z/LT/60
6952¢ LSZZ-SE-909 ALNYINOW ‘BT/L/L TI¥E ATIIWYL TL 9L
L79L 6992Z¢€ 8T0Z/LT/60 BITLESS 6122-68-708 SAJIYLS ANV SUYLS ¥Od SIATINAONI SOVINVAQY SSANISNHE SATIdVLIS 066%0T O TO
6€°80%F YIINHED HOLY4SIA-TT6
SB960TOLHLIOY LTITHZOBEEHTDIOANT
€09Z€ FSYD MWD 2T ¥IV VHEIOAN T
£092€ HSYD AIYd € XEANIFTI T 8T0Z/LT/60
£092¢ SAITD YHANIE WAIAAW S 6€°80¥%
£°80% €092¢ 8T0Z/LT/60 8TIZT6%S 6T22-08-TT6 dAd¥d A40D SHSYD 0T HOYLNYAQY SSHNISNE SATAYLS 686701 O TO
ouy # Ood qIYa # soTOAuUT wa3lI [JUT]T nOﬁumﬂhumwQ DWeN FI9d #AD

L :abeg 8107’0z YIAWALAAS-8TO0Z 0T WIAWILITS TEALNI¥d SADEHD ONILSIT MDEHD (0928HD) O0F:6T:9T 81/02/6 :93ed



00-o02¢ WHANSYHEEL ALNOOD

W 8T0Z/6T/60
ONEIV SHSSYID H90F WN Ol TIAYIL 00° 022
)Toce 8T0Z/6T/60 B8IGTEE S0ZZ-0€-TO¥ EDINVL ‘YIduvd 9%0S0T O TO

$S°0L6C ONTHOLINOW ALINONWAOD

£ESEHLIDOY
GZ0L60T/S9SP60THHEOIOANT
NODOVAY ANV JALLIKWSNYYL LSO

( SINYANIIEA 9 ) 8T0Z/6T/60
ONITIILE X1I0L dav/sdo 7S QL6C
5°0L6T BT0C/6T/60 8TIETEY 8TCC-EL-0CF ONI I € S¥0S0T O 1O

86°LOET ZXDOTONHOEL NOILVWMOINI

99Z L#HIIOANT 8T0Z/6T/60
8T/T€/80-81/10/80 86" LOET
53°LOET 8T02/6T/60 8T6T6Z £02Z2-59-10% DT dNo¥D ADOTONHOHEL SNOILIEWY P70S0T O TO
£€° %S INFWLOTTY TYId HILVLS

TO OTEHLODY

8T/Lz/8-81/€2/L 8T0Z/LT/60
SADUYHD XTHINOW (dA 9 1SIA €€ %9
E°PS 8T02/LT1/60 8TIZI6TI9 0TZ2-T6-8T% J0 FOVITIA ‘CEIVTIIM T00S0T ¥ TO
6% LEY INFWLOTTY HAId FILVLS €87 CZTT YALTIHS TYWINY

E00E€E-0ETB6 - 8THLODY
L-ELS0-ZL68VIRFAITOANT
8T/0£/60

-8T/T0/60 WHLSAWNG MIVA 8
SEDIVHD ATHINOW diIA d LSId

¥ 162 8T0Z/LT/60 BTZT6LY 01Z2Z-T6-S0%
6007 T~ECT80-ZH#IIDY
Z-TLBO-TO98¥%98#TDIOANI 8T/0€/60
-8T/T0/60 WALSIWNG @IYX 8-T
NINGY HNId SIDAVHDO XA'THLNOW
0°9%€ 8T0T/LT/60 8TZT699 0TZZ-T6-ET¥
S-€L50-L LBETOTO-0S9#IIDY
T-€L50-98L8798# HEDIOANT
YAITIHS TYVWINY DI !8T0Z 8T0Z/LT/60
ISNONY dMMDId HSYAL ATHLNOW ZE 0SL
8211 8T0Z/2T/60 8TZI6ET 0TZZ-Z8-T0F TONI WN J0 INIWEOYNYW ALSYM 000S0T O TO
80981 © NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
S088#EDIOANT 8T0Z/LT/60
I4dITId #8° 0981
8°098T 8T0Z/LT/60 BIZIGH9 SLZZ-SO0-TOV HHL ‘WEI& MY'T NITTUM 666%0T O 10
0Z°9L0TT NOISSIWWOD XINNOD
908 8#FDTOANT
8T0Z’'0€ LISNOHNY 8T0Z/LT/60
-§T0T'T 1SNONY SSANISNE TYHENID 0Z°9L0TT
T 9LOTT 8T0Z/LT/60 BIZTIGED SLZZT-50-T0% HHL WIId MY NITTYM 866%0T O TO
owy # od FIVA # soToAuz wa3I |uUTT uotadransag aueN qIYA #12

8 :2bed 8710202 MAEWILAAS-8TOZ'0T UHEWALJES QAININA SADTHD ONILSTIT JM0EHOD (09DEHD) 0F:6T:9T 8T/02/6 :@3eQ



€6°0LY JATHHHS ALNNOD
LSOLG6H#ADIOANT
ATHWISSY MO0LS O¥d 8T0Z/6T/60
PCOETT PLEEE / / TEZZ-0S-TO¥ SHTANYH DNIODUWYHD STIY €6 0LY
A ANA-1 YLBZE BT0Z/6T/60 BIGTEZT T€Z2-05-T0% 5,909 STUY TONI "SETELSNANI NODTIV4E $S90S0T O TO
R AR %< JATHIHS ALNQOD
ONTINSNI TYNOIIUN AILNEHIT WOdd 8T02/61/60
SNOMAYd 72 NIEZE HAVYH TIAIOHS Sy g9
P ES 8T0Z/6T/60 T Z0TZ-0S-T0F SNOJAYd 92 NV SHIXOTAWE ANNITY NILSI¥MI ‘d4viINng £5050T O TO
9T°8ST A4TYFHS ALNNOD
STOSTEHIOOTY TETTOTNIH#ADIOANT
SHOAVHD HOWIHAO 8T0Z/6T/60
8T0Z/60-8T02/8/80 91" 85T
1T°88T 8T102/61T/60 BIGTE0T £02Z-0S-10% ONI SNOILNIOS INIWNDO0d Z5050T O TO
80662 JATIEHS ALNAOD
99606 TSZHLODOY LLLIVEOIHIDIOANT
XYL 394 ZIVT ‘XYL 810Z/61/60
‘EDONYINSNT ‘XYL  LNEWAYA B0 662
0°662 8TOZ/6T/60 8T6TETT 81I2Z-0S-10% ADTANES TYIDNUNIA NIANYT HOYT JFa T&0S0T O TO
00°9LPE YOSSHSSY ALNNOD 00799121 AIDENYW ALNOOD
8T02/61/60
10°9L%E 9Z8TE / /7 6TEZZ-0%-0TS SWALSAS ¥HEMOL dIIOJWOD SNNOE 00 Z¥9ST
0°9912T 9gZ82Z¢ 8T0Z/6T/60 8T6T66 LT9Z-0T-T89 SWELSAS ¥IMOL ¥IINJWOD SANOHE ONI JANJOD VLIOIWOD 05050T O TO
0L ZLLY YIADUYNYIN ALNAOD
TOZTPBEHLIOOTY TLOLOTHEDIOANT
LZ8T¢E IWYB0000-ST-000-09#
LZ8Z¢E INEWITHEEOV DNISVHOUND HIVLS WN
ILT2ZLLY LZBZE / /7 LT9C-0T-185
LTBCZE SYALNIYd LEC E0TAJ0 dH BT0Z/61/60
LZ8CE SYOLINOW dH u.S° T2 0L CLLY
L2822t BT6T68 SUOLINOW dH u%Z ONI ¥EANJOD JALOdWOD 6¥0S0T O TO
B0 LSLEZ Hd SS50¥9 AYILNO IYVLIAYD
000-0T889LO#ILIDY
8T0Z-0T-L#IDIOANT
LNIWAYd HOHADWH
1L 288 8T0Z/6T/60 BIGT6L €T9Z-96-T29
000-88%LH#LDDOY 910Z/61/60
ZT006 06 THIDIOANT JIAYOT 80°LSLE
£°9L8T 8T0Z/6T/60 8T6T69 £T9Z2-96-12C9 TdICD SOAS TTVIDNUNIA ATITIAHILYD 8%0S0T O TO
0S°8LT dI¥d AINAOD
2STSSH DVL
LYOH dMID¥d Ol dI0S £SZSS# 8T0Z/61/60
DYL ILVY0D dMIDOVA O d710S 05 8LT
S BLT 8T0Z/6T/60 8TET6S 6PEZ-€£5-ZTF YEHJOLSTIY¥HD ‘NYWMOd L¥0S0T O T0
ouy # Od HLYA # 20TOAUI we3ll suIl] uotadraosag [wey AILYA D
6 1abed 8T0¢'0C YHEWALAAS-8T0Z’'0T ¥HEWILAES JEINI¥d SMOEHD DONILSIT ADHHD (09DEHD) O0%:6T:ST 8T/02/6 :33BQ



20TZ-08-116 SNN¥AYd ¢ NEHE HAVH JINOHS

0T €%

IANYEE  “TTTEMOH TI90S0T © 1O

S0TZ-08-TT6 SNOVAYd 92 NV¥ SHIXOTAWE ANOJHTE
SSYOL#LODY 8E£ZZZZ
'LETTZZ ' 9ETTZZHIADIOANT HOSSISSY
8T0Z/1€/8 HONOWHL SHOUVHD TN
Z0ZZ-0%-019

SSUYDL #IODY SETTZZ# HOTOANI
90Y% ‘' SOY ' $0Y
SLINO L1831 HOIAIO S JOSSHSSY
810Z/ST/L HONOYHI SEOUVHD TANI
Z0ZZ-0%-0T9
SSYDILH#LODY 0E£ZZZHADTIOANT
SLINN
LIATI FDIJIO S,UOSSISSY HONVTYL
DONIUNIVWEY dHI SI 6£° 663 QAITAAY
SYM ST'LZ$ J0 INAWAYA TYIINYA
8T0Z/TOE/ ¥ HONOWHI STONYHD TANI
Z02Z-0%-0T9

YOSSHESSY ALNNOD

8T0Z/6T/60
8T TCZV

"O0D TIO NIZLSNOH 030S0T O TO

WN OndTvY
ED0E WN ¥NOA ONINOH 8T0Z
SHESSYID EDdd WN OL THAWAL
S0TZ-SS-T0%

LNINLIYdHA HONUNIA

007002

8T10Z/61/60
00°002
NAGHLYA ' ZHANYNEH 6S0S0T O To

EFPEBTZD 'TIO

HTDAD PPZ8TZO ‘AT SIHOIT SONIA

O0H S¥dTI4d ONIY¥ 9ST8TZD ‘88¥I8zH

TIATIS

LHDI¥E SSOTID 6L06TCD SHPETZD

"1 8T LSNDNY  TAVMAYVH

8TCZ-05-TO¥% SMDOT ‘SAEM ‘SMENDS ‘SIT0€ ‘SLON

STZZ-16-60% '8T0T LsSNONY/XINr
8¥ZZ-16-80% TALEAVYS ANV YIVATE/HONVN
STCT-T6-80% ALNIVW ONICQTIINE ¥Od QIAIIN SWALI
8¥ZT-T6-L0% 'XIW H'IDKD Z ‘TIIO NIVHOD ® ¥vd ‘S

3y v /7
K] BTOZ/6T/60 €
9€° 95T 8T0Z/6T/60 8161602
€V 59T 8T0Z/6T/60 BIET6E6T
5€°66 8T0Z/6T/60 BIGT6E8T
307002 8T0Z/6T/60 BIET6LT o<
b S s L D T v ==t eSS SS=s===nos
T8LZE
b0 0%9 TBLZE 810Z/6T/60 8TIET69T
zZTLze
ZILZE
85 T2 z1Lze /7
tATRAS
zTLZE 8T6T6ST
£68ZE
ZL 68€ £68Z¢€ 8T0Z/61/60 8I6T6VHI
0T° 8¢ 8T0Z/6T/60 ¢
nowy # 04 ALYd  # o0TOAUT

0T 1abed 870z'02 JEAWALAES-8T0Z ' 0T ¥HIWALJAS QHINTEE SADIHD

9LS6088BT8#IOOVW
6TOESLLEBEHIDIOANT
"XETAWOD TYIDIAN.

dOod ¥EANVETD WONDVA MAN

STZC-9T-TO¥

¥0'0%9 JdTHHEHS AINNOD

8T0Z/61/60
$0°0%9
8S0S0T O TO

HIVMAUYH AHLYOMISOYL §.L9VH

85°1¢Z INFWLOTIV T¥Id ZIWLS

8T0Z/6T/60
85°1¢T
LS0S0T O TO

TONT HYYMTIVH NILSND

HONVANSNTI TUNOIIYN ALMZETT WOML
SNNYAYd 92 NAFd FTAYH TIOOHS

wajy surg uwotaydranssg

ONILSIT MDOEHO

TL'68E  LINIVKW XHTJWOD TYIDIANDL
8T0Z/61/60
ZLT68E
"ONI 'MAONIYVID 950S0T O 10
0T"8€ DONISSTIAAY TN
8T0C/6T/60
0T 8¢
NIENY WOTALSYD 95090T O 10
sweN qALvVA #3D
(08DEHD) O0F:6T:9T 8T/0Z/6 :93eQ



CHECKS PRINTED SEPTEMBER 10,2018-SEPTEMBER 20,2018 Page: 11

CHECK LISTING

9/20/18 16:19:40 (CHEC&0)

Date:

Amou

PO #

DATE

Invoice #

Line Item

Description

DATE Name

CK#

FROM LIBERTY NATIONAL INSURANCE

09/19/2018

32772 37.56

32772

2191918 09/19/2018

401-50~-2221

2 FULL TIME TRANSPORT DEPUTY

POSITION 2 WEEK AD RUN

INVOICE#80425/80475

43.10
INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC

911-DISPATCH CENTER

01 O 105062

37.56

09/19/2018

96.98

32731

2291918 09/19/2018

612-20-2218

37.56
IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAGEMENSTORAGE FEE FOR MICROFILM

COUNTY SHERIFF
01 O 105063

96.98

09/19/2018

MONTHLY BILL INVOICE#201691170

ACCT#23-2588479

96.98

2391918 09/159/2018

COUNTY CLERK

38.00

401-21-2204

JARAMILLO, LINDA

01 O 105064

TRAVEL TO GENERAL ELECTION
SCHOOL WITH SECRETARY OF
STATE SHERATON ALBUQ NM

133.75
09/19/2018

95.75

4 09/19/2018

401-20-2101

REFUND EMPLOYEES RAN 26 PAYRUNS
FROM LIBERTY NATIONAL INSURANCE

SHOULD HAVE BEEN 24 PAYRUNS

95.75

COUNTY CLERK

38.00

ELECTIONS

50.90

5 09/15/2018

REFUND EMPLOYEES RAN 26 PAYRUNS 401-40-2102

SHOULD HAVE BEEN 24 PAYRUNS

HUGH G JR

JONES,

01 O 105065

50.920

09/19/2018

FROM LIBERTY NATIONAL INSURANCE

50.90

COUNTY ASSESSOR
01 O 105066

2491918 09/19/2018

425.00

412-53-2272

ISABEL

LESPERANCE,

425.00

09/19/2018

SECRETARIAI DUTIES

DATE OF SERVICE 08/16/18-

09/15/18

425.00

COUNTY FAIR

1391918 09/19/2018

213.60

413-91-2205

LESTER E. GARY

01 O 105067

TRAVEL TO 2018 NM FIRE

213.60
09/19/2018

SERVICE CONFERENCE RUIDOSO NM

213.60

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

2591918 09/19/2018

01 O 105068

80.00

604-83-2205

MARTIN

LUCERO,

TRAVEL TO HOMELAND SECURITY AND

EMERGENCY MANAGERS CONFERENCE

TO ALBUQ NM

80.00

09/19/2018

80.00

COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX

MARLIN BUSINESS BANK

2691918 09/19/2018

01 O 105069

266.36

612-20-2203

266.36
09/19/2018

MONTHLY LEASE PAYMENT FOR SCAN
PRO 1100 INVOICE#16272588

ACCTH#1489142

=c

ac

& Na/1a/2n1a

402-60-2102

REFUND EMPLOYEES RAN 26 PAYRUNS

ANTHONY

266.36

MASTER,

COUNTY CLERK
01 O 105070



L N PV STt

8T0Z/6T/60

6520906 P6 HTDIOANT 00°888T
00° 8881 PSLEE 8T0Z/61/60 8TET6EE . ZZ2T-0S-10% SYOOHE NOIIUVLID OSOL (82T) ANVAWOD SNOS ¥ ASTTIANNOG ¥d 8L0S0T O T0
Zv €TL ¥OSSASSY ALNNOD
dSNS SZLZOT-69S08#IDDY
96LZ9600T ' TBLOESOOTHADIOANT
DNITIIE ATHINOW BT0Z/TE/80
-8T02/10/L0 QOI¥Ed ONITIIL
SHOYWI TUNOILIAQY INTM SHEXVI 8T02/61/60
WUATAOD IOVHELNOD HOIANAS HOOIN Z%°€2L
Ty €TL 8T0Z/61/60 BIETE¥VE £€022-0%-0T9 ONI ‘¥SA HOOTY LLOSOT O TO
€ETE€ER WOOEA S NHZILID dOINAS
8T0ZEHADIOANT
8102 JAGWAIIAS W04
SEDTANIS -MAINAD NIZILID MOINES 8T0Z/61/60
AINNOD ¥OJ SISNAAXE ONINVATO £ETEE8
£€°€£8 8T02/6T/60 B8I6TI6ZE ZLZZ-LS-TE9 SEDIAYES TYOIAEN NYIJALAGSTEA 9L0SOT O TO
E0°9€T FILNID HOLYASIA-TI6
' TPLOPISZHLIOY
9TSS¥P8PLTHIDIOANTI 8T0C 8102/61/60
MEAWALATS -EIIAYAS AFINAIHOS €0°9€T
€0°9€T 810Z/6T/60 ST6TI6TE STZZ-08-TT6 TONI NINHO SLOSOT O 10
$6°80FEY SIAIEDTI SSOUD 8/T ANZ
dDNS 610C 8T0Z/61/60
Ad INFWAYE WALAYAD IST P66 80%EY
6 BOVED 8T0Z/6T/60 8IETI6OE T62Z-6T-%T¥ INTUIEVAAQ SADIANIAS NYWAH WN ¥LOSOT O TO
0005 JOSSASSY ALNNOD
£965# HDIOANT 8T0Z/6T/60
Z68Z¢€ HADZITW M 00°05
00°0¢ Z68Z¢ 8T0Z/6T/60 BT6I6E6 992Z-0%-0T19 THEJ NOILVMISIONY INIANLS MAN FIOAT WN €L050T O TO
00705 JOSSISSY ALNNOD
296S# EDIOANT 8T0Z/61/60
LEBZE AANYS "X 00° 0§
00° 0§ LEBZE 8T0Z/6T/60 BIET68E 992Z-0%-0T9 HHd NOIIVELSIDEY INH(NLS MAN 909 WN ZLOSOT O TO
€6 6Z5L INFWLOTIV AT TIVIS
€9TZEHADIOANT HOVITIW dOGYWT NO
LD '¥OHYI 'SI¥¥d dWAd TIYLSNI
-Ed 'dWnd aIINSEY ‘dW0d EAOWHY 8710Z2/61/60
dRNd/M FOSST SI T-€ MOVIIY €6°625L
£€6°62SL 8T02/6T/60 8T6T6LE T02Z-16-80% D11 SNIVEVYAAY WN TLOSOT © TO
SL°S6 INFWLAYAEA QUod ALNNOD
IONVAASNI TYNOILUN ALIIGITHONA 8102/6T/60
SNN¥AYd vz NAFD SAVH QTINOHS SL'S6
nowy # 0d [ZAR(«f # SoToAUT Wa3Y 2UTY uotaydransag dweN AILYA #ID
ZT :@beq 8707’07 ¥HEWAIAAS-8T0Z 0T WISWALAES QEINTEA SYDHHD  ONILSTT YOIHD (09DHEHD) 0%:6T:9T 81/02/6 :93eQd



S68CE JINOL L9 1901
PT €LS §68Z¢ 8T0Z/6T/60 STETETYH 6T2Z-T6-ET1¥ MOTTHX /YINIOVW/NYAD YZTE dH HOVINYAQY SSENISNG SATIVLS 980S0T O TO
76" €25 YHINED HOLVASIA-TT6
SB960TOL#IDOY
$80/€8092Z88E€CHIITOANI
9%8ZE ADIYW TG
[A A )4 9b8ZE / /7 6T2Z-08-TT6 TYWIIHL 0S% ¥II¥M TEEYT OWAQ
0€°98 9%8Z¢ / / 61ZZ-08-TT6 STEEY] SSHYaAVY OMWAQ
89° %9 9%8Z¢ / /7 6T2Z-08-T16 1D/2T X0d SYMINVE
$0° 0§ 9%82Z¢ / /7 61Z2-08-T16 Xd/S¢ SYHATIOL ONIONVH VHLLET 8T02/61/60
¥8°T9 9%82¢E /7 6TZC-08-TT6 Xd/ST S¥9EATI0L ONIONVH TYDHT 76" €2S
36° €S 9%8Z¢E 8T0Z/6T/60 BIGTHOV 61Z2-08-TT6 Xd/00T S¥EAI0d 114 AVINS HOVINVAAY SSANISNE STTAVILS S80S0T O TO
00°59% JOSSASISY ALNNOD 00°S9¥ ONISSTIAAY THINd
200686 P#LIDY 9T60TTHIDIOANT
605C¢E ONIONIE ANY SYFAOD 'SEDYL JOTOD 8T0Z/6T/60
00°59% 60SC¢E / 7/ 1ZZZ-0%-019 dadaIs FTIN0D dIHS ANV ANI€ 00°0€6
20°59% 60SC¢E 8T02/6T/60 BTIET66E TZZZ-L0-SLY SM00d d¥W ALNNOD IDNWAOL (2T ANYAWOD TTAMAIS $80S0T O TO
91" 22T JOSSASSY ALNANOD
WN ONdIv 8T0Z/61/60
SESYNOD FOAE WN OL TIAVAL 9T 221
ERREAA Y BT0Z/6T/60 8T6TE8E §0Z2-0%-0TS YINOIDIA ‘OTIIAES £€80S0T O TO
0€°80T JYOSSASSY XALNNOD 0%°ST INTFWIOYNYW ASTH
SL €6 / /7 Z0TZ-0%-T0% EONWINSNI TIVYNOILYN AINIAIT WOdd 8T0Z/61/60
SS°FT / 7/ $TTZ-0%-0T9 SNN¥AYd $7 NEHE HAVH QTINOHS oL €2t
9% ST 8T0Z2/6T/60 8 €0TZ-90-009 SNNYAYd 92 NY¥ SETAOTAWT ANQIFTA ‘" MDIN '0T1IadEsS Z8050T O TO
0€ T¥T dOSSISSY ALNNOD
HONVHASNI TYVNOILYN ALNALIT WOdA 8T0Z/6T/60
SNMRAYd ¥ NIJd HAAYH dTNOHS 0" TFT
0E"THT 8T0Z/6T/60 L ZO0TZ-0%-T0% SNAMAYd 92 NV SHIAOTAWE ONOIHI NOY.Q ‘O0TIIQES T80S0T O TO
00°0Z8BZ6 TIYD HLYWNT LI0adY
8T0Z/6T/60
ONISAOH 8T0Z LSNOHNY 00°0Z8Z6
00°02826 8T0Z/61/60 BTETELE ZLTZ-0L-0Z¥ Ld9d SNOILOENHOD ALNAOD Zd YINYS 080S0T © TO
LS LLS INIWLOTIY TFII HIVILS 08912 NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
S6LYH#LOOY Q0F90TOOANI# TDIOANT
8T0Z/T€/80-8T0Z/10/80
SHAI/SHXYL XE€-MO-HTd ALVLIS dAW
K-€-WN A HIVLS JAW X€-WN
FEd FIVLS ¥AW SEEd FDIAYHES ¥AW
ONIJOLINOW MIODHFd WIATHA
LS LLB 609Z¢€ 8T0Z/6T/60 816T69E ZLET-T6-ET¥ ONTHOLINOW HSNADIT S, dHATHEA
ZEIEHILIOY S99POTHIDIOANT XYL
#3d ALYLS ¥AW 81/T€/8-8T/T10/80 8T0Z/61/60
HOLINOW ¥YIAY¥d 8T/TE/8-8T/T0/8 LE ¥60T
08°9T2Z 8T82€ 8T10Z/6T/60 B8I6T6ESE 2LZZ-S0-TO0% 6TAL ONIYOLINOW HSNIDIT SUIATHA "DNI ‘SONICIOH YANWYS 6L0SOT O TO
nowy # Ood [CAR-{ad # 20TOAUTI Ws3I SUTT GO..nu&._“HUmwQ ey HILYa #ID
€T :obeq 8T0Z'0C YHEWALIES-8T0Z 'OT VHGWILAHES JHLNIMI SUDEHD ONIISIT ADEHD (09DEHD) 0F%:6T:9T 8T/02/6 :33eQ



TI"ZEET

00ST850888#LD0Y
LSNONY TIIE DIWLDETHE HOIW4ASIA

802Z-08-TT6

0% €6LT

€T°L8S

v06Z¢
voeze
ro6ct
voeze
062t

810Z/02/60 BTO0ZET

OF €6LT

6LETTHEIDIOANT
TSANNOYD YIVA XINOOD &

STCZT-€S-ZTY ONVEHOL IV JO0d FDVWIAHEN ¥ HAOWTH

WIN¥L NO aIaIEnN
HIEHM LINYIYES XHTAVIAS HLIM TY

STZZ-9T-T0% S ¥ JINL 'NOTILIANOD JOOH SSHASSY

8T0Z/0Z/60
C6°066TT

"d00D JIT™ULOATE WN TYELNHED ¥60S0T O TO

HIVd ALNOOD

€T°L8S LNIVW XdTIWOD TI¥IdIaN,

8T02/02/60
£5°08EZ
NOILLDNYLSNOD ¥ % g E60S0T O TO

8T0Z/02/60 BTOZETS

S0ZZ-%L-0Z%

00° 91T ST¥d 40 NOILV.LYO4SNVAL

8T0Z/61/60 8T6

SEZC-E€S-TTY

€ELTZ-0L-02F

HALYWNI 40 NOILIQVALXH 8102/02/60
X1 ‘IISI¥HD SNd¥0D OL THAVHL 00°9TT
‘H O7gv¥d  ‘YI0E¥NY Z260S0T O 10
007002 YIVd ALNNOD
8T0C 8T02/6T/60
SMIYMY QEENE ALNOOD HDONWIOL 00° 002
HIDUYW ‘NITIUM T60S0T O 1O
00°66S HIVD HLVWNI LINdY
8T0Z/61/60
SNYHWOW TYOIQIW SOVANSIS TYIIAINW 00°669
STYLIJSOH WN A0 ALISHIAINN 060S0T O TO

8T0C/6T/60 B8TET6T

L8TTHIDOVY
YALIIS DITO¥UAH

y¥TC-09-20%

597892 LNIFNLIVAIA avoy XLNOOD

WN ONETY DA WN dNOA ONINOH
8T0T/SASSYID HDAT WN O THAVAL

S02¢-5S-10¥

00°9TT

00002

00°66S

$9°8%E

007002

S€°08

¥6° 85 $S8ZE
SS8zE

6665 s58zE
ssgze

ZAR-To 11143

91" 8% ss8zE

0Z°98T SS8Z€

moury # od

HONWVAUNSNI TYNOILYN ALYEEIT WONL
SNOYAYd $Z NEEE HAVH CINOHS

TOTZ-06-T0% SNNYAYd 92 NY¥ SHIXOTIWNT ANNITA

NSNS ~ ~
NN N ~ ~

6%8%6 €HLODY
68092Z88E€E/PPSTOTBSEEHIDIOANT

6T2Z-T16-€TH ¥HAdVd Xd0D 40 SHESYD

'JIINIEG

6TZZ~T6-ETY ANO-NI-TIV SSTTIAIM PSP AANT dJH

"YANHANVHS T1IONEd QE¥aEMOod A

6TZC~-T6-£TY VHLILVE SATAVILIS ‘SAOATAIAYD FOTOD
6TZT-TE-£T¥ -I¥L €9/4DVId UIZIA HOIH 'IX€9 4H
6TZC-T6-€1V JANOL MOVId YeTe dH
wa3I Sut| uotadraosag

:abed 810z ‘07 YHAWILAAS-8T0Z'0T HHEWALITS JHINI¥d SMOHHD DNILSIT ADHHD

8102/61/60
99°8%C
A1ddNS OINY SASTHJNIALNE O 680S0T O TO
00002 INSHINYANA TONUNII
8T02/6T/60
007002
YANYWY ‘OTHONHL 880S0T O 10
s€-08 @anr SIvdodd
810Z/61/60
SE°08
WIL ‘SYTWANS L80SOT O TO

L9 T90T INFWLOTIY HYIA ELVLS

8T0Z/6T/60

auren FLYd #1D

(09DEHD) O0F:6T:9T 8T/0Z/6 :93eqQ



PEZSSH# DVYL LWOD ¥HTADYA OL dI0S

SZ VEE
T HEE BT0C/0T/60 8T0Z6C 6%22-€5-21% NIYD ITIYd 960S0T O TO
S5 ETEE INAWLOTIV FEId TIVLS
TELHIPZHIDOY SS6LITHAITOANT
ZSBZE k-t
4-1:F4 IdYAY MHOMLEN OV - SSHTTNIM aNVE
t4-1:1 4 TYNA INIW 009D¥ 0°¢ dSn WOD"
zs8ze "HOEIYVYLS ‘Dd T ESNEDIT - 6102
zs8ze TUNOISSHIONd HOTAJO ILIOSOUADIKH
zs8z¢ 'YELNINA NOTIONNITLIOW MAALLPH
zs8ze ddW O¥d LACHASYI MOTOD dH ‘WH
TvILT ZS8ZE 8T0Z/0Z/60 8TOZBZT 6TZZ~T6-90% LSAS ¥ALNAWOD SATd WAIWTId SNNOHE
ZELYOPZTHLIOVY LS6LITHEDIOANT
€582E YALIYAY NUOMLEN OV-SSTTITIM
€88Z¢€ aNve TYnd INIW 0090Y 0°2 dsn
£682¢ WOD
£582€ THOMI¥YLS ‘Dd T ESNADIT - 9102
£582Z¢ TYNOISSHA0Ud IIIJI0 LIOSOUDINW 8T02/02/60
6 Z9TT €5S8ZE /7 /7 6TZZ-16-ETV ‘IRINIId NOTIONAAILINW S5 ETEE
£'92% £582¢ 8T0Z/02/60 8TOZ6TT 6TZZ-T6~-8T% QALLPW JIW O¥d IALYESYT YOTOD dH ONI ¥INNOD JALNIWOD §60S0T O 10
Z0'8¥L JIYd AINNOD 02" ZET INIWLOTTY NI FIVLS 8T PI6T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
Z6°858¢ LNIVW XETdWOD TYIDIAND 28°9LZ  INIYW 5019 1434 HITYHH 2T €ZZE  SHIIAA0 FATIVILSINIWAY
85 ¥H¥ YALTIHS TIWINY L8709 SNOILOETH TT ZEET UILNAD HOIWYASIA-TI6
00L%900888°00€ZLSF0% ' 002ZLSHOD
‘00STLSP0% ' 0069€SFOPHIODY
PTTHADTOANT
:0°8%L 8T0Z/0Z/60 8TOZG0OT 80TZ-€£5-TT¥
0015290888 ‘00TS0T0888 '0009€0TZ
#ILODY SEOUVHD DIUIOETE ATHLNOW
8T/T0/60-8T/TE/L0 QAA T 1SIA
127 2ET 8T0Z/0Z/60 8T0Z66 80ZZ-T6-LO¥
ATLILNID
19°02ZL /7 80ZZ-S0-T0F ¥OINAS YIDNUISH/Z0L60T0888
12" 60L / / 802Z-50-T0% MIINTD YOINHAS ALIYIUOW/TOZTIZPIO0%
HHLNTD
YOINIS VIYNIVINNOW/T06L0LSOZ
TIIE DIYLDITHE XTHINOW
(€ P8y 8T0Z/02/60 8T0Z68 80Z2-50-T0¥%
T006LT0888#LODY
XITIWOD TYIDIAND
ONITIIE OIVLOETH XTHLNOW
16 8G8¢€ 810Z/02/60 8TOZ6L 80ZZ-9T-10¥%
10826770V Id®A HITYIH
'8°9LEZ /7 802Z-%Z-T0¥
00LELZ®0% HSNOHIANOD
€79 /7 802Z-ST-T10%
000ELZFOY
FSNOHLINO0D TITH DIVLDITE XTHILNOW
16°9T2¢ 8T0Z/0Z/60 8TOZ6E9 8022~ST-T0¥
ISNSNY 40 HLNOW HHIL d04
TOH#800888#LIDY
TITd ATHLNOW
ST PP 8T0Z/02/60 8T0Z6S 8022-28-T0%
00E6Z50888#LDDY
TII9 ATHLNOW
8709 8T0Z/02/60 8T0Z6% 80EZ-TZ-TO¥
owy # od HIYA # aoTOAUT wa3ly auUTT uotadrIossq [wen JI¥da #M0
ST :9bed 870707 MAAWALAES-8TOZ ‘0T ATWALANS QEINIYd SYDHHD  ONILSIT MDHIHD (090EHD) O0%:6T:91T 81/0Z/6 :83eCQ



26 by LLLet 2, 8v2Z-16-80% QHQEEN SWALI ‘SHHSNEE/SYITION 98 ¥6LT
36°L¥ TTLZE 8T02/02/60 8T0Z6ZS 022Z-T6-90%  'INIV4 'SOHEN ONIEWATd ‘IHEWOT TEYMTIYH AHINOMISONI S.IdvH $0TSO0T O TO
ZZ'OPTIT SHADILIO FAIIVELSINIHAY
STTHIDOY 8T0T LSNONY Od ATHINOW
SELEZE 8T DOV 04 ATHLNOW 8102/02/60
SELZE ‘SHITAANS FAYMTIVH ZZ 0¥IT
ZZ 0FTT SELZE 8T0Z/02/60 BTOZBEZ STZZ-ST-TO0%Y . ONTJOOM ‘ONISWOTA ‘TYOIALOETH ONI TAYMIEYH NILSNS £0TS0T O TO
9T €2 ONINOZ ¥ HNINNYIL
STTH#IDOY 0SPO0ZH#IDTOANT 8102/02/60
6¥62¢ " SAWVTID 9T €2
IT €T 6v62¢€ 8102/02/60 8T0Z62Z gZZZ-80-S89 TIAYD ‘WANVHTD NOINHINI ‘STTdVIS "ONI H¥YMTIVH NILISNS ZOTSOT O TO
95" LH8T INEWIOTTY S¥Td EIVLIS
9L56088TBH#IOIY
LYETI0TO66#HDTOANT
96°ZE 8882¢ /7 8%22-16-90% DNIJJTHS.
gggee "ALIOVAYD a¥OT WIAYT
8882¢ IST €T 000'0T ONY Wdd L°% H
00°6LST 8882¢ 8T02/02/60 8T0Z6TZ 8¥ZZ-16-90% LIM HONIM DINIDEIE ONITINd DAAZT
9L56088T8H#IODY
9€96.78986# FDTOANI
09 % ELLZE /7 8%2Z-T6-£T¥ "ONIA4IHS QHIVWILSE - 5d0d 8T02/02/60
08 L% ELLEZE /7 8%2Z-T6-€TY  WHZAMIA JHHONIMOS ENTTAHLIATOI 96 L%8T
3T €8T £LLEZE 8T0Z/02/60 BTOZ66T 8¥CC-T6-ET¥ ‘u¥ ENVI H9TJ ‘TIONALS ‘ONI ‘NHEDNIVHD TOTSOT O TO
897901 INTHIOTTY HNTd ELVLS
PT06 ELHIIOY
8T0Z'% WIAWIIAES OL 8102/02/60
8T0Z ‘TISADNYV SHOWVHD ATHLNOW 89°90T
BS 90T 8102/02/60 8TOZE9T 0122-16-90% "ONI ¥EIYM d0DdE 00TSOT O TO
66°50€  INEWINVAHA QYOM ALNQOD
8102/02/60
LE6VLEHIIOY 8T/T/6 HLYAF HDIOANI 66°50€
66 SOE 0Z82¢E 8T0Z/02/60 8TOZBLT 10Z2-09-20% 100 YAQYAYHL ANV HId/dYD MATALSYH 66050T O TO
05 LETT ZATYHEHS AINNOD
08LZE ©.81
08LTE LSNONY " EONYNAINIVA @TDIHIA ‘Sud 8102/0Z/60
oBLZE JIIId HIV¥Y ‘SNOIIVWION HuIL ‘SINOOW 0S°LECT
05 LEZT 08LZE 8T0Z/02/60 8TOZEES 1022-05-T0% HE¥IL 'SHIVARY FNIL ‘SHONYHD 'IIO FATIOWOLAY 14 860S0T O T0
00°0ST UIVA XINOOD
VIV ALNNOD EONVMNOL 8I0Z 8T0Z/02/60
TJ0Ed 0T ¥Od ALdVd INTYd 00°0ST
00°0ST vE82€ 8102/0Z/60 8T0Z8ST TSZZ-£5-2TH INTIAY EDVA INIVA HEN0LIO0Y L4ID ¥NOT ¥ Ha L60S0T O TO
ST ®EE HIVYA ALNOOD
9€ZSSH# OVL IW0D WANDVA Ol @IOS
SETSSH# OUL IW0D WMIOVd OL QI0S 8102/0Z/60
nowy # Od qI¥A  # 90ToAUT walr auTT uot3dtaosea aweN TAIVA #30
9T  :9Bed 8T02’'0% WAGWALIAS-8T0C 0T WAGWAIAAS QIINIEd SADEHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) 0%:6T:9T 8T/0Z/6 :93eQ



1118 ENOHd NOISNHLXE
T1Id dNOHd NOISNHLXH
TITE ENOHd OdDL

TITH ENOHd ¥HNSVHEIL
TII"H INOHd ¥OLINOW WWOD
TII9 INOHd JJATHTHS
TITE ENOHd Wi

TIIg INOHd HALYE0ud
TIId ENOHd a¥od

TIId ENOHd WOOM dHAIES
TIId INOHd Ima

TIIE HNOHd AD¥OANH HAOD
TIId dNOHd Zd

TII9 dNOHd NOISSIWWOD
TII9 INOHd ONISVHOENd
T1Ig INOHd HONYNHLNIVW
TIIg ANOHd HONWNIJ
TTIg ANOHd JIOUNYW
TIId ENOHd MddTID

TIId INOHd dOSSHSSY

e drea

8102/0Z/60
ZBCT6T

ONI VYATLXHEN g0TS0T O TO

NOJYOoL

LOOY 9€6F0THEDIOANT XWI SEIYS
IDENNOD dAMMDVE EDIAJ0 NIWAY
BLS¥Ng DFIW 0Z HLIM NOIILDENNOD
"OHW 0T- SSHEDOV LANJHLNI
SSHATIAIM JANOLNOVd- (S)HLNOW
LAN OINO¥d LEN WNDL SNId

530 * ALNNODAINYHAOL - ONILSOH
NIYWOAQ (S)HINOW 0€/NIVKWOQ
8T/T0/0T-8T/T0/6 d0OJd TDIANEHS

dLT SHDIA¥AS LENJIINI 049071

267991 ADOTONHOEL NOILYWIOINI

8102/02/60
T6 99T
LOTSOT O TO

HLVANTI J0 NOILIAWILXIE
XL ILSTY¥HD SNdY0D OL 'THAVAL

00°9TT SI¥d 40 NOILYIMOdSNWRUL

8102/02/60
00°9TT

SEWYL ‘¥HAOOH 90TS0T O TO

TIHSINYOL/STPZHIODOV O0F¥BECHANT
6ECTZZHANT

P9BEH#HLOOY 8ETTZZHHEDIOANT

P9BE#LODY LECTZZHEDIOANT

YALTIHS TYWINY

£€8°9L0T JATIHHS ALNNOD

810Z/02/60
9Z°962T

‘0D TIO NIHLSNOH S0T1S0T O To

96 6LY

€EHLOOY
LBEBTZD/SCTEBZH/BS69TZOHEDIOANT

‘8102 LSNONY/XINe
*SEITAANS ONINVATD ‘ALIAVS ANV
ATV /IONUNIINIVH ONIAQTING ¥O4

ZLLe / LOZZ-£8-%09
00" TTT /7 L0ZZ-S0-TO¥
¥H° 56 /7 LOZZ-6%-629
YRR £54 /7 LOZZ-0E-TO¥
zL Lz /7 LOZZ-EL-02F
0z LLT /7 L0ZZ-0S-TO%
L LT /7 LOZZ-L0-5LY
L LT / 7 L0ZZ-06-TO¥
9%° 55 / 7 L0ZZ-09-20%
ZL LE /7 L0Z2Z2-59-T0%
¥¥°SS / / LQZ2Z2-20-505
zL LT /7 L0ZZ-80-589
965 / / L0ZZ-80-T0%
P55 / 7 LOZZ-50-TO¥
TL LT / L0ZZ-LT-TO¥
555 / / L0ZZ-ST~TO¥
9T €8 /7 L0ZZ-55-TO¥
09" 8ET / 7 L02Z-0T-T0%
0" 76T / /7 L0TZ-0Z-TO¥
9€°09¢€ 8T0Z/0Z/60 BTOZE6Z L0ZZ-0%-0T9
Z6° 99T 8T0Z/02/60 BTOZELT £02Z-59-T0%
00°9TT BT0Z/0Z/60 8T0TE0S S0ZZ-%L-0Z¥
€% 612 8T0Z/0Z/60 BTOZE9Z z02Z-28-T10%
L8°885 810Z/0Z2/60 BI0Z6ST Z0ZZ-0S-10%
96" L8Y 8T02/02/60 8TOZ6%E 20ZZ-05-T0%
L0°92 1TLZE / ] 8%22-T6-50%
96 6LV TTLZE /7 8%2Z-26-TT¥
$6° 555 TTLZE /7 8%2Z-16-90%
66° 78 TTLZE / / 8¥ZZ~-T6-81%
mowuy # od HILYQ # mU._nONf.—HH We3I IuUTT

LT :obed 8107°07 MIEWIL4IS-8TOZ 0T YEAWALIHS GQHINIHA SADHHD

uotiydrIosag

DNILSIT MDEHD

XYL ESIOXE HIId $¥/T

06 PLET INFWIOTTY FATd ALYLS
8T0Z/02/60

sweN FLVA #3ID
(09DEHD) 0%:6T:ST 8T/0Z/6 :2@3ed



S0 PIT YOSSIASSY ALNNOD

H668Z9EFPBESOSHIOIY
8T/82/80 OL 8T0Z/02/60
8T/T0/L0 WOMd SADAYHD INIT XYd SO°FTT
S50°%TIT 8T0Z/0Z/60 8TOZBFT LOZZ-0%-TO0¥ NOLLYIOdd0D LSEMO STISOT O 10
SZ 06T NOISSTHWOD ALNNOD
POZLBTOTHLODY TTTEILLLTEHIDIOANT 8102/02/60
0€6ZE LSEL ST 06T
527061 0€62€ 8T02/0Z/60 8T0Z6%HE Z2LZZ-50-TO0F SISATYNINN LNEWAOTANH -Tdg "ONI SOILSONOVIA LSAND PTISOT © 10
00°0zZZT JATIEHS ALNOOD
T9SSTE#IDIOANT 8102/02/60
6852E ONTITANYH 00°022T
J0°02ZT 685Z€ 8T0Z/02/60 8TOZ6ZE €ZZZ-0S-0T¥ ® ONI4AIHS SN'Id SVIEWYD AdOod - ¥ ONI NOISIA-O¥d €TTS0T O TO
L9° %8 NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
6%LZIVTE#LIDY
STSTEZELTHIDIOANT XYL 8T/82/8 8T0Z/0Z/60
FDIAYES Od ATHINOW QEYANYIS L9 %8
L9° %8 8102/02/60 BTOZ6TE TLTT-S0-TO% "ONI NIMYO ZITSOT O TO
ST BTT  INIYW XETAWOD TYIDIAND
Z8B0GSTE
#ILODV 9ZSTEZELTHADITOANT XYL
8T/82/80 EDIAMES D4 ATHINOW 8102/02/60
@IVANYLS Dd XTIAWOD IVIDIANC SZ°8TT
SZ°8TT 8T0Z/0Z/60 8T0Z60E £0Z2-9T-10% "ONT NINHEO ITISOT O TO
00°0ST INTFWLOTTY HiId HIVLIS
£882¢ S.0ED DUSHN J0 SHUNOH D00 8 N
£88C€E YEENE SWZ WN JHL WOdd S.HD 6 ONI
£882Z¢€ VAL GSYHSIC dWINDSYAOIANYD 40 LN
£88Z¢ TWIOUNYW TYLIISOH-TId TVNANNY HLE 8102/02/60
00" 5L £88Z¢ 99ZZ-T6-S0% SIAVYEL "€ 00 0ST
00°SL €882¢€ 8T0Z/02/60 8T0Z682 992Z-T6-80% OLYAOT ¥ NOIILVANNOA HINLTLSNI LUYEH KN 0TISO0T O TO
00° 0S¢ ATOYNYW ZLNAOD 00°008 JOSSASSY ALNNOD
ININIOUNYW ASTA 00°008 INIWINYAEd TONUNII 00°00% YRANSYIAL ALNOOD
L96 SHADIOANT
00" 0SE €26ZE / 99ZZ-0T-10% TEOUNYIN
00°008 €262€ /7 99ZZ-0%-0T9 YOSSHSSY
00°00T £26TE / / 99Z2-90-009 ALAIVS
00°008 €Z62¢E /7 9922-55-T0% HONYNIL 810Z/02/60
00°00% €Z62E / 7 99¢Z-0£-609 YTANSYHAL 00°05¥%Z
€TE6TE SNOdNOD SSYTD @DAH WN FOAE WN 60TS0T O TO
XYL SWH/SNOIIYDINAWWOD PF°SS Ad INVED DNILISIA EWOH 9L" 12T JRINSYILL ALNNOD
ONTYOLINOW ALINOWKOD 0Z°LLZ JATYIHS XLNNOD ZL Lz ONISSHIAAY TYand
Foanr FLvVdodd 9% 89 INIWLIVAEA q¥0d ALNOOD zLoLe ADOTONHDAL NOLLYWIOJANT
8TAd INVHD TYD0T IMA 9T €8 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIA ¥5°99T NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
INTWIAYAHA ONISYHOANA PP 5SS SHEDTAI0 FATIVHLSINIWAY 9T" €8 INTNLIYIEA FONUYNIA
noury # od wajl suTT uotadransag sweN EAAT (o} 1D

:abeg 8102 ‘07 YEENALJAS-8TOZ ‘0T HIAWILAES AIININd SADFHD ONILSIT MDHEHD

(0SDHEHD) 0%:61:9T 8T/0T/6 :°3ed



6%8Z¢€ LI0ddd ‘SILOL DJILSYId ‘S¥daTod
6¥82Z¢ FIId ONIODNVH ‘SdITD ¥Ed¥d ’SEX0d 810z/02/60
§Z° €91 6%8ZE /7 6T2Z-L0-SL9 TOVHOLS '¥IA¥d AJ0D ENTT 3 MNIJ SZ°900T
00" EP8 6¥82Z¢€ 8T0Z/0Z/60 BIOZ6ZY 6TZZ-0%-019 'SYEQIOL FIId ‘SHEJOTHANA ‘SNId HOYINVAQY SSANISNE SHIAVLS €ZTS0T O 10
£9°508 YEANSYENL ALNNOD
6¥8¥6 EHLODY
zz8ee SYITIOS FIIA ANY SHJOTIANT dSYID 8T0Z/0Z/60
zzsze 'SUEANTIE ‘ENSSIL ‘EdYI ‘d¥d ¥SEa £€9°508
€9°508 zZeeze 810Z/0Z/60 8TOZETLY 6TZZ-0£-10% ‘MDOLS Q¥YD ‘SEADATHINYD WRLNTIE FOVINYAQY SSANISNE SATIYLS ZZISOT O TO
8L BEE MEINAD HOIYdSIG-TITé
S8960TOLH#LIDY
P06E£ZP68EE/06092288EEH TOIOANT
¥9° 8% £982€ / 7/ 61T22-08-1T6 AOWIE OTENI NEHLONE
£982¢ * NWAD
L9° 19T €98Z¢€ / /7 612Z-08-T1T6 ¥ ‘VINIOYW ‘MOTIZX OTENL JIHIOJHE
L6'ZTT £982¢ / / 6TZZ-08-TI6 JANOL MOWId XZIE dH 810Z/02/60
I5°9 £982¢ / /7 612Z-08-1T6 YANNY'Id 6T0Z UNNAIA ADATHEWYD 8L 8EE
66°8 £98Z¢ 8T0Z/02/60 8T0Z60% 612Z-08-T16 JANNYId 6T0Z ONIHSITENG I FOVLNYATY SSANISNE STIAVIS TZISOT O 10
ST €59 INAWLOTTY H¥Id HLYLS
6¥8V6 CHLDODVY P9I9ESE6BEEHTDIOANT
968Z¢€ NOIIVLS NIVK
998Z¢ 2 ILDIWULSIA ¥Cd WHILSAS HONVYTII
9682Z¢ THANNS 1LITING 8 ANV QH €12 HIIM 8102Z/02/60
96gze YAQ TEXIAYOEW 0° % SEINES dWSTH SZ° €59
ST €59 9G8Z¢E 8T0Z/0Z/60 8TOZ66E 8%ZZ-T6-90% 'ISNNVHD-8 SQ-8dWSAHS-MAMS NNYMS BOVLNYAQY SSANISAL SITIVIS 0ZISOT O TO
SL'9EE ONINOZ 2 ONINNYI
6VBV6EHLIIOY BT60TS68ECHIDIOANT
£06ZE “¥EIVd ADOLS WAAOD ‘¥AAVE
€06ZE TIOTOD ‘S4ITD YIANIE ‘SHION II-L 8T02/02/60
£06ZE S0d 'Sg¥L XIaNI ‘SEW0D ONIANIY ' SL°9EE
SL 9E€E €062¢ 8102/02/60 8TOZEBE 6TZZ-80-10% ¥AIVd ‘SNEd ‘'SAIYALIVE ‘X009 90T TOVINVAQY SSEANISNE SATAYLS 6TTISOT O TO
9¢° 081 INIWLIYAAA FONYNIL
WN OngTY 8T02/02/60
FOAX WN OL THAVHL 9€° 08T
9¢° 08T 810Z/02/60 8TOZ6ELE 5022-S5-10% HYON ‘OTIIQES 8TTIS0T O TO
16°048  INIVW XATdWOD TYIDIANL T0°Z22T SHITII0 FAATILVULSINIWAY
8102 1SNONY
oaIg TYIJIANC F0S IOVILNOD INIYW
T6°0L8 /7 €02Z-9T-TO¥
8T0Z ILSNOHOY 810Z/0Z/60
9078 NIWAY ¥0J IOVYLNCD INIVW z6°2602
10°2ZCT 8102/02/60 BTOZ6SE £022-S1-T0% SADIAIAS SWE LTTSOT © 10
0T " SSS ONINFHIDS IMA
ZHADTOANT 8T0Z/0Z/60
LLBZE S NOILNIATNd SSINTHUMY 0T°SSS
0T°§SS LLBZE 8T02/0Z/60 8T0OZ69¢ 61ZC~85-509 FATDINS FOd SYANNYE 3 SNOIS YESTIHD ‘AETIN 9TTS0T O TO
nowy # O0d qJLYa # 9D TOAUT wa3l SuUTT] GOHUQ._..Hume SWeN [CAA-{e} #VHU
6T :abed 8102 07 YHAGWELIFS~8T0Z 0T JAAWALAES CAINIYE SADEHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) OP:6T:9T 8T1/0Z/6 :33ed



02 o0L LNIWINYIId qUod ALNNOD

YETISHLOOY €O0TLZHWZOHIDIOANT
0¥8ZE ADOAL MDY
L0 062 ov8ze 8T0Z/02/60 8TOZESH Y$22-09-20% NO dWNa XTTEg ¥0d ¥OLOW
YE€TISHIOOY
9SL9CTWTO/ EVTLENEO#EDTOANT 8T0Z/0Z/60
8062¢ ADNAL 0Z°00L
€T 0TV 806Z€ 8T0Z/02/60 8TOZ6TF ¥%22-09-20% MDVW NO dWNd XTIHE J0d SI¥Yd HIYLSYAINT AT IIVAL ALITILO LZTSO0T O TO
£€8°STZ% XDOTONHOEL NOILLVWNOJINT
8T02/02/60
SZPTHIODOY 0 6Z:8SHEDTOANT €8°G1Z¥
€8°ST1Z% 8T0Z/0Z/60 8TI0Z6EF €02Z-59-T0% *ONI DIAYIEL 9ZTS0T O TO
¥9°02s JATEEHS ALNOOD
SPBOTEHIOOY 6PZT8-CELHADIOANT
£S62¢E 8TETLO - AL
88 S€T £562¢€ 8T0Z/02/60 8T0Z60T 1022-05-10¥% STIIL LINO OSDL
SPBOTEHLODY PEOPS- CELHTDTOANT 810Z/0Z/60
PS62ZE ZZTITE0 - dWL 970285
9L° %82 $PS62ZE 8T0Z/0Z/60 8TOZEST 102Z2-05-T0% SHYIL LINQ OSJL ONI MHINAD HMIL MOMML ¥ID/SAl SZISOT O TO
0% %1 Ad INVED ONILISIA FWOH §9°8S ITId aNIM
L9° 0% INFHLYYAEAd FONENIA 85°68 WEOYNYI ALNNOD 90762 NOISSTWWOD ALNAOD
T0 6€ET INTFWLOTIY NI AIWLS 60°ST ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIJ Z5°6% INFWNINVAId Yo ALNNOD
£0°6 YHANSYHAL ALNNOD 9570 MYATD ALNOOD 950 SHOTII0 FATINVMLSINIWAY
€0°TOT XYL SWH/SNOYIYDINNWWOD Z%° 09 - MALTIHS TYWINY TL 10T YELNED HOLVASIA-IT6
£S°%T INVYD NOILAGIALSIA IMA €5°%T ONTHOLINOW ALINNWWOD S Z86T J4TUEHS ALNOOD
0% 5T /] LOZZ-6%-629 8T0Z ISADAY OdDL
§9-8% / / L0ZZ-60-069 8T0Z LSNDNY TIId dAd
L9 0% / / L0ZZ-SS-TO® 8T0Z ISASNY LOGSIOH HTIHOW
85°68 / / L0ZZ-0T-T0% 8T0Z ILSNONY TIIH YADYNYMW
90°6%Z / / LOTZ-S0-TO¥ 8102 LSNONY TIIE NOISSIWWOD
TO 6€T / /7 L0ZEZ-16-ET¥ 8T0Z LSNONY NIWAY FATJ
€5° %1 / / L0ZZ-80-10% 8T0Z ISNOONV Z3d 484 qIday
95" / / L0ZZ-80-SB9 8T0Z 1SOONY Z3d
ZS 6V /7 L0ZZT-09-20% BT0Z ISODNY qUOY
£0°6 /7 L0ZZ-0E-TO%Y 8T ISNONV LOdSILOH IJIM JANSYTAL
95" /7 L0ZZ-0T-T10¥% 8T0Z ISONONY NIATD
95" /7 L0ZZ-ST-T0% 8T0Z 1SNONY/ATINL INTYHW
£0°TOT / / L0TZT-£8-%09 8T0Z ISNOAVY FASNIAFA TIAID
2% 09 /7 L02Z-28-10F% BT0Z ILSNONV VILTIHS TYWINY DL
TL 10T /7 L0ZZ-08-116 8T0Z ISNONY HIOIYASIA
€S7PT /7 L0ZZ-£T~-509 8T0Z LSOONY/ATINC IMA 8102/02/60
€5° %1 /7 LOTZ-EL-0CF 8102 LSNONY 68°02L2
$S°Z86T 8102/02/60 BTIOZ&HS L0ZZ-05-T0¥% 8T0Z 1LSNONY SSTTIAIM OS ONI ‘USn FITHOW-L $ZTS0T O IO
SZ €91 ONISSHIQAAY TVEnY 00°£¥8 ¥OSSESSY ALNOOD
S8960TOLTYA #IDDY
6¥82Z¢ *ESNOW SSETIIIM
6¥8Z¢€ aNY ‘¥OLVINOATYD '¥TI4VIS ‘ST
6¥BZE dV¥LS ‘INNOW TTIYM ‘SATALS ONIONYH
678ZE ‘SIVW NOIHSND ‘dadvd AdJOD
6¥82¢ ‘HdYL NOILOEMIOD ‘HWIHD MOLISIA
(34:k43 ‘SHINALLVYE V¥ ‘SYEANIE ‘SHIAOD
nowy # Cod 2LYd # @dToauy w3l |uTq uotaydtanseqg Iwep [CAR (e} #MXD
0z :ebed 8T0Z 07 ¥IAWALIAS-8T0Z'0T ¥AEWILJES QEINTHA SMDHEHD  ONTLSIT MOFHD (09DEHD) 0%:6T:9T 81/02/6 :93ea



S9°928¢
8% "80TL
LB 9L

€976ET

EL"SS
68°G6
6€°LE

S¥8Z¢E
S¥8ce
SV8CE

8T0Z/0Z/60 8TOZGEEY

9EZT-Z8-T0V

/o
/ot
8102/0Z/60 8T0CE8Y

8%ZZ-16-81%
8¥CT-16-S07%
8%ZC-16-80%

dn dIZ TOWLNOD TYNWINY

NODUOLHLOOY STES8BTHADIOANT
ONITANVH aN¥ ONIJdTIHS

wPT HAYIE dILl ANOWYIA JIEAONOD/
TIELS AASOH CILINITINA MOOH H¥IA

"ONI SOIHAVYD VIZ ZETSOT © TO

08" E€EPTT INIWLOTIV F¥Id HIYLS

8T02/02/60
0€" €9TT
TETSOT O IO

§6°528Z2 SI¥d J0 NOILVLIOASNWALL 8% 80ZL AITATHS ALNONOD
L8 9L YAILNED HOIVASIA-TI6 €9°6€T XVYI SWH/SNOILILYDINAWWOD €L°SS I71Id aNIM
68°S6 YOSSASSY ALNNOD TZ°€21 ATAOSYHAL ALNOOD LY LT SNOILDITH
8% 9ST SHEOIAIA0 FALLVILSININAY 09°T€ YHOUNYIW ALNNOD Z9°€2T ONIHOLINOW ALINAWKWOD
6% LBZZ INFWLOTTY TIId AILVLS sz zzl INYHD NOILNEIWLSIA IMJ z8°' 8% ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIA
/7 /7 zZ022-¥L-02% 8T0Z LSNONV TN LUOJSNYHL
/ / 202Z-05-TO0¥ 8T0Z LSNONVY TdNd JATHHAHS
/ /7 z0ZZ-08-T16 8102 1SNPAVY TINd HOLVASIA
/ / ¢0Ze2-£8-%09 8102 LSNONY HSNAAZA TIAID TdNA
Ad¥OSH
/ / Z0ZZ-60-069 JoA SO00Z 8TO0Z ISNHAY V03 TINI
/7 2022-0%-0T9 8102 LSNOAY YOSSYISSY HOVSN TANL
/ / T0ZZ-0€E-TO¥ YTANSYIAL HSYMATD
LLOLLD
FdYDSE ‘O0EE00 YHAOTAXHT ‘6097LD
/ / Z0ZZ-0E-TO¥ FOHYL 8T0Z ISNONVY ¥04 THENL
TOOHDS "DFTE HLYLS
/ / S0EZ-12Z-10% J0 ANYIFMDAS WN ¥0d4 Tdnd
8T0Z LSNONVY Nd XAHHD 68
YADNVYE @E04 L6 ‘NOILLIAAAXH
/ 7/ 20ZZ-ST-TO0% €00 ‘AATHD 000Z ¥O4 THNI
/ / Z0ZZ-01-TO0% SEDYYHD XTHINOW HIDYNYW
/7 2022~€L-02¥% 8T0C LSADAY @YD HIVLS/TINg
/7 /7 Z02Z-T6-€T¥ 8102 LSNOOY TANS NIWAY TIIJ
/ 202Z2-T16-90% 8T0Z LSNONV adA € ISIa
/ 202Z-T6-LOF 8102 ISNONY TENL T ddDl
/] Z0ZZ-16-80% 8T0Z TANA ISNONY QIA € ISIA
/ 7 Z0ZZ-16-50% 8T0Z LSOONY TINAd GAAS ISIA
/7 2022-16-8T¥ 8102 18090V fI8Nd 9 addL
/7 T02Z-€T-509 1IN LSNDOOY IMA 8T0Z/0Z/60
/ / 102Z2-80-589 HSYM ¥¥D 2%3d 60 E€TEET
8T0Z/0€/60 BTOZEES 202Z-80-T0% TE0d HA0D 2Z3d TYSHEIAINN LHEITI XM 0€TS0T O TO
€6 9%% YILTAHS TIWINY
8096 ZTHANI NAOM
aoo18/ LNINLYTUL/WYXE BO96ZTHANT
SNOIIYNIDOVYA SHEIEVY ST96ZT
‘8096 ZTHANTI NOIIVZITIVALS TIVWS 8T0Z/02/60
8096 ZTHANI SNOILVZITINALS HADEVI £6°9%%
8T02/0Z/60 8TOZ6ELY ZLEZZ-T8-TO¥ CONI AVUNINALAA STIVAL NAHLSEM 62TS0T O TO
0% ZIT YALTHIHS TYWINY
S-€£LS0~-4 LBETOTO-0S9#IIOV
T-€LS0-6T8LPIBHADITOANT
YHLTIHS TYWINY oL ILSnony 8102/02/60
A0 HINOW dNMDId HSYMI ATHINOW 0% 21T
8102/02/60 BT0Z89% 0T2Z-28-T0% "ONI KN A0 INAWIOUNYW HLSYM 8ZTS0T O T0
HILYJd # 20TOAUT well suTI ﬁOﬂuQﬂuumwﬂ IWeN HqI9a #0910
154 :abed 810707 VIGWALAAS-8TOZ 0T UHEWHLATS CIINIHA SMOITHD ONILSIT MDEHD -(09DEHD) 0%:6T:9T 81/0Z/6 :®3ed



dLYa # 2@0TOAUT

(44 :9bed 8T0Z'0Z WAAWILAAS-8T0Z' 0T UHEWAIATS QIILNI¥d SADEHD

9€2T-T8-T0¥
9€£2T-28-T0%

ws3T auTT

TYLOL / [/ BE'6T909¢€ 8¥T
05" €2¥% ILTIHS TUWINY
8S¥ZSHIDIOANT
50704 JAVIS MHLTAHS 8T0Z/02/60
50704 TOULNOD TYWINY 05 €2%
uotadiaosaag aureN qrva #$1D
ONILSIT ADIHD (09DHHD) 0%:6T:9T 81/0Z/6 :oaed



00-
00’
00"
00"
00°’
00"
00~

00°
00"

00~
00"

00"
00°
00"
a0
00"
00"
00’

00"

00
00

00"

00°

00

00~
00°

00

00"

00"
00°
00"
00°
00"

00"
00"
00"
00°
00’
[o]viy

00~
oo’
00"
00"
00”
00"
00"
[Jols

00°

00-

€9°508 SHITddNS ADIJJ0 61¢Z-0€-10%
6L 0€ET SNOILYOINOWWODITIL LOCE-0E-TOV
00°02Zc WIIa ¥dd/TOVATIN S0Z2-0e-TO¥
€% TSC SLOVALNOD HONVYNHLNIYW €0Z2-0€-TO¥
28° 58 T1a0d JTOTHIA Z0Ze~-0E-TOV
6E°LE YIYAHE/EONUNILNIVIH ITDIHIA TO0ZZ-0E-TO¥%
90°T€9'T ARANSVIIL ALNNOD LAHTx +
L Le SNOILVOTINAWWODTTHL LOZeZ-LZ~TOV
L' LE INAWLIVIEAd ONISVYHDENG LAdI0x »
28°9LT ALIDINLDATH 8022-vZ-T0¥
Z8'9LT HONUNILNIVA OdTHE I1d3d HLIVAEH LATAd » +
L8° 09 HOWVIOLS ENIHOVA HNILOA B0ET-TT-TO¥
LY LT WHIQ ¥Hd/IOYHIIN S0ZZ-TZ-10%
00°8¢ INHEd ONIATINg y02Z-TZ-10%
PETOTT SNOILOATHE iR-sciegy
09°%6T SNOILVDINNWWODHTHL L022-02-10%
qL° 56 AAYIVS §./IVIDIJI0 QELDITI TOTZ-0Z2-T0¥%
S€°06C MAETD ALNOCO L&+
6T TET'T ATVITY /EONYNELNIVH ONIQTIING STCZ-9T-T0%
26°8S8°'¢€ ALIDIHLOETH 80CZ-91-10%
9T 686 SLOVYLNOD HDONYNILNIVA £02Z-9T-TOF
LE 6LE'S HONYNILNIVA XITAWOD TYIDIANL LAHAx +
2z°S8T°1 AIVATE /EONYNIINIVH ONIQIINd STZC-ST1-T0%
TZ ETE'E ALIDINELIOIETHE 80ZZ-ST-T0%
00795 SNOTLYDINNWWODITIL LOZE-ST-TO0%
T0"EzT'T SLOVUELNOD HONYNHLNIVKA €0C2Z-ST-TO0¥%
8% 95T 1304 dTOTHEA Z02Z-ST-T0¥
€6°C2%6°'S NYNALNIVA SE3DIJ40 dATIVILSINIWAY LdH0«*
00°0S8¢€ ONINIVAL 992Z-0T-T0%
8T BZZ SNOTLVOINNNWODHTAL LQ0ZZ-0T-T0V
¥0° 86T WITA ¥HEA/FOVATIN S022-0T-TO¥
09°T¢E TdNd JTIOIHIA €0ZZ-01-T0%
Z8°LOS HIDYNYW ALNNOD LT »
SL°9EE SHEITIANS dADIAL0 6TTT-B0-TOV
L6 69 SNOTILVDINONWNODITHL L0CZ-BO-TO¥
00°S0¢ WATA JTJ/FTOVATIN S0CTZ-80-T0%
T5°509 SLOVALNOD HONUYNHLNIYW €£02Z-B0-TO¥
Z8°8¢ T304 TTOIHAA ¢0ZZ-80-TO0%
S0°9%Z°'T ONINOZ 3 DNINNVIJ LAdHEOx»
¥0°LE6'ZT SEDIAYAS TYDET SLZZ-50-T0%
¥B8 E6T SHOIAMES TYDHET g4I €LCT-S0-T0%
22°92s SEADIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd CLTZ-S0-TO0%
00°0SZ'T €D0T0S NOILLUYANNOA AILNOQWWOD WNXY £$2Z-50-T0%
8T PT6'T ALIDIYLDATHE 8022-50-T0%
057961 SNOILVYOTINOWWOOHTHL L0ZEZ-S0-TO0%
0Z°TZ0'T SLOYILNOD HONYNILNIVIN €0Z2-S0-T0%
86 LEO ‘BT NOISSTWWOD ALNAOD LAdHET* »
PT 069 ‘ZL aNd  TYEINED TILOL*
6€£°619°09¢€ *y TULOL ONVED #+
SLIA:DID SLIFHEd
8T0Z '0Z WHAWALJES-8TOZ'0T VIGWILAAS dIALNIFd SMDFHD NOIINdgdIdLsIda ¥1:12:9T 8T/0Z/6 :93BQ




00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00

00

00"’

00
00"
00°

00

00"

00

Qo
({Jo
00°

00"
00°

00
00

00-

00

00"
00
00"
00"

00~
00°
0o0°

00"

00

00"
00"

00"
00"
00"
00"

00°
00"
00°
00"
00"

00

co-
00

00°GL ONINIVEL 992Z-16-S0%
LT LO% INIWNIIN0T ALEIVS 8%2Z-16-50F%
Zr'9z1 SHITAANS TYIIAAN 0€TZ-T16-50%
L0"8Z¢E HSYHL/¥EMES /T UM 0T2Z-16-50%
€E€°S9 ENVJONd /SYD/ONILYAH 602Z-T6-50%
T0°G89¢€ SNOILYDINAWNODETAL L0ZZ~T6-50%
16°95% TANS FTOIHHA z02Z-T16-507%
9L°%00‘2 INTWIOTIY H¥IA HEIYLS LdE0x»
9L ¥%00‘2 ada s IDT¥LSIA TYLOLx»
82 ¥8T HSWIL/HEMAS /JTLYM 012Z-19-Z0V
82 ¥8T dOHS avod AILNNOD LIdTA % »
S8 8%6 IV /ADNYNZANIVYN XSENTHOYKW py22-09-20%
0T"T0Z SNOILYDINAWKODHETHL LOZZ-09-20%
68°¥LS‘C MIVATA /TONYNALNIVW FTOIHAA T0ZZ-09-20%
SL°S6 SHTIYIYS FWIL TINA ¢0TZ-09-20%
65°028'€ LNFNLIYAEA QY0¥ ALNNOD LA xx
L8°%00°% aNnd aQvod TYLOL* +
TL LE SNOILYIINQWWODETHL L022-06-10%
SE£°08 AIYIES S TVIDILA0 QILDITH TOTZ~-06-TO%
L0 80T FHANL FILYE0dd LAAqx 2
6£°S6¥ SHIIAYES TYNOISSHIOHd TLZZ-28-T0%
£0°02ZT ININGTIO0E ALTAVYS BPZZ-28-T0%
08 €27 SIIOAINN 9€CZ-28-T0V
L9 0LT SHITAAOS TENNEI £222-28-10%
€z sz HSYUL /YaMAs /JEIYM 0TZ2-28-10¥%
00" %2 ANVIOUd /SYD/ONIIYIH 6022-28-10%
8S ¥%¥ ALIDIEIOATH 80Zz-28-T0¥%
ELTSEE SNOILYDINNWNODETHL LOZTZ-Z8-TOV
65" €EY THNI STIDIHEA z2022-28-T0%
zL-eLs’‘e WALTIHS TYWINY LAdAT+ »
L LT SNOILYDINAWNODETHL L0TZ-S9-TO¥
65°0L9'ST SIOVELNOD HONYNILNIVW £02Z-S9-10¥%
T€'869°ST NIWINYIAA ADOTONHDOHEL NOILVWIOANT LATAx »
00°008 DONINIVIL 99ZZ-SS-TO0V
€8 ECT SNOILY¥DINNWWNODETAL LOTZ-SS-TO¥
9€°08% WEIQ dE4/IADYITIN 502Z-SS-10%
6T %0S°'T INAWLAYAEd TONUNII IdHATx+
€6°0LO'T NOILINOWNY/SNOIYIM T€ZZ-05-T10%
00°888°'T SHITAJNS ATATA z2zez-05S-10%
9S8 LE ONISIIMTAAY/ONTHSII9Nd /ONIINT IS TZZZ-0S-TO0%
2T 6€E6 UIVAES/EONYNIINIVN INIAWIINOI 8TZZ-05~T0%
L°692°¢C SNOILYDINANNODATIIL L0ZZ-0S-TO¥
91" 88T SLOTELNOD HEONUYNZINIYN £02Z-0S-10%
1E°S8Z '8 TANA FTOIHEA z02Z-0S-TO¥
PT°BSZ'E YTYAHY/IONYNAZINIYN HIDIHHEA 10ZZ-05-T0%
S AR SETIAYIYS HWIL TINg Z0TZ-0S-10%
TI%° 086 ‘LT JATHHEHS XAINNOD LA~ »
SOTPTT SNOTILYIINAWNODITHL LOZZ-0%-TO%
S6° 98T SHIYVTIYS HWIL "I1ndg Z0TZ-0%-T0F
00°00% JYOSSHSSY ALNOOD LA »
SLIATID SiIgaa
8T0Z'02 YEEWHLAYS-8T0Z'0T VHEWALAIS QIINTEd SYDITHD NOILnNdgIvdLsIa PT:T2:9T 8T/0Z/6 :93ea




00" 00- 082 SAITAANS WASIVHANDA 162Z-€5-2T¥
00" SL°ZIS dIVd AINNOD IV SITYS TYWINY 6PZZ-ES-2T¥
00" 00°002 WIVE ALNOOD ¥Od STIYMY GEZZ-£5-TTH
00" 0% €6L°T MIVdTd/FONYNLINIVIA ONIATIOG STZZ-£5-2T%
00" z0"8bL ALIDTHIOETH 80zZ-£5-2T¥
00" LT 656'¢E MIVd AINNOD LdSQs
00 L1'6S6°¢€ MIVd ALNNOD TYLOL+x
00" SE'TE SIDIAYIES TYNOISSHIOU ZLZZ-26-TT¥
00" 96 T6T'T INTWAINDT ALTIVS 8vzz-26-TT¥
00" 16°222°T XYL ESIOXE I¥Id $%/T 13T
00 T6°2Z22'T aNOd NOILLDELOWd HHId AINAOD TYLOL+ #
00" 00°02Z'T SEIT4dNS AIEId z22Z-05-0T%
00" 00°02Z°T AATUAHS AINNOD LdRdxx
00 00°02Z2'T aNnd NOILDEIONd "F°71 TYLOL x4
00 ST 18 SAITAMES TYNOISSHION ZLZZ-T6-60F
00 66°69T SNOTLIYDINOWRODTTHL L0ZZ-T6-60%
00 ¥T°IS2 INIWIOTIY SNId HIVLIS IdFe
00 ¥T° TS ada b IDI¥ISIA TYLOL#+
00 ST 95T SEDTANES TYNOISSHIOEd ZLZZ-T6-80%
00 00" 5L ONINIVIL 992Z-16-80%
00 S0°T86 INEZWAINOE ALZIVS 8%22-T6-980%
00 vE 8YT SAITdANS TYOIAEN 0€2Z-T6-80%
00 85°12 MIVATA/IONUYNIINTVYH ONITIING STZZ-T6-80%
00" 0915 ANYAOHd /SYD/ONTIVAH 602Z-16-80¥
00 v6° 862 SNOIILYD INOHWODETAL LOZZ-T6-80%
00" €T 0%E TENS FTOIHIA Z02Z-T6-80%
00" €6°62S ‘L WIVATE / IONYNTINIYW FIOIHIA 10ZZ-16-80%
00" ZL 209’6 INTWIOTTY #FNId EIVLS LS+
00 zL 209’6 ada € IDI¥ISIA TYLOL*+
00" 06°8LT SHITAdNS EOTJI0 6TZZ-T6-L0%
00" 0Z'ZET ALIDINILDETE 80ZZ-T6-L0%
00" LT 59 SNOLLYDINAWKODETHL L0ZZ-T6-L0%
00" €0 %L TEQd FTOIHIA 70TZ-T6-L0%
00" 0E°0SH INEWIOTTY FMIL HILVLS LaTqx ~
00 0€° 0S¥ ada I IDIFLSIA TYIOL++
00 ST 9L SEOINGES TUYNOISSHEIAOHEd TLTZ-T6-907
00 2z eT0'c INTWAINOE AIXIVS 8722-16-90%
00 €T £0T SAITdaNS TYITAEW 0€£ZZ-T6-90%
00 S6° LY SEITdANS ONINYETO 022Z-T6-90%
00" ZI°T06°T SHITddNS HOIAIO 6TZZ-16-90%
00 89°90T HSWVHL/JIMES /9HLYM 0122-16-90%
00 £9°LE ANYAO¥d /SYD/ONIIVEH 602Z-16-90%
00" 20°5L2 SNOTIND INOWWODETEL L0ZZ-T16-90%
00" 16°5¥¢€ TENd ETOIHEA z02Z-T6-90%
00" 18°568°'S INSWLOTIY H¥Td HIVLS IATA e x
00 18°568'§ ada z IDI¥ISIA TYLOL#x
0o ST 18 SHEDIANES TYNOISSHIOHd ZLZZ-T6-5S0F
SLIAEAD S1I84a

8T0Z'0Z ¥YHEIWHELAAS-8TO0Z 0T VHSWHILAES CHLNIV4 SADTHD NOILINDHEIH¥®LSIA PT:TE€:9T 8T/0Z/6 :°3eQ



vu LL ¥Ye L aNnd WYIO0¥d IMa TYLOLx»
00" SL 8T SNOILYOINOWWODETHL L0ZZ-€8~-%09
00" 00°08 WHETQ ¥I4/ADOVITIN S0ZZ-€8-%09
00" €9°6€T TINd FTOIHEA 20ZZ-€£8-%09
00" B8E BVE XYL SWHE/SNOILYDINQWWOD LAFA »
00" 8E 8VE aNQd ISNEAFTA TIAID TIIOL+ +
00" 00°00T ONINIVIL $922-90-009
00" 0% ST SEINYTIVS ZWIL I9vd €0TZ~90-009
00" 0% STT LNANIDYNYN ASTH IITT* +
00" 0% STT WIO0¥d XLAAVS TYLOL*+
00" 00°098°'¢c¥% SETOTHIA/OD 819Z-%L-0Z%
00" 00°2¢€2Z WAId ¥3d/TOVITIN S0ZZ-9%L-02%
00" 6576282 TENA FTOIHAA Z02Z-%L-02Z%
00" SS°LT6 ‘9% SYANOSIHd 40 NOILVINOdSNYAL LIdH0« »
00" ¥S°0L6°T YIVdH/EONUNALNIVA INIWAINOF BTZZ-€L-0C¥%
00" SZ'T¥ SNOILYDINOWNODITHL L0ZZ-€L-02%
00 Z9 EZT TANA FIOIHIAA 20ZZ-€L-02%
00" I¥ 9€T’€ ONIJOLINOW ALINQWWOD L= »
00 00°STT'S SHIYWNI 40 F¥YD ZLIZ-ZL-0Z%
00" 00°STT‘S YD ALVWNI HTINIAOL LATq#»
00" S6°9LS‘€z TYDIIAIW HLVWNT €LTZ-0L-02%
00" 00°0z8'ze6 SHLYANI A0 FHYD ZLIZ-0L~-0Z%
00" S6°96€°'9TT YD HLVWNI 17100y I« +
00 16 595 'TLT aNnd fIIve TELOL» ¢
00" 60°99% INEZWNIINOH ALTIVS 8y22-16-8T¥
00" 6€°9C% SAITddNS ®EDIJI0 6T12Z-16-8TV
00" €E€° S HSVYL/JEMES /ITLYM 01ZZ-T16~-8T¥
00" LE PE INYd0¥d /SYD/ONILYAH 6022-16-8T¥
00" L5822 SNOTLYDINAKWNODHETAY, L02Z-T6-8T¥F
00" TL %ET TINS HTIITHIA 202Z-16-8T¥F
00" 9% FEE'T INAHLOTIV H¥IdA HAIWIS LA »
00" 9% "PEE'T aan 9 IDIMLSIA TYLOL » +
0o ¥6°80%'E¥ T00d LAN FUYD ALIAYS T622-61-%T¥
00 $6°8B0% '€F XYL SLATIEDTY SS0¥D 8/T AN LIdE0 %+
00 P6°BOV '€ aNNd LNISTANT TYLOLx +
00 ZL ET6 SEDIANES TYNOISSHIOUA 2LZZ-T6-ETF
00 08°02¢ INFWATINOH ALAIVS 8VZZ-T6-€T¥
00" 09°vzz‘z SHEITIANS HDIJJI0 6TZZ-16-€T¥
00" S0 9%¢ HSWVAL/MAMAS /ATLYM 0T1ZZ-T6~£T¥
00" 95 0€¥ SNOILYDINNWWODHTHL LOZZ-T6-€T¥%
00" 09°€1¢ WIIA JIF/FOVATINW S0Z2Z-T6-€T¥H
00 0B'S%8 TN FTOIHAA 202Z-16-€1¥
00" €1°962°S INHHLOTTY HIId HIVLS IdTAx »
00 £€L°562°'S NIWOY INFWINVAET FIId TYLOL + +
00" 00°92% SHOTAMES TYNOISSHAOHd CLEZZ-E£S~CTV
SIIaEID SLIgdd
8T0Z'0Z YHAWHIAAS-8T0Z 0T YHAWHLAYES QIINTEd SADTHD NOIIlINEgIdYdLSIA PT:TZ 9T 81/02/6 :93eq



uu £EEEB SEOIAYES TUNOISSTI0¥I CLZTT-LS-TE9
00 £e ces WTED0dd S NHEZILID YOINHAS LT+
00- £CTEEB aNNd S.NEHZILID HOINES TILOL+ +
00° ¥8°69 SNOILVOINOWWODITEL L022-6¥-629
00° 78769 8TAd INVYD ONILISIA HWOH LT x »
00" ¥8°69 LNVED DONILISIA HWOH TYLOL*»
00" 80°"LSL e IOMILSNODT/NOILONUILSNOD aY0d/0D €T9Z-96-T2Z9
00" 80°LSL'T XL SLAdIADHY SS0¥D AVILLAO TYLIAYD LdHQ ¥+
00" 80°LSL’'T XL SIdIADHEY SSO¥D AVILAO TYLIAYD TILOL * +
(¢} 86°96 JYIVITI/IONYNILNIVA INAWI INOF 81ZC-02-2T9
00 9€°99¢ SIOVHINOD HDNYNALNIVW £0ZZ~-0Z-219
00 peEE9E MAETD ALNQOD LAdEd# »
00 PE E9E aNOd LNIWGIN0E S . I¥ET10 TELOL 4+
00 007 00T SNOILJI¥DSHNS/SENA dTHSHIIWIN 6922-0%-0T9
00~ 00° 006 DONINIWIL 992¢-0%-0T9
00° 00°S9% ONISILYIAGY/ONIHSTTING /ONIINIId 122¢-0%-0T9
00 00" 6TE'¥® SEITIANS HII440 6TZZ-0%-0T9
0aQ 9¢°09¢ SNOT.LYD INQWWODHETHL L0ZZ~0%-019
00 s1°zeT WATA ¥Hd/TADVITIN S0ZZ-0%-019
00 [A AR XAN SLOVILNOD HONYNHLNIVIN €£0€T-0%-0T3
00 LO'LTS TaINg TTOTHAA 2022-0%-0T9
00 SS°PT A¥d HAIINIONI JISIVAAAY PTTZ-0%-0T9
00 9§ TZS’L YOSSHSSY ALNQOD LA« +
00 95°TZS'L aNNg NOIIVAIVA ALIAJ0¥d TYLOL+ »
00 00°00% ONINIVAL 992T-0€-609
00 00°00% UHANSTARL ALNOOD iR cle
00 00°00% g4 S YHENSVIIL TYLOL v+
00 T%° 56 SIITAANS/STYIUALYW HOVYANLAO LSECT-S€-909
00" T%°96 IOOHDS IMA LAdddx+
00 %56 TOOHDS IMd "TELOL v %
00 8L°669 SdITddNS FDIAL0 612Z-85-509
00 8L°669 DNINZHIOS IMa JdHTx»
00 v6 99T SEOIAYES TYNOISSHAOEd ZLzZ-ZZ-509
00 ¥6 99T LTAA LNYID TYO0T IMA LAdETx»
0o 00°00% SHOIAYES TUNOISSHIONA ~NON TLZZ-£T-S08
oo €97 9T SNOTLVDINOWWODETEL LOZZ-ET-S09
00 CYARAAN HIVARA/FONYNILNIVA FIDIHIA T0ZZ~ET-5908
00 8L°9¢€S LTIAd LINVHD NOILOETILSIA IMA LAHA» +
oo £8°605 SHITAANS/STYINALYW HOYAAELNO LSTZ-60-502
00 £8°608 I-IId dNIM LAddx*
00- ¥¥ 4GS SNOLIVOINNWNODHETIL L0ZT-20-5S09
00 AR 8TAS LNWED TYDOT IMA AT+ »
SLITTID SLI"HEA

810Z'0Z ¥EAWHLIES-8TOZ'0T YEEWALAES TALNIYd SMDIHD

NOIILNdIYLSIA

PT:12:9T 81/02/6



00 6E£°6T9'09¢€ *x STULOL JMNYH xx

00 6€°6T9'09¢ OuYd STIaM TOMNYE
00" LO"B¥T SEDIAMIS TUNOISSHIO¥d CLZZ-08-TT6
00 TT°TLE’T SHITAANS ADILAO0 6T2Z-08-TT6
00° €0°9¢€T YIVEE/EONYNEINTIYWN ONIQTING STZZ-08-T16
00- 08" S¥% INY30Ud /SY¥D/ONILIVIH 602Z-08-T1T6
00° TT°Z€Ee'T ALIDTELOETE 8022-08-TT6
00° CE 9TL SNOTLYDINNWNOIETIL L0ZZ-08-TT6
00 b6 12¥% SIOVEINOD TONYNILLNIYN €02Z-08-T16
00" L879L TINd TTOTHEA ¢022-08-TT6
00" S¥°9 AVAITOH/INIINTNIAILIA LITHS S0TZ-08-TT6
00" S9°9¢ SETYVIYVS HEWIL TI0d €0TZ-08-TT6
00° SEI6T ¥ YILNED HOLYASIA-TT6 LdEA ¢ »
00" SETT6T’' ¥ aNOd TT6 ~AINIDTIWE TYLOL + »
00" 00°0¢€ SHITAdNS/STYIIALYN -HOVIILNO LSZZ-68-%08
00" TL 9L SHITAANS EDILI0 6TZZ-68-708
00 TL° 90T NOILVDNJE onud LAdE0x*
00’ TL°S0T WYID0¥d NOILYONA" ©0dd TYLOL*»
00" S9°8S§ SNOILYDINQWAODHTHL L0ZT-60-~06°
00° EL"SS THNA ETIDIHIA 2022-60-069
00" 8E°PTIT ITId aNIM LIAHA % »
00 8E PTT LNVED HONATOIA DILSHWOA TELOL* »
0a b6 LeE SHITd4NS JTHIA 22Z72-80-S89
00 8E 8Z SNOTIIVDINNWNODETAL L02Z-80-989
00 TE TLT TINd FTIDOTHIA Z0Ze-80-98B9
00° 0002 AIYAME/EONYNEINIYH FTIOTHAA T022-80-589
00" ES LYT ONINOZ ® ONINNYIJ L3+«
00° €S LVT SEAL I¥NOD 234 TILOL + »
00" 0L°8£6'9T LNINIIN0E /0D LT9Z-0T-182
00" 0L°8£6°9T HIDUNYIW ALNOOD LdHd* +
00" 0L°8€6°'9T INVID TVIENIZD AHNNOLLY TYLOL+ +
00" 00°59% ONISIIIFAQY/ONIHSITEN /ONTIINT N 12Z2-L0-5LD
00" 927 €91 SHITAANS dADIJI0 6TTZ~L0O-9LS
00" ZTL'LE SNOTLLYDINNWWODETHL L02Z-L0-SLO
00° 0T 8¢ SETAVIVS dWLL TINd g0TZ-L0-5L9
00° L0 P69 ONISSHIAAY TVuENy LdA0xx
00° L0 P68 DNISSHIAAY TVaINg TELOL #
00° 8C°L¥6 SEDIAYES TUYNOISSHI0U] ZLET-TL-0S9
00° BT L¥E qIvod JALYM i - (e £
00° BZ L¥6 AGOLS ¥ALYM NISYE WIDNYLSH THLOL+ +

SLIAEYD SLIgdEd
8T0Z 07 MHEAWALAES-BTO0Z’ 01 HEIWALAES AEINI¥A SMDEHD NOILNEgIJdLSIA PT:T2:9T 8T/0Z/6 :93eq



Agenda Item
No. 1






Agenda Item
No. 3



Budget for 5-Member Commission

Annual Retiree Health | Work,
Departmeant Job Title HR Salary FICA PERA Health ins. Comp. Total
401.05-101
Commissioner Dist. 1 E $27,570 $2,109 $2,633 $551 $10,000 $10 $42,873
Commissioner Dist. 2 E $27,570 $2,109 $2,633 $551  $10,000 $10 $42,873
Commissioner Dist. 3 E $26,257 $2,009 $2,508 $525 $242 $10  $31,551
Commissioner Dist. 4 E $27,570 $2,109 $2,633 $551 $10,000 $10 $42,873
Commissioner Dist. 5 E $27,570 $2,109 $2,633 $551 $10,000 $10 $42,873
Sub-Total $136,537 $10,445 $13,039 $2,731 $40,242 $50 $203,045

105 COMMISSION FY 2018
63 PERA Matching 21,134
64 FICA Matching 16,829
65 Health Insurance Matching 55,212
67 Retiree Health Care 4,426
101 Elected Official's Salaries 136,537
102 Full Time Salaries 84,760
104 Overtime 0
106 Worker's Comp Fees 70
Payroll Sub-Total 319,068
108 Unemployment Compensation 68,000
109 County Audit 40,000
201 vehicle maintenance repair 4,000
203 Maintenance Contracts 9,000
204 Building Rent 1,800
205 Mileage/Per Diem 3,500
206 Postage 42,000
207 Telephone 10,000
208 Electricity 15,000
209 Heating/Gas 15,000
212 Property/Liability Insurance 300,000
213 Cyber Liability Insurance 3,000
214 Worker's Compensation Insurance 240,000
218 Equipment Maintenance/Repair 2,000
219 Office Supplies 2,500
221 Printing/Publishing 5,000
243 KXNM Community Foundation 15,000
260 EVEDA 25,000
261 Extension Office 90,366
266 Training 4,000
269 Membership Dues/Subscriptions 28,500
270 Refunds 0
272 Professional Services 61,000
273 IRB Legal Fees 15.000
275 Legal Services 120,000
611 CO/Building Improvements 0
612 COj/Land Improvements 0
Sub-total 1,119,666
Department Total 1,438,734




County Commission

Comimissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager
Amnnette Ortiz

rv x40
205 9% Street
Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

WNwy tOrrancacguniynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is \ prior to the subsequent meeting.
Al fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: | )a;;{e(_(_ ga nchez. /]bmm:ssmn

First Last Depariment / Company / Organfration Name
Today’s Date: Q ;Q pi l ] ) 0] E Mailing Address: -
(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone numbex/Extension: 400 - 3 ] q L Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed tgyou? VYes No

Email Address: \;\.J__SRHO\FKL@ 11’ 0nm.1US

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ™ o If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be dlscussed '
BMQ’W‘K request 1o JCU LOMM(SS!Q& bacia@/ to

1 ﬂ Cﬂmm;&o [ 2

(hm U.lﬂ.c%,d‘ for Evswe Btltmo\)

Is this a Resolution’, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES o I yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this béen reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y=y Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approvatl)

Other: ] —







MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
BERNALILLO COUNTY AND TORRANCE COUNTY

This Agreement, hereinafter referred to as "MOU" is entered into on the day of , 2018,
between BERNALILLO COUNTY, a subdivision of the State of New Mexico, and
TORRANCE COUNTY, a subdivision of the State of New Mexico, collectively referred to as the
"Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, BERNALILLO COUNTY is a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico,
and a local public body as defined in Article 6, Local Government Finances Section 6-6-1 NMSA
1978; and

WHEREAS, BERNALILLO COUNTY may act as fiscal agent on behalf of other political
subdivisions and or non-profit agencies and

WHEREAS, TORRANCE COUNTY is a political subdivision of the State of New
Mexico; and

WHEREAS, in reference to the Laws of 2018, Chapter 80, Section 26, Subsections 181,
182 and 184, the following was appropriated to the Local Government Division for Torrance
County:

1. Project #18-C2585, $70,000 to plan, design and construct improvements to fire
stations in Torrance County, reversion date 6/30/2022;

2. Project #18-C2586, $25,000 to purchase a road reclaimer for the county road
department in Torrance County, reversion date 6/30/2020; and

3. Project #18C2588, $50,000 to construct interior and exterior improvements and
renovations and to purchase and install kitchen equipment, office equipment, fixtures,
books and information technology at the Torreon community center and library in
Torreon in Torrance county, reversion date 6/30/2022.

WHEREAS, Executive Order 2013-006 issued May 2, 2013 provides that a grantee for
appropriations may not receive such funds if its audit does not meet certain requirements unless
such funds are received by another appropriate entity acting as a fiscal agent; and,

WHEREAS, TORRANCE COUNTY requires assistance from a qualified local body to
serve as fiscal agent to receive the legislative appropriations for the Projects; and;

WHEREAS, TORRANCE COUNTY requires oversight with any and all contracts issued
pursuant to any Request for Proposals or Invitation for Bids for the Project; and

WHEREAS, BERNALLLO COUNTY has the necessary expertise, staff and experience



CONTINUATION PAGE 2, MOU BETWEEN BERNALILLO COUNTY AND TORRANCE COUNTbR AF1

to serve as the fiscal agent to TORRANCE COUNTY and to oversee the Procurement Process
including issuance of contracts and payment for services for the Project; and

WHEREAS, TORRANCE COUNTY has requested that BERNALILLO COUNTY serve as
the fiscal agent and oversee the procurement process, issuance of any contracts and process payment
for services for the Projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES AND
REPRESENTATIONS IN THIS MOU, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. DUTIES.
A. BERNALILLO COUNTY:

1. BERNALILLO COUNTY will provide oversight to TORRANCE COUNTY in preparing
the request for bids or RFP in accordance with the NM Procurement Code, NMSA § 13-
1-1 et.seq.

2. BERNALILLO COUNTY shall appoint a staff liaison to coordinate with the
purchasing agent designated by TORRANCE COUNTY to oversee the procurement
process and administration of any contracts awarded for the Project.

3. The BERNALILLO COUNTY procurement manager will approve invoices associated
with the Project.

4. BERNALILLO COUNTY shall ensure safeguarding of grant funds and assets
acquired with grant funds and proper accounting thereofin compliance with applicable
laws, regulations and grant agreement and shall assist TORRANCE COUNTY with
monthly reporting required by the appropriate New Mexico State Agencies.

5. BERNALILLO COUNTY will charge TORRANCE COUNTY for direct labor costs
that are associated with oversight of the Projects. The amount paid to BERNALILLO
COUNTY shall not exceed 2.5 percent of the total amount of the appropriations. Inno
event shall the administrative fee be paid from the appropriations authorized by the
Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration and
funded by the NM Legislature from Severance Tax Bond proceeds. The administrative
fee shall be paid by TORRANCE COUNTY out of TORRANCE COUNTY Funds.

B. TORRANCE COUNTY:

I. TORRANCE COUNTY shall provide BERNALILLO COUNTY with a copy of the
executed grant agreements for the capital outlay projects.

2. TORRANCE COUNTY will prepare and manage the Request for Bids ("RFB") or Request
for Proposals ("RFP") pursuant to the state Procurement Code for all equipment purchases,
design documents and the necessary information to issue a request for proposals or
invitation to bid for the Projects.

3. TORRANCE COUNTY will designate a purchasing agent to oversee the issuance of the
request for bids or RFP, manage the procurement process and administer any and all
contracts issued for the Projects. The purchasing agent will work in conjunction with the
procurement manager provided by BERNALILLO COUNTY.

4. TORRANCE COUNTY will obtain required Notice/s of Obligation (NOO) approvals for how
the grant is to be spent prior to any expenditures are made.

5. TORRANCE COUNTY will prepare grant reimbursement requests, based on Department of
Finance and Administration’s previous approval of Notices of Obligation, and may ask
Bermnalillo County for review and assistance.



CONTINUATION PAGE 3, MOU BETWEEN BERNALILLO COUNTY AND TORRANCE COUNDR AF‘

6. Upon completion of the Projects, the equipment purchased shall be the property of
TORRANCE COUNTY. All purchased equipment shall be placed on TORRANCE
COUNTY's inventory.

7. TORRANCE COUNTY shall pay BERNALILLO COUNTY for direct labor costs
associated with oversight of the Projects. In no event shall the administrative fee be paid
from the appropriations authorized by the Local Government Division of the Department
of Finance and Administration and funded by the NM Legislature from Severance Tax
Bond proceeds. The administrative fee shall be paid by TORRANCE COUNTY out of
TORRANCE COUNTY Funds.

Section 2. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT. TORRANCE COUNTY shall
pay BERNALILLO COUNTY an amount equal to the direct labor costs associated with oversight of
the Projects not to exceed 2.5 percent of the total amount of the appropriations. Payment shall be made
on a payment schedule to be negotiated by the Parties, with final payment to be received upon
completion of the Projects.

Section 3. TERM. This MOU shall be from the date of approval to the final reversion dates for
appropriations for Projects #18-C2585, #18-C2586 and #18-C2588, or completion of the projects,
whichever comes first. This MOU may be renewed or terminated upon the written consent of both
Parties.

Section 4. TERMINATION. Either party may terminate this MOU upon 30 days’ written notice.
Such early termination shall not nullify obligations incurred for performance or failureto perform prior
to termination.

Section 5. AMENDMENT. This MOU may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the Parties.
Any amendment shall be in writing and executed by the Parties.

Section 6. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this
MOU, without giving effect to its choice of law provisions. Venue shall be proper in the Seventh
Judicial District Court in Estancia, New Mexico.

Section 7. STATUS. BERNALILLO COUNTY, it employees and agents performing the services
pursuant to this MOU are not employees of TORRANCE COUNTY. BERNALILLO COUNTY and
its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of TORRANCE
COUNTY vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to employees of TORRANCE COUNTY.

Section 8. ASSIGNMENT. BERNALILLO COUNTY shall not assign or transfer any interest in this
MOU or assign any claims for money due or to become due under this MOU without the prior written
approval of both Parties.

Section 9. SUBCONTRACTING. BERNALILLO COUNTY may not subcontract portions of the
services to be performed under this MOU without the prior written approval of TORRANCE
COUNTY.

Section 10. APPROPRIATIONS. The terms of this MOU are contingent upon sufficient funds being
made available by the Legislature of the State of New Mexico for the performance of this MOU. If
sufficient funds are not made available, this MOU shall terminate. Termination pursuant to this section
shall be effective upon written notice being given by TORRANCE COUNTY to BERNALILLO
COUNTY.



CONTINUATION PAGE 4, MOU BETWEEN BERNALILLO COUNTY AND TORRANCE CO UNTYR AFT

Section 11. RELEASE. BERNALILLO COUNTY, upon final payment of all amounts due under
this MOU, shall release TORRANCE COUNTY, its officers and employees from all liabilities, claims
and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this MOU.

Section 12. LIABILITY. Each Party shall be solely responsible for its own actions and for the actions
of its employees, officers or agents under this MOU. Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive any
and all limitations on liability and other protections under the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. All of the
privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions from laws, ordinances and rules, all pension,
relief, disability, workmen's compensation and other benefits which apply to the activity of officers,
agents or employees of any Party when performing their respective functions within the territorial
limits of their respective public agencies, shall apply to them to the same extent while engaged in the
performance of their functions and duties extraterritorially under the provisions of this MOU.

Section 13. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT. This MOU incorporates all the agreements and
understandings between the Parties concerning its subject matter, and all agreements and
understandings have been merged into this MOU. No prior or contemporaneous agreement or
understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the Parties or their agents concerning the subject matter of
this MOU is valid or enforceable unless included in this MOU.

Section 14. NOTICE. The contact persons for each Party, and to whom any notice hereunder shall
be given, are as follows:

TORRANCE COUNTY BERNALILLO COUNTY
Belinda Garland, County Manager Julie Morgas Baca, County Manager
PO Box 48 1 Civic Plaza NW, Suite 10111
Estancia, NM 87016 Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-544-4700; 505-544-4702 505-468-7000, Ext. 7; 505-468-7164

505-384-5294 (Fax) 505-462-9813 (Fax)



CONTINUATION PAGE 5, MOU BETWEEN BERNALILLO COUNTY AND TORRANCE COUNTY.

DRAFT

IN WITNESS WHEREOYF, the Parties have executed this MOU as of the date of final execution:

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Approved by:

Its

(Title)

Signature



CONTINUATION PAGE 6, MOU BETWEEN BERNALILLO COUNTY AND TORRANCE COUNTY.

Bernalillo County Board of Commissioners DR AFT

Signature Page

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BERNALILLO COUNTY
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED onthis dayof | 2018.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Steven Michael Quezada, Chair

Lonnie C. Talbert, Vice Chair

Debbie O’Malley, Member

Maggie Hart Stebbins, Member

James E. Smith, Member

ATTEST:

Linda Stover, County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

W. Ken Martinez, County Attorney



CONTINUATION PAGE 7, MOU BETWEEN BERNALILLO COUNTY AND TORRANCE COUNTY.

DRAF!

Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Signature Page

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF TORRANCE COUNTY APPROVED,
ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this__dayof ,2018.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Julia DuCharme, Chair

Jim Frost, Member

Javier Sanchez, Member

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Torrance County Legal Counsel Date



Agenda Item
No. 5



LEASE AGREEMENT
ARTICLE ONE: BASIC TERMS

This Article One contains the Basic Terms of this Lease between Landlord and
Tenant named below. Other Articles, Sections and Paragraphs of the Lease referred to in
the Article One explain and define the Basic Terms and are to be read in conjunction with
the Basic Terms. ‘

Section 1.01. Date of Lease. The effective date of this lease is August 1, 2018
irrespective of the date that it is signed by the parties. The difference between the effective
date and the date of signature results from continuing negotiations over minor details of
the agreement but the parties have acted in accordance with the major terms of the lease
since the above effective date.

Section 1.02. Landiord. Tajique Land Grant, 8636 Highway 55, Estancia,
New Mexico, 87016

Section 1.03. Tenant. County of Torrance, P.O. Box 48, Estancia, New
Mexico 87016.

Section 1.04. Property. The parcel of real property described in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein, for use as a solid waste transfer
station.

Section 1.05. Lease Term. Three years from commencement date of August 1,
2018, as described in Section 2.01 herein plus any partial month after the commencement
date.

Section 1.06. Permitted Uses. Solid waste transfer station.

Section 1.07. Security Deposit. None

Section 1.08. Base Rent Payable. Upon execution of this Lease Agreement by
Tenant, Tenant shall pay to Landlord the amount of $200.00 per month. The rent shall be
payable at Landlord’s address as stated in Section 1.02.

Section 1.09. Board of Finance Approval. Landlord and Tenant agree that this

Lease Agreement shall be effective only upon approval by the New Mexico Board of
Finance.

ARTICLE TWO: LEASE TERMS



Section 2.01. Lease of Property for Lease Term. Landlord agrees to lease the
Property to Tenant and Tenant agrees to lease the Property from Landlord for the Lease

Term on a “triple net” basis (except that neither party is required to pay property taxes).
The lease Term shall be as set forth in Section 1.05. Upon entry upon the Property as
provided in this Section 2.01, all of the provisions of this Lease shall be in full force and
effect and Tenant shall be deemed to have accepted the Property. The Lease Term for any
or all purposes, including the payment of rent, shall commence on August 1, 2018.

Section 2.02. Excuse of Landlord’s Performance. Landlord shall not be in
default with respect to the performance of this Lease if such failure of performance shall
be due to any strike, lockout, government regulations or controls, act of God, or other cause
beyond the control of Landlord.

. Section 2.03. Good Faith Effort to Relocate. The parties acknowledge that
both parties recognize the use of the property for a solid waste transfer station is not the
highest and best use for the property and that Landlord prefers that the solid waste transfer
station be relocated as promptly as possible during the term of this lease. The Landlord
also acknowledges that it desires to continue to have a solid waste transfer station available
for its citizens and members and that it will cooperate, including, but not limited to,
assisting the Tenant in finding a more suitable location for a solid waste transfer station at
a reasonable cost in the vicinity of Tajique. The Tenant shall diligently use its best good
faith efforts to relocate the solid waste transfer station in the vicinity of Tajique, subject to
availability of funding necessary for said relocation; locating a site that meets its
requirements for public safety and environmental impact; and a site that has adequate
ingress and egress.

The Tenant shall provide quarterly reports to the Landlord during the term of this
lease detailing the efforts Tenant has made during the previous quarter to relocate the solid
waste transfer station.

In the event Tenant is successful in the relocation of the solid waste facility, this
lease agreement shall terminate immediately.

Section 2.04. Holding Over. Tenant shall vacate the Property upon the expiration
or earlier termination of this Lease. Landlord may bring an action for possession for failure
of Tenant to vacate. In any event Tenant shall reimburse and shall be liable to Landlord
for and indemnify Landlord against all damages incurred by Landlord from any delay by
Tenant in vacating the Property.

ARTICLE THREE: OTHER CHARGES PAYABLE BY TENANT
Section 3.01. Utilities. Tenant shall pay directly to the appropriate supplier the
cost of all natural gas, heat, light, power, sewer service, telephone, water, refuse disposal
and other utilities and services supplied to the Property.

Section 3.02. Insurance.



(a.) Liability Insurance. Tenant shall procure and maintain at its own cost
and expense, during the Lease Term, a policy or policies of insurance
insuring Landlord and Tenant to the amount of Tenant’s exposure
under the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. Tenant shall also require any
Contractor which it hires to operate the solid waste transfer station to
procure and maintain insurance for any liability arising from the
Contractors operations.

ARTICLE FOUR: USE OF PROPERTY

Section 4.01. Permitted Uses. Tenant may use the property only for the Permitted
Uses set forth in Section 1.06 above.

Section 4.02. Manner of Use. Tenant shall not cause or permit the Property to be
used in any way which constitutes a violation of any law, ordinance or governmental
regulation or order, or which constitutes a nuisance or waste.

Section 4.03. Quiet Possession. If Tenant pays the rent and complies with all
other terms of this Lease, Tenant may occupy and enjoy the Property for the full Lease
Term, subject to the provisions of this Lease.

ARTICLE FIVE: CONSTRUCTION; CONDITION OF PROPERTY;
MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS AND ALTERATIONS

Section 5.01. Alterations, Additions and Improvements. Tenant shall not make
any such alterations, additions or improvements to the Property without Landlord’s prior
written consent. All alterations, additions and improvements consented to will be
accomplished at Tenant’s sole expense and in a good and workmanlike manner, in
conformity with all applicable law and regulations, and by a licensed contractor.

Section 5.02. Landlord’s Obligation for Maintenance., Repair and
Replacement. Landlord shall have no obligation of any nature for the maintenance of the
Property or the repair or replacement of all or any portion thereof of any component thereof
during the Lease Term.

Section 5.03. Tenant’s Obligation for Maintenance, Repair and Replacement.
Tenant, or its Contractor, shall keep the Property (including, but not limited to ordinary,

non-structural, interior, exterior and landscaped areas, all systems and equipment, as well
as any and all other portions of the Property) in good order, condition and repair during the
Lease Term and any continued period of occupancy by Tenant thereafter. It is the intention
of Landlord and Tenant that, at all times during the Lease Term, and Tenant’s occupancy,
Tenant shall solely maintain the Property in a fully operative condition, replacing such
parts and components thereof as may be necessary to maintain such condition.



Section 5.04. Condition Upon Termination. Upon the termination of the Lease,
Tenant shall surrender the Property, including any alterations and improvements, to
Landlord in the same condition as received except for ordinary wear and tear. Tenant may
remove Tenant’s fixtures and equipment which can be removed without material damage
to the property. Tenant shall repair, at Tenant’s expense, any damage to the Property
caused by the removal of any such fixtures or equipment.

Section 5.05. Signs. Tenant shall procure Landlord’s prior written consent before
placing or erecting any sign or lettering on the exterior of the Property, which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

ARTICLE SIX: DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION

Section 6.01. Damage to Property. Tenant shall notify Landlord in writing
immediately upon the occurrence of any damage to the Property. Further, immediately
upon the occurrence of any damage to the Property by Tenant, or its agents, employees,
subcontractors or those who enter upon the property at the request of Tenant, Tenant shall
commence and thereafter diligently pursue to completion, at its sole cost and expense, full
repair of such damage or destruction including, if necessary, any and all reconstruction
necessary to place the Property in good order, repair and condition.

Section 6.02. Reduction of Rent. In the event that fifty percent (50%) or more of
the Premises is destroyed or rendered untenable by fire or other casualty during the Lease
Term (based upon the cost to replace the Premises damaged or destroyed as compared with
the market value of the improvements on said Building immediately prior to such fire or
other casualty), then Landlord or Tenant shall have right to terminate this Lease effective
as of the date of the casualty, by giving one or the other within sixty (60) days of such
casualty, written notice of termination. If said notice of termination is given within this
sixty (60) day period, this Lease shall terminate and Rent and all other charges shall abate
as aforesaid from the date of such casualty, and Landlord shall promptly repay to Tenant
any Rent paid in advance which has not been earned as of the date of such casualty. If said
notice is not given and Landlord is required or elects to repair or rebuild the Building as
herein provided, then Landlord shall repair and replace the Property to at least its condition
prior to the damage or destruction.

ARTICLE SEVEN: ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

Section 7.01. Landlord’s Consent Reguired. No portion of the Property or of
Tenant’s interest in this Lease may be acquired by any other person or entity, whether by
assignment, mortgage, sublease, transfer, operation of law, or act of Tenant, without
Landlord’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Except that, the parties understand and consent to the Estancia Valley Solid Waste
Authority operating the transfer station located on the Premises.




Section 7.02. No Release of Tenant. Unless otherwise agreed by Landlord in
writing, no transfer permitted by this Article Eight shall release Tenant or change Tenant’s
primary liability to pay the rent and to perform all other obligations of Tenant under this
Lease. Landlord’s acceptance of rent from any other person is not a waiver of any
provision of this Article. Consent to one transfer is not a consent to any subsequent
transfer. If Tenant’s transferee defaults under this Lease, Landlord may proceed directly
against Tenant without pursuing remedies against the transferee.

Section 7.03. Landlord’s Election. Tenant’s request for consent to any transfer
described in Section 7.01 above shall be accompanied by a written statement setting forth
the details of the proposed transfer, including the name, business and financial condition
of the prospective transferee, financial details of the proposed transfer (e.g., the term of the
rent and security deposit payable under any assignment or sublease), and any other
information Landlord reasonably deem relevant. Landlord shall have the right to withhold
consent, if reasonable or to grant consent.

Section 7.04. No Merger. No merger shall result from the Tenant’s sublease of
the Property under this Article Seven, Tenant’s surrender of this Lease or the termination
of this Lease in any other manner. In any such event, Landlord may terminate any or all
sub-tenancies or succeed to the interest of Tenant as sub-landlord thereunder.

ARTICLE EIGHT: DEFAULTS; REMEDIES

Section 8.01. Covenants and Conditions. Tenant’s performance of each of
Tenant’s obligations under this Lease is a condition as well as a covenant. Tenant’s right
to continue in possession of the property is conditioned upon such performance. Time is
of the essence in the performance of all covenants and conditions; provided, however, that
nothing in this sentence shall be constructed to reduce any notice, cure or performance
periods set forth herein if specific periods of time are stated for any such notice, cure or
performance.

Section 8.02. Defaults. Tenant shall be in material default under this Lease:

(a) If Tenant abandons the Property or if Tenant vacates the Property except for
remodeling, Lease termination as provided herein, or other permitted purposes
herein;

(b) I Tenant fails to pay rent or any other charge required to be paid by Tenant, as
and when due or fails to procure and maintain insurance as required herein if
such failure in either of said events continues for ten (10) days following notice
to Tenant of said failure;

(c) If Tenant fails to perform any of Tenant’s non-monetary obligations under this
Lease for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice from Landlord;
provided that if more than thirty (30) days are required to complete such



performance, Tenant shall not be in default if Tenant commences such
performance within the 30-day period and thereafter diligently pursues its
completion.

Section 8.03. Remedies. On the occurrence of any material default by Tenant,
Landlord may, at any time thereafter, without limiting Landlord in the exercise of
any right or remedy which Landlord may have:

(a) Terminate Tenant’s right to possession of the Property by any lawful
means, in which case this Lease shall terminate and Tenant shall
immediately surrender possession of the Property to Landlord.

ARTICLE NINE: TERMINATION

Section 9.01. Relocation. It is specifically agreed that this Lease Agreement may
be terminated by Tenant for purposes of relocation only upon thirty (30) days
written notice with or without cause. Upon such termination, all provisions herein
relating to termination or vacation of the premises shall apply.

Section 9.02. Termination other than Relocation. It is specifically agreed that
this Lease Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason upon one
hundred eighty days (180 days) written notice with or without cause. Upon such
termination, al provisions herein relation to termination or vacation of the premises
shall apply.

ARTICLE TEN: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Section 10.01. Non-Discrimination. Tenant promises, and it is a condition to the
continuance of this Lease, that there will be no discrimination against, or
segregation of, any person or group of persons on the basis of race, color, sex, creed,
national origin or ancestry in the leasing, subleasing, transferring, occupancy,
tenure or use of the Property or any portion thereof.

Section 10.02. Severability. A determination by a court of competent jurisdiction
that any provision of this Lease or any part thereof is illegal or unenforceable shall
not cancel or invalidate the remainder of such provision of this Lease, which shall
remain in full force and effect.

Section 10.03. Interpretation. The captions of the Articles or Sections of this
Lease are to assist the parties in reading this Lease and are not a party of the terms
or provisions of this Lease. Whatever required by the context of this Lease, the



singular shall include the plural and the plural shall include the singular. The
masculine, feminine and neuter genders shall each include the others. In any
provision relating to the conduct, acts or omission of Tenant, the term “Tenant”
shall include Tenant’s agents, employees, contractors, invitees, successors or others
using the Property with Tenant’s expressed or implied permission.

Section 10.04. Incorporation of Prior Agreements: Modifications. This lease
supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous discussions, negotiations and
agreements between the parties hereto, and no other agreements are effective. All
amendments to this Lease shall be in writing and signed by all parties. Any other
attempted amendment shall be void.

Section 10.05. Notices. All notices required or permitted under this Lease shall
be in writing and shall be personally delivered or sent by certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid. Notices to Tenant shall be delivered to the
address specified in 1.03 above. All notices shall be deemed delivered at the time
of personal delivery or, if dispatched by mail, seventy-two (72) hours after the same
have been dispatched unless return receipt evidences earlier deliver, in which case
the date and time evidence by said delivery shall be deemed the delivery and
effective date off mailed notice.

Section 10.06. Waivers. All waivers must be in writing and signed by the waiving
party. Landlord’s failure to enforce any provisions of this Lease or its acceptance
of rent shall not be a waiver and shall not prevent Landlord from enforcing that
provision or any other provision of this Lease in the future. No statement on a
payment check from Tenant or in a letter accompanying a payment check shall be
binding on Landlord. Landlord may, with or without notice to Tenant, negotiate
such check without being bound to the conditions of such statement. Tenant may
accompany any payment to Landlord with a letter of protest if Tenant so elects.
Section 10.07. Binding Effect: Choice of Law. This Lease binds any party who
legally acquires any rights or interest in this Lease from Landlord or Tenant.
However, Landlord shall have no obligation to Tenant’s successor unless the rights
or interest of Tenant’s successor are acquired with the terms of this Lease. The law
of the State of New Mexico governs this Lease.

Section 10.08. Corporate Authority. Each person executing this Lease on behalf
of Tenant represents and warrants that he has full authority to do so and that this
lease binds the corporation. Each person executing this Lease on behalf of
Landlord represents and warrants that he has full authority to do so and that this
Lease binds the Landlord.

Section 10.09. Force Majeure. If Landlord cannot perform any of its obligations
due to events beyond Landlord’s control, or if Tenant cannot perform any of it
obligations (other than an obligation to pay money or provide insurance coverage)
due to events beyond Tenant’s control, the time provided for performing such



obligations shall be extended by a period of time equal to the duration of such
events. Events beyond a party’s control include, but are not limited to, acts of God,
war civil commotion, labor disputes, strikes, fire, flood or other casualty, shortages
of labor or material, government regulation or restriction and weather conditions.
Nothing herein shall be constructed to permit the delay of the commencement of
the Lease Term beyond the time notice in Section 2.01.

Section 10.10. Execution of Lease. This Lease may be executed in counterparts
and, when all counterpart documents are executed, the counterparts shall constitute
a single binding instrument. The delivery of the Lease by Landlord and Tenant
shall not be deemed to be an offer and shall not be binding upon either party until
executed and delivered to both parties.

LANDLORD

TAJIQUE LAND GRANT

By:

Its:

Date:

Attest:

Date:

TENANT

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FOR TORRANCE COUNTY

Jim Frost, District 1



Julia DuCharme, District 2

Javier Sanchez, District 3

Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk









B

2019 Legislative Priorities

FOR THE 54th LEGISLATIVE SESSION

NEW MEXICO
COUNTIES

T —

L NI o DSt e

On August 2, 2018, the New Mexico Counties (NMC) Board of Directors approved five legislative priorities for
consideration by the New Mexico Legislature at its 2019 legislative session. NMC requests that each Board of

County Commission support the following five NMC 2019 legislative priorities as a demonstration of a strong

united front in the state legislature,

HB 2 Appropriations

Detention Reimbursement Fund

Restore funding for the County Detention Facilities
Reimbursement Act to the original appropriation level
of $5 million.

Prisoner Transport and Extradition

Create a line item in the DFA budget for $750,000 to
reimburse sheriff’s offices that provide transportation
of state prisoners. Statute 4-44-18C NMSA authorizes
the state to make such payment. Counties should not
be responsible to pay for state prisoner extradition.

EMS Funding

Appropriate $5 million dollars annually to the
Emergency Medical Services Fund in the Department
of Health budget and identify a designated revenue
mechanism to provide continuous fund growth and
stability.

Tax Reform

NMC supports tax reform efforts that improve
economic efficiency, economic development, ease of
administration, and overall fairness of the state and
local tax system. NMC strongly believes that counties
must participate in all efforts to restructure and
reform the state and local tax system. NMC also
opposes legislation that has a significant negative
impact on county revenue.

Fire Protection Fund

Remove the State Fire Marshal's Office and Fire
Protection Fund from the New Mexico Public
Regulation Commission with the goal of improving
public safety services through increased advocacy
and communication with fire services statewide.

Behavioral Health

Require the New Mexico Human Services Department
to ensure the provision of comprehensive services to
nonviolent adult and juvenile offenders, housed with
the department of corrections or in a county detention
center, who have a serious mental illness including
co-occurring substance use disorders. Services shall
include targeted, individualized interventions that
address those persons' behavioral health needs while
they are incarcerated and connect them to resources
and services immediately upon release that reduce the
likelihood of recidivism, detention, and incarceration,
such as supportive housing, public assistance, medical
assistance, behavioral health treatment, and
employment training.

Forfeiture Act Reform

Address unintended consequences of the 2015
amendments to the New Mexico Forfeiture Act by
fixing the confusion around abandoned property,
providing for reimbursement to local law
enforcement agencies for the costs of storage and
disposal of seized property, and extending due
Pprocess protections to local DWI vehicle seizures.
This legislation will not include the limited equitable
ls;hl?ring provisions contained in the 2017 and 2018
ills.

County

County Commission Chair Date

Please send a signed copy of the NMC 2019 legislative priorities to Aelysea Webb, awebb@nmcounties.org,




Betty Cabber

From: Aelysea Webb <awebb@nmcounties.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Board of Directors; Commissioners Affiliate Bernalillo - Luna; Commissioners Affiliate;
McKinley - Valencia; Managers Affiliate

Cc: Tax Policy Committee; Public Safety & Courts Policy Committee; Healthcare Policy

Committee; Fire & Emergency Affiliate; Sheriffs Affiliate; Detention Affiliate; Health
Services Affiliate

Subject: NMC 2019 Legislative Priorities for BCC Support

Attachments: NMC 2019 Legislative Priorities.pdf

The New Mexico Counties (NMC) Board of Directors approved five legislative priorities for consideration by the New
Mexico Legislature during the 2019 session. In preparation for the 2019 session and in an effort to promote
communication among NMC and the 33 counties, we request that board members:

1. Present the NMC 2019 legislative priorities to their respective Board of County Commission (BCC) for support.
2. Send a signed copy (see attached) of your BCC support for the NMC 2019 legislative priorities to
awebb(@nmcounties.org.

Please contact Aelysea Webb at 505-395-3403 if you have any questions about the priorities or the support process.

Thank you,

M fri—

Steve Kopelman
NMC Executive Director

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Tax Policy Committee" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to tax-policy-
committee+unsubscribe(@nmcounties.org.

To post to this group, send email to tax-policy-committee@nmcounties.org.

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/nmcounties.org/d/msgid/tax-policy-
committee/12e21c09444789fd8c6c133 1fbeaec91%40mail.gmail.com.




Agenda Item
No. 7






UPDATES

v

[dVarious County Departments
[JCommission

L] County Manager

[1Other Boards, Land Grants
[dForest Service



Agenda Item
No. 9



PO Box 48 County Commissien
205 9™ Street Commissioner Lonnie Freyburger, District 1

Commissioner Leanne Tapia, District 2

Estancia, NM 87016 . s =
Commissioner LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Manager
Www.lorrancecountynm.org Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office QNLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
Alll fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Stephanie Dunlap Sheriff
T Fimst Last - Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: 8/20/2018 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: _ - Fax Number;

‘Would yon like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes
No

Email Address: Sduniap@tcnm.us

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? s no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Request to make Part-Time Clerk Position into a Full-Time Clerk Position

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y= , If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract,

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y= , Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Position Annual Salary FICA Medicare Retiree HC PERA Annual Medical Annual Dental Annual Vision Total Annual Salary W/ Benefits
Part-time records $11,700.00 5725.40 $169.65 $234.00 $1,117.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,946.40



Position Annual Salary FICA Medicare Retiree HC PERA Annual Medical Annual Dental Annual Vision Total Annual Salary W/ Benefits
Full time Records $30,160.00 $1,869.92 $437.32 $603.20 $3,212.04 $17,104.62 $1,095.64 $243.36 $54,726.10

\mpbﬂw%

.



CE

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Req Sheriff
My d ing line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:
Transfer To: $
Li Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
N Description Number Description Transfer
401-50-2103 Part-Time Salaries 401-50-2102 Full-Time Salaries 26,018.00

enlenlenlen
A LA A dh 44

| H

= A i
L

enleolenlenlen

T
]

[Reason for Transfer:
Transfer to cover the cost of moving the part-time positions, into 1 full-time position, closing out the part time positions permanently.

S

Sools

Signature

LIANAVA

Date
Rev. 06/12







Agenda Item
No. 11



VENDOR NUMBER:0000054405

CONTRACT NUMBER:

GRANT AGREEMENT

This grant agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation
(Department) and Torrance County (Grantee). The Department and the Grantee agree as
follows:

1. Award. The Department hereby awards the Grantee funding for the following
Project: Community Driving While Impaired (CDWI), Project No. 19-CD-05-103, $2,689.00,
(Project).

2. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall perform the professional services stated in
exhibit A.
3. Payment. To be reimbursed for eligible expenses, the Grantee must submit

timely, properly prepared reimbursement requests as provided in the Department’s CDWI
Manual. The Grantee acknowledges that the Department will not pay for any expenses incurred
prior to both parties signing the agreement, after termination of the agreement, or in excess of
the amount of the award noted in Section 1. The Grantee must submit its final reimbursement
request no later than thirty days after termination of this agreement.

4. Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and
disbursements related to this agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services
rendered and payment received, and shall maintain these financial records during the
agreement and for three years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request.
On request, the Grantee shall provide the financial records to the Department and the state
auditor, and shall allow the Department and the state auditor to inspect or audit these financial
records during business hours at the Grantee’s principal office during the agreement and for five
years after termination. If the financial records provided by the Grantee are insufficient to
support an audit by customary accounting practices, the Grantee shall reimburse the
Department for any expense incurred related to the insufficient documentation within thirty
days of written notice from the Department. If an audit or inspection reveals that funds were
used for expenses not directly related to the Project, or otherwise used inappropriately, or that
payments were excessive or otherwise erroneous, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department
for those funds or payments within thirty days of written notice.

5. Officials Not to Benefit. The parties intend that no member of the New Mexico
legislature or the United States Congress, or any public official, public employee or tribal council
member, in that person’s individual capacity, will benefit from this agreement.

6. Termination. The Department may terminate this agreement for any reason, by
giving the Grantee thirty days written notice. The Grantee may only terminate this agreement
based on the Department’s uncured, material breach of the agreement. On receipt of a “Notice
of Cancellation,” the Grantee shall suspend work unless otherwise directed by the Department

Traffic Safety Division 1



in writing. The parties acknowledge that termination will not nullify obligations incurred prior to

termination.

7.

a.

8.

Appropriations. The Grantee acknowledges that:

this agreement is contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations
being made by the Congress of the United States or the New Mexico state
legislature;

if sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made, this agreement will
terminate upon written notice by the Department to the Grantee; and

the Department will not expend any funds until they are approved for expenditure,
and the Department’s determination as to whether approval has been granted will
be final.

Compliance with Law. The Grantee, its employees, agents and contractors,

shall comply with the following:

d.

9.

Title VI and Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act of 1967, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the
Environmental Justice Act of 1994, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, and
49 C.F.R. Section 21.

All federal and state laws, rules, and regulations, and executive orders of the
Governor of the state of New Mexico pertaining to equal employment opportunity,
including the Human Rights Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 28-1-1 through -15. In
accordance with such, the Grantee states that no person, on the grounds of race,
religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, spousal affiliation,
serious medical condition, age or handicap, will be excluded from employment with
or participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to, discrimination
in any activity performed under this agreement. If the Grantee it is found to be in
violation of any of these requirements, the Grantee shall take prompt and
appropriate steps to correct such violation.

State laws applicable to workers compensation benefits for the Grantee’s
employees, including the Workers” Compensation Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 52-1-1
through -70, and related regulations.

Notices. For a notice under this agreement to be valid, it must be in writing; be

delivered by hand, registered or certified mail return receipt requested and postage prepaid, fax
or e-mail; and be addressed as follows:

to NMDOT at: to the Grantee at:
New Mexico Dept. of Transportation Torrance County
Attn: Traffic Safety Division Attn: Tracey Master
P.O. Box 1149 P.O. Box 48

Santa Fe, NM 87504 Estancia, NM 87016

Traffic Safety Division 2



10. Severability. The parties intend that if any provision of this agreement is held to
be unenforceable, the rest of the agreement will remain in effect as written.

11. Tort Claims. The parties intend that: (1) immunity from liability for tortious
conduct under NMSA 1978, Section 41-4-4(A) will apply to all conduct relating to this
agreement; {2) only the waivers of immunity from liability under NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1
through 41-4-30 will apply; and (3) this agreement does not waive immunity from liability for
tortious conduct relating to this agreement of any employee of the Department or the Grantee.

12. Jurisdiction and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the
courts of the state of New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this agreement,
and that venue for any such proceeding will be in the First Judicial District Court for the county
of Santa Fe, New Mexico.

13. Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledges that it bears sole
responsibility for performing the services referred to in Section 2.

14, Term. This agreement takes effect upon signature of all parties. If the Grantee
does not deliver the signed agreement to the Department within sixty days of the Department’s
signature, the agreement will be voidable by the Department. The agreement terminates at
midnight on June 30, 2019 unless earlier terminated as provided in Section 6 or Section 7.

15. Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to
its choice of law principles, govern all adversarial proceedings arising out of this agreement.

16. Amendment. No amendment of this agreement will be effective unless it is in
writing and signed by the parties.
17. No Third-party Beneficiary. This agreement does not confer any rights or

remedies on anyone other than the Department and the Grantee.

18. Merger. This agreement constitutes the entire understahding between the
parties with respect to the subject matter of the agreement and supersedes all other
agreements, whether written or oral, between the parties, except that this agreement does not
supersede the Grantee’s rights under any other grant agreement.

Traffic Safety Division 3



Each party is signing this agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s signature.

Date:

Date:

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

, 2018

, 2018

Date: &/Xguéfjl , 2018

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Date:

Traffic Safety Division

, 2018

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By:

Cabinet Secretary or Designee
TORRANCE COUNTY
By:

Title:

By: //{Ma ;l)mbukwu.ﬁ

Assistant Gene/ral ounsel
Department of Transportation

By:

Counsel for Torrance County



Exhibit A
SCOPE OF WORK, TRAINING, REIMBURSEMENT AND REPORTING

COMMUNITY DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED PROGRAMS (CDWI) PROJECT NO. 19-CD-05-103

1. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct the following activities as required

below:

(1) Utilize funding from the Department to purchase and distribute coasters and key tags
that promote the Smart Choice Ride Designated Driving Program.

2. Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct
responsibility for administering all phases of the Project agreement.

3. Training and qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend Department
training as required by the Department. The Grantee shall notify the Department of any
changes in the Agency Coordinator. The Grantee’s officers must have law enforcement
certifications in all areas necessary to conduct the services noted in paragraph 1 of this exhibit.

4, Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost of
activities listed in the scope of work section of this attachment. The Grantee should submit
claims no later than 10 days after the end of each month. The Department will pay the Grantee
for the following:

(1) the actual costs of items listed in the scope of work; and

(2) conference and training fees, per diem, and other related costs required under the grant
and approved by the Department in advance.

5. Reporting. The Grantee must submit quarterly activity reports by October 31,
2018, January 31, 2019, April 30, 2019 and July 31, 2019. Quarterly activity reports should
summarize the Grantee’s goals and accomplishments for the fiscal year funded under this
agreement. Further, the report should detail how the Grantee’s activities contributed to
meeting the Department’s highway safety targets, missions and goals.

6. Funding. Funding for this CDWI Project comes from a $75.00 fee imposed on
convicted drunk drivers, as allowed by NMSA 1978, § 31-12-7(B) and NMAC 18.20.6. The
Grantee may transfer funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from
the Department. The Project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services S
Contractual Services )
Commodities $2,689.00
Indirect S
Other , S
TOTAL $2,689.00

Traffic Safety Division 5



7. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this agreement
with prior approval of the Department.

Traffic Safety Division 6






ru poXx4s County Commission
205 9 Street Commissioner Yames “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager
Annetie Ortiz

Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

Wwyr torrancecountynn.ore

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NQON prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Mmax/?

ﬁmmtl Company / Orgsnization Namne

Today’s Dﬁte: E - é '6 Mailing Address:

.Telephone numbex/Extension: | Fax Number:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their agddress)

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Ves No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@qo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discnssed:

7—_6;7/? /); /{{Sé;nf e D CAQ)NA&/” 0‘5 cﬂmm&r/ C. /S /’8614@%

71/);2 Bood esvrtments rvw) weeds Sor 2he”
n7 ih p lmk.n [}/f’n?f

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? _4//

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES@* If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES (NO/

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this béen reviewed by the Finance Dept? m@‘) Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




